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REPORT OF THE MANAGER

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI 300 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic
ETF) ("WISE-CSI300” or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-
tracking exchange traded fund which seeks to track the
performance of the CSI 300 Index. As of 31 December 2013,
the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was
HKD 25.1942 with a total of 324,000,000 units outstanding
and total assets under management ("AUM”) of HKD
8,162,918,132.

WISE-CSI300 adopts a representative sampling strategy.
A summary of the performance of the WISE-CSI300 is
shown below.
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Total Return®@

2430

as of 31 December 2013 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009  Since Inception®
HE-Z-=F1+-AM—H = % —T—4% ZT-TF _TTNE B LATR @
CSI 300 Total Return Index (RMB)®) -5.33% 9.80% -24.05% -11.58%  98.58% -6.07%
BR300 2 mte s (AREK)®

WISE-CSI300 China Tracker NAV-to-NAV®© -8.24% 7.28% -21.31% -10.61%  89.06% -6.23%
BEEAR0FEEHASEEFEHEEFEO

WISE-CSI300 China Tracker Market-to-Market( -14.33% 5.97% -26.85% 3.99%  87.56% -6.28%

BEER00TEEFESHEHHE

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the sub-fund.

Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

Total Return Index in RMB. The index reflects returns due to both
price changes and dividend income. An investor cannot invest
directly in an index and the index performance returns do not
reflect management fees, transaction costs or other expenses,
which would reduce performance returns of the sub-fund.

The sub-fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the sub-fund are
issued and redeemed at NAV.

Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The
sub-fund inception date is 13 July 2007.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(@)

(e)

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities
Index Co., Ltd., Bloomberg
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®"

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

In 2013, the WISE-CSI300 continued to attract wide interest
from investors seeking to get exposure to A-share market.
The outstanding units by the end of December 2013 stood
at 324,000,000 units. As of 31 December 2013, the Sub-
Fund had exposure to 261 stocks.

On 8 January 2013, the Manager announced that (a) with
effect from 8 February 2013 (the “the Effective Date”), the
Manager might invest directly in the PRC A Shares on behalf
of the Sub-Fund to the extent of the Qualified Foreign
Institutional Investor (“"QFII”) investment quota allotted to
the Manager for the account of the Sub-Fund. Concurrently,
the Manager had obtained an investment quota of US$90
million for the account of the Sub-Fund; and (b) Eligible
Investors (as defined in the Prospectus of the Sub-Fund,
the “Prospectus”) might, with effect from the Effective Date,
make Creation or Redemption Application in Application Unit
size via the Manager (in its capacity as dealer for the Eligible
Investors) (a QFII) to effect the creation or redemption
(subject to such terms and conditions as specified in the
relevant application forms, the applicable QFII regulations
and restrictions and the other requirements set out in the
Prospectus) of units in the Sub-Fund. Various sections of
the Prospectus will be updated accordingly to cater for the
changes.

On 8 February 2013, with reference to the announcement
dated 8 January 2013 (the “"Announcement”), the Manager
announced that the changes relating to the direct
investments in A Shares through the Manager’s QFII
investment quota and the creation and redemption
application by Eligible Investors as stated in the
Announcement would take immediate effect. The Prospectus
and the Product Key Facts Statement (collectively, the
“Offering Document”) of the Sub-Fund had been updated
to cater for the changes.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®"

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 3 July 2013, the Manager announced that Standard &
Poor’s Ratings Services (*"S&P”) had downgraded the credit
ratings of Credit Suisse International (“Credit Suisse”) and
Deutsche Bank AG London (“Deutsche Bank”) from A+ to
A respectively. Credit Suisse and Deutsche Bank are AXP
issuers of the Sub-Fund. As at the date of the announcement,
the long term credit ratings of Credit Suisse and Deutsche
Bank remained above the minimum credit rating requirement
as disclosed in the prospectus.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI300 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews and one index adjustment in 2013. In particular,
details of the two reviews and the index adjustment are
summarized in Figure 1 and Figure 2 respectively.

The China Securities Index Co., Ltd. (CSI), the index
provider of the CSI300 Index, announced that there were
certain changes to the Index Regular Review Schedule and
the Corporate Events Methodology. First of all, the effective
day of the index regular review was changed to the next
trading day after the close of the second Friday in June and
December, with effect from the next index regular review
in December 2013. For corporate events such as stock
dividends, rights issues, stock splits or stock consolidation,
leading to constituent stocks change, the adjustment will
be implemented on the ex-right day. For other corporate
events such as secondary offering and exercise of warrants,
the adjustment will be implemented immediately if the
accumulated change of constituent stocks is more than 5%.
If the accumulated change of constituent stocks is less than
5%, the adjustment will be implemented in the next regular
review. Corporate Events Methodology adjustment was put
into effect from 16 December 2013.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HEREBHE (F)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF ¥ EEEFR300FEEHESC CHEEAR -8
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* ERRZFEEES)
(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EEETFsRIINTFES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUFEA (&)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Please refer to the corresponding announcements on the HEBE2EAHPAEEEBERAA AW
CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details. (www.csindex.com.cn) FTEFIMERI Q% -
Figure 1 1
Deletion 5k Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
ENAE RARR R RARR et
1-Jul-2013 000559 WANXIANG QIANCHAO CO., LTD 000027 Shenzhen Energy Group Co., Ltd.
—ZT-=FtA-H EmEARHBRAR AR EERNERAR
1-Jul-2013 000825 SHANXI TAIGANG STAINLESS STEEL CO., LTD 000156 | WASU MEDIA HOLDING CO., LTD
S = LAKHAGHBNERAT EHERERRNERAR
1-Jul-2013 000898 ANGANG STEEL CO., LTD 000539 GUANGDONG ELECTRIC POWER DEVELOPMENT
I = BRERAERAR Co., LT
BERENERRHERAT
1-Jul-2013 000968 Taiyuan Coal Gasification Company, Limited 000656 JINKE PROPERTY GROUP CO., LTD
S s = ARERBRNBRAF eRMESERDERAT
1-Jul-2013 002073 MESNAC CO., LTD 000963 HUADONG MEDICINE CO., LTD
“Z-=%tA-H RERNBRAF ERRERHBRLF
1-Jul-2013 002122 TIANMA BEARING GROUP CO., LTD. 002051 CHINA CAMC ENGINEERING CO., LTD.
“Z-=FtA-H AEUAEERNERAR R TERTRRNERAT
1-Jul-2013 002405 NavInfo Co., Ltd. 002269 Shanghai Metersbonwe Fashion & Accessories Co.,
o = ERMEBSRERHEBRAR Ltd
BRI ARRARAERAR
1-Jul-2013 600022 SHANDONG IRON AND STEEL COMPANY LTD 002294 Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd
“Z-=%tA-H LERERNEB AT MIEUREERHBRLF
1-Jul-2013 600037 Beijing Gehua CATV Network Co., LTD. 002450 Beijing Kangde Xin Composite Material Co., Ltd.
—“2-=FtA-H IR EERERERROEBR AT IREEHEAMHRNEB AT
1-Jul-2013 600331 SICHUAN HONGDA CQ., LTD. 600060 HISENSE ELECTRIC CO., LTD.
I s = M EERHEBR AT BEEAEERRNERAT
1-Jul-2013 600456 BAQJI TITANIUM INDUSTRY CO., LTD 600332 Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical Holding
—Z-=%#tA-H EEHERNHBRAF Company Limited
BMEEROERAT
1-Jul-2013 600770 | Jiangsu Zongyi Co., LTD 600403 HENAN DAYOU ENERGY CO., LTD
S s = IEGERNEB AR MEABEERNERAH
1-Jul-2013 601179 China XD Electric Co., Ltd. 600436 ZHANGZHOU PIENTZEHUANG PHARMACEUTICAL
o = HEREERRNERAT] 0., LTD.
BN P REERNERAR
1-Jul-2013 601216 INNER MONGOLIA JUNZHENG ENERGY & 601139 SHENZHEN GAS CORPORATION LTD.
I = CHEMICAL INDUSTRY CO., LTD AITHREEEROERAR
NELEEWRE IR ER AR
1-Jul-2013 601233 TONGKUN GROUP CO., LTD 601991 DATANG INTERNATIONAL POWER GENERATION
“F-=%tA-H MEEERHEBRAR CO0., LTD.
AEEREERNERAF




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (H)
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* ERRZMEERES)
(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EEETFsRIINTFES)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUFEA (&)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 1 (continued) 1(&)
Deletion ZIk Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH REBRH R &% B k&
1-Jul-2013 601558 Sinovel Wind Group Co., Ltd. 603993 China Molybdenum Co., Ltd.
I W = ZHRTHE (EB)RHERAA RER) REEBRNERAR
16-Dec-2013 000027 Shenzhen Energy Group Co., Ltd. 000400 XJ ELECTRIC CO LTD
I R = AR EERNERAR THESRRHERA
16-Dec-2013 000059 LIAONI HUAJIN TONGDA CHEMICALS CO., LTD 000536 CPT TECHNOLOGY (GROUP) CO., LTD
ZZ-Z£TZRtrH BEERBECIRHERAA EPRE (£8) RHBRAR
16-Dec-2013 000422 HUBEI YIHUA CHEMICAL INDUSTRY CO., LTD 000598 Chengdu Xingrong Investment Co., Ltd
B S W= BEEMEIRNBRAR BETRARERAERAA
16-Dec-2013 000539 GUANGDONG ELECTRIC POWER DEVELOPMENT 000793 Huawen Media Investment Corporation
ZZ-ZETZRtRH Co., LT EREERAEERNER AT
BRENERRHBRAR
16-Dec-2013 000780 INNER MONGOLIA PingZhuang Energy 000826 SOUND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES CO., LTD.
ZE-=E+ZfR+5A Resources CO., LTD RERRERRNERAR
W?E?ﬁiﬁéxfﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁ@ﬂ
16-Dec-2013 000807 YUNNAN ALUMINIUM CO., LTD 000831 CHINA MINMETALS RARE EARTH CO., LTD.
ZE-=E+ZR+AA EfRERHBRAF ABERIRGBRAR
16-Dec-2013 000883 HuBei Energy Group CO., LTD. 002065 DHC SOFTWARE CO., LTD
ZE-SETZATRA LR EERNERAR REXEROANF
16-Dec-2013 000969 ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY & MATERIALS CO., LTD | 002129 TIANJIN ZHONGHUAN SEMICONDUCTOR
ZZ-ZETZRtRH ZRERBRNERAT] Co., LTD.
REPEHEERNHER AT
16-Dec-2013 002092 | XINJIANG ZHONGTAI CHEMICAL CO., LTD. 002230 ANHUI USTC iFLYTEK CO., LTD
ZE-=E+ZAtRR HEPRIERHERATA ZERAAREARBERAERAR
16-Dec-2013 002128 HUOLINHE OPENCUT COAL INDUSTRY 002456 Shenzhen O-film Tech Co., Ltd.
i S ik e CORPORATION RNBFERRERDBRAR
RNEAEMIEREERNDERAA
16-Dec-2013 002378 Chongyi Zhangyuan Tungsten Co., Ltd. 002653 Xizang Haisco Pharmaceutical Group CO., LTD
ZE-Z£TZRtRH SEBRBERNBRAT B ERNEEEEARNBRAT
16-Dec-2013 600005 Wuhan Iron and Steel Company Limited. 600008 Beijing Capital Co., Ltd
ZE-ZE+ZR+RA RERERNERAT EREEIRGERAR
16-Dec-2013 600125 CHINA RAILWAY TIELONG CONTAINER 600018 Shanghai International Port (Group) Co., Ltd
“E-=#+tZAtH LOGISTICS CO., LTD LBERER (RE) R ARAR
qﬂﬁtﬁia‘é‘ﬁ*ﬁm R BRAT]
16-Dec-2013 600132 CHONG QING BREWERY CO., LTD 600079 Humanwell Healthcare (Group) Co., Ltd.
ZE-=F+ZA+AA ERERRNERAR REAGBESERNBRAR
16-Dec-2013 600169 | TAIYUAN HEAVY INDUSTRY CO., LTD. 600597 BRIGHT DAIRY & FOOD CO., LTD
-5+ ZR+AA ARETIRHEB AR KRIERNERAR
16-Dec-2013 600432 Jilin Jien Nickel Industry Co., LTD 600648 SHANGHAIL WAI GAOQIAO FREE TRADE ZONE
ZE-ETZATRH HNEREERNERAR DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.
ERERRHEREROBRAR




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HEREBHE (F)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF ¥ EEEFR300FEEHESC CHEEAR -8
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* ERRZFEEES)
(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EEETFsRIINTFES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUFEA (&)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 1 (continued) 1(&)
Deletion ZIk Addition #i%
Effective Date Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH REBRH R &% REBRS R &%
16-Dec-2013 600508 | SHANGHAI DATUN ENERGY RESOURSES 600663 Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone
“Z-=F+ZA15H Co., LTD. Development Co., Ltd.

EEREEERNBRAR LEEZERE SREERNERAT
16-Dec-2013 600550 BAODING TIANWEI BAOBIAN ELECTRIC CO., LTD| 600688 SINOPEC SHANGHAI PETROCHEMICAL CO., LTD
ZE-=F+ZA+AA RERBRESRRNERAF REALEEAR TRNERAR
16-Dec-2013 600779 SICHUAN SWELLFUN CO., LTD 600705 | AVIC CAPITAL CO., LTD.

-5+ ZR+AA MK ASRAERAR iR AR ERAT

16-Dec-2013 600881 JILIN YATAI (GROUP) CO., LTD. 601231 Universal scientific industrial(shanghai)Co., Ltd.
ZE-ZHTZRATAH HIEE (EE) ROHERAF REEFROBRAR

16-Dec-2013 601788 Everbright Securities Company Limited 603000 People.cn CO., LTD

ZE-=#tZAtH KAREFRNERAR ARERNERAF

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd.

BRI : FAHIEBBR A

Figure 2 2
Deletion 5k Addition 371
Effective Date Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
ENEH BRERHE RipEE RAKH PR
18-Sep-2013 000527 GUANGDONG MIDEA ELECTRIC APPLIANCES 000333 Midea Group CO., LTD
“Z2-=FhA+N\R CO,, LTD ENEERHERAT
ERENERENERAT

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd.
BHAOR : PAFEEER 2 7]



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®"

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review

China A-share market trended lower in 2013. The CSI 300
Total Return Index, representing a broad-based index,
dropped by 5.3% in local currency term. The SSE 50 Total
Return Index, which represents a large-cap index, tumbled
by 12.4% in local currency term. Sectors’ performances
were diverging. Information technology, health care,
consumer discretionary and telecommunication services
sectors registered gains; whereas energy and materials
sectors underperformed most during the year.

Figure 1: CSI 300 Total Return Index & SSE 50
Total Return Index performance in 2013
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Figure 2: CSI 300 Sector Total Return Index &
SSE 50 Total Return Index performance in 2013
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On the economic front, the economic growth remained
steady in 2013. According to the preliminary result released
by the National Bureau of Statistics of China, the Gross
Domestic Product (GDP) ended up with a year-on-year (YoY)
growth of 7.7%. The GDP of the primary industry, secondary
industry and tertiary industry grew by 4.0%, 7.8%, and
8.3% YoY respectively.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®"

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

The annual growth of investment in fixed assets (excluding
rural households) slowed to 19.6% in the year. Eastern,
central and western regions registered a year-on-year growth
of 17.9%, 22.8% and 23.0% respectively. As to the domestic
consumption, retail sales of consumer goods went up by
13.1% YoY. In terms of consumption patterns, the income
of catering industry and the retail sales of goods grew by
9.0% and 13.6% YoY. Within the categories of goods, the
sales of automobile, which constituted about one-tenth of
total retail sales, went up by 10.4% YoY. Both imports and
exports registered a year-on-year growth of 7.3% and 7.9%
respectively. The total value of imports and exports reached
USD 4,160.3 billion in 2013, up by 7.6% YoY.

In 2013, the overall inflation was contained, with the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) rising 2.6% YoY. Food prices,
which accounted for around one-third of the CPI calculation,
went up by 4.7% YoY. On the other hand, the Producer Price
Index (PPI) for manufactured goods remained subdued and
dropped by 1.9% during the year.

The People’s Bank of China (PBC) played an important role
of steering the economy. In 2013, the PBC released that new
RMB loan reached RMB8.89 trillion, up by RMB687.9 billion.
According to the preliminary figures released by the PBC,
total social financing reached RMB17.29 trillion, up by
RMB1.53 trillion. By the end of 2013, broad money supply
(M2) amounted to RMB110.65 trillion, up by 13.6% YoY,
down 0.2 percentage points from the end of 2012. During
the year, the PBC vowed to implement interest rate reform
further. For example, removing the floor of some lending
rates and the ceiling of rural credit cooperatives’ lending rate
let financial institutions and rural credit cooperatives
determine interest rates independently on a market basis
while the floating range of interest rates of mortgage loans
was kept. On the other hand, the PBC allowed banks to issue
interbank negotiable certificates of deposit which interest
rates were determined by the market, with the Shanghai
Interbank Offered Rate (SIBOR) being a reference.

Investor should assess their risk tolerance and the risk level
of the investment product before investing.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

W.I.S.E. - CSI HK 100 Tracker™ (*WISE-CSIHK100" or the
“Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong
100 Index (the “Underlying Index”). As of 31 December
2013, the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund
was HKD 20.2582 with a total of 11,500,000 units
outstanding and total assets under management ("AUM")
of HKD 232,969,717.

WISE-CSIHK100 adopts a representative sampling strategy,
and invests in a representative sample of the index
securities of the Underlying Index. A summary of the
performance of the WISE-CSIHK100 is shown below.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B BREPREEB100EHEE™
(REETFsRIINTES)
BUFAA

EERR

EEPEES100EHEs™ ([ZEFHEEHE100]
[ FES]) A EEHPEEE 10055 ([1HEE
H)RENIESEMR ZHESES - HE_T—=
F+_AM—B TELNEEUEEFES
20.2582 7T © A %7711,500,000 {@ES - EIE
&= ([AUM)) #8515 232,969,717 T ©

RERERE 100 RARKRMEMERE - RERME
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Total Return® in HKD

2UE @ LB TAHE

as of 31 December 2013 2013 2011 2010 2009  Since Inception®
HE_T-=%1+_AM-AH —T-=f —T--f _T—% _T-TF _TTNF BAKIZAR @
CSI Hong Kong 100 Total Return Index® 6.61% 26.23%  -17.64% 9.28% 60.15% 1.87%
REAE 100 2z iEE O

WISE-CSIHK100 Tracker NAV-to-NAV© 4.55% 25.97%  -18.80% 9.37% 56.66% 0.73%
REPERAI00EEESEEFEHEEFE

WISE-CSIHK100 Tracker Market-to-Market® 3.31% 27.17%  -18.58% 9.35% 56.68% 0.75%
RETERA100EHEEHENHE®

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future BIFRRB TR ERARKEIREE -

performance of the sub-fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have (a) Zhzm 1%%&§%%§5}(ng9&) [E]#R % - P REBIRE

earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend
income. An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the
index performance returns do not reflect management fees,
transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce
performance returns of the sub-fund.

(c)  Units in the sub-fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The sub-
fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with gross
distribution reinvested.

(d) Market returns are calculated using historical market closing
prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive if you
traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The
sub-fund inception date is 13 May 2008.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2013, there were 11,500,000 units
outstanding in the WISE-CSIHK100 (the “Sub-Fund”) and
had exposure to 86 stocks.

Effective from 29 January 2013, UBS Securities Hong Kong
Limited was appointed as a Participating Dealer of the Sub-
Fund.

A distribution of HKD0.20 per unit cash dividend was paid
on 20 January 2014. The Ex-distribution Date was 27
December 2013.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI HK 100 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2013. In particular, the details of the two reviews
are summarized in Figure 1.
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BEFAA (8)
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Figure 1 1
Deletion Ik Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
ENRE ek L ek Bt &8
1-Jul-2013 165 China Everbright Limited 10 Hang Lung Group Limited
—ZT-=Ft+A-H REXAERERA EREEERAF
1-Jul-2013 493 GOME Electrical Appiiances Holding Limited 69 Shangri-La Asia Limited
“T-CEtA-H EXBRERABAT AREA (BN ERAF
1-Jul-2013 606 China Agri- Industries Holdings Limited 1339 The People’s Insurance Company (Group)
0 = RERBERERAT of China Limited
REARRESERGERAR
1-Jul-2013 966 China Taiping Insurance Holdings 2688 ENN Energy HoIdings Limited
“Z2-=FtA-H Company Limited B RERERA
RERTRERRBRAF
1-Jul-2013 3368 Parkson Retail Group Limited 1193 China Resources Gas Group Limited
“T-CEEA-A BEREEEARAT ERNARRER AT
16-Dec-2013 1171 Yanzhou Coal Mining Company Limited 3311 China State Construction International
ZE-CEtZATAR EMEERHBRAR Holdings Limited
rEREEREEARAR
16-Dec-2013 302 Wing Hang Bank, Limited 2018 AAC Technologies Holdings Inc.
ZE-CETATRA KEHTERAA BN ERERAT
16-Dec-2013 20 Wheelock And Company Limited 142 First Pacific Company Limited
ZE-=5+ZAt+AA SEUBRAT E-ATERAA

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., HKEx
BHAR - FRFEEBR A A - BEXZAT
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities (continued)

The China Securities Index Co., Ltd. (CSI), the index
provider of the CSI Hong Kong 100 Index, announced that
there were certain changes to the Index Regular Review
Schedule and the Corporate Events Methodology. First of
all, the effective day of the index regular review was
changed to the next trading day after the close of the second
Friday in June and December, with effect from the next
index regular review in December 2013. For corporate
events such as stock dividends, rights issues, stock splits
or stock consolidation, leading to constituent stocks change,
the adjustment will be implemented on the ex-right day.
For other corporate events such as secondary offering and
exercise of warrants, the adjustment will be implemented
immediately if the accumulated change of constituent stocks
is more than 5%. If the accumulated change of constituent
stocks is less than 5%, the adjustment will be implemented
in the next regular review. Corporate Events Methodology
adjustment was put into effect from 16 December 2013.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.

Market Review

Hong Kong stock market registered a gain in 2013 as there
were moderate economic recoveries in some major
developed nations such as the United States, the United
Kingdom, and Western Europe. The CSI Hong Kong 100
Total Return index rose by 6.61% in 2013.

For the economy as a whole, according to the latest figures
from Census and Statistics Department (C&SD), the Gross
Domestic Product (GDP) grew by 3.0% year-on-year (YoY)
in the fourth quarter of 2013, slightly higher than the YoY
growth of 2.8% in the third quarter of 2013. For 2013 as a
whole, GDP rose by 2.9% in real terms over a year earlier.
In terms of the major expenditure components, private
consumption expenditure (PCE), government consumption
expenditure and gross domestic fixed capital formation grew
by 4.2%, 2.7% and 3.3% in real terms over 2012
respectively. The labor market continued to stay steadily and
unemployment rate sustained at low levels, suggesting the
situation of full employment in 2013. According to the latest
figures from the C&SD, the seasonally adjusted unemployment
rate dipped 0.1% from 3.3% in September — November 2013
to 3.2% in October — December 2013.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

For the year of 2013, the value of total retail sales was
HKD494.5 billion, edged up 11.0% in value and 10.6% in
volume over a year earlier. In particular, the volume of sales
of jewellery, watches and clocks, and valuable gifts rose by
24.8% YoY. That was followed by the year-on-year growth
of 16.8% for commodities in department stores.

External trade revived in 2013 due to resurgence in exports.
The value of total exports and imports of goods edged up
3.6% YoY and 3.8% YoY respectively, leaving a trade deficit
of HKD501.0 billion. Among major trading partners, the
values of total exports to India and Mainland China rose by
7.9% and 4.9% respectively while exports to Japan declined
by 6.1% YoY amid the depreciation of Japanese Yen.

Given moderate economic recoveries in several developed
nations, external demand should lend support to Hong Kong
economy in the near term. Investors should assess their
risk tolerance and the risk level of the investment product
before investing.

13

BEeKE®RE (&)

B BREPREEB100EHEE™
(REETFsRIINTES)
BEFAA (8)

% E R ()

—T-=F TEXEHEMEE4SM45FET BE
FHEL - BEER11.0%  HEHEEK10.6%
HxBEEH  ERNEERYNIHERERIRFIE
£24.8%  MBAEAFEMZFIER 16.8% °

XEEHABHAMEE  HINBFE T —=FEF -
BV O BESRIRF LA 3.6%M3.8% BS
PEES010EET - EEBEFRMS  BBYEH
ERPEAMHEDRESRIERT7.9% %4.9% -
AR AERE  BFYBANEOEETE6.1% -

ENZEZERRNEEBMER  SNEFRALEE
AR EBRE - REEERER - BRHEEA
B R A BE N IR E EmE R BKF o



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®"

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - SSE 50 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic
ETF) ("WISE-SSE50” or the “"Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking
exchange traded fund which seeks to provide investment
performance (before taxes) that tracks the performance of
the SSE 50 Index. As of 31 December 2013, the net asset
value (“*NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was HKD 15.1405
with a total of 9,600,000 units outstanding and total assets
under management ("AUM”) of HKD 145,348,848.

The WISE-SSES50 adopts a representative sampling strategy.
A summary of the performance of the WISE-SSESO0 is stated
below.
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Total Return®@)
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as of 31 December 2013 2013 2011 2010 2009 ®  Since Inception®

HE_Z-—=F+_AM-H = ZT--f —T——% _T-TF _TTNEO BALAKR @

SSE 50 Total Return Index (RMB)® -12.35% 18.10%  -16.78%  -21.52% 39.92% -1.17%
FL0 2 U HIEH (ARE)®

WISE- SSE50 China Tracker NAV-to-NAV®© -12.84% 14.33% -22.09%  -19.48% 31.11% -4.12%

B8 FESOTFEEHECEEFEHBEFEC

WISE-SSE50 China Tracker Market-to-Market©@ -11.92% 11.05%  -27.46% -12.09% 32.09% -4.01%

B R S0MElEHEEMEYTE®

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future BRI FEIL I L E ARG FET o

performance of the sub-fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have (a) ZMhmREXREEHFR(KIEX) EHEF - EFPERHRE

earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b)  Total Return Index in RMB. The index reflects returns due to both
price changes and dividend income. An investor cannot invest
directly in an index and the index performance returns do not
reflect management fees, transaction costs or other expenses,
which would reduce performance returns of the sub-fund.

(c) The sub-fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the sub-fund are
issued and redeemed at NAV.

(d) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The
sub-fund inception date is 9 April 2009.

(f)  The performance shown for 2009 covers the period from the
sub-fund inception date to the end of 2009.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®"

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

In 2013, the WISE-SSE50 continued to attract wide interest
from investors seeking to gain exposure to A-share market.
The units outstanding by the end of 2013 stood at 9,600,000
units. As of 31 December 2013, the Sub-Fund had exposure
to 49 stocks.

On 3 July 2013, the Manager announced that Standard &
Poor’s Ratings Services ("S&P”) had downgraded the credit
ratings of Credit Suisse International (“Credit Suisse”) from
A+ to A. Credit Suisse is an AXP issuer of the Sub-Fund. As
at the date of the announcement, the long term credit rating
of Credit Suisse remained above the minimum credit rating
requirement as indicated in the prospectus.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The SSE50 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2013. In particular, the details of the regular
index review are summarized in Figure 1.

The China Securities Index Co., Ltd. (CSI), the index
provider of the SSE50 Index, announced that there were
certain changes to the Index Regular Review Schedule and
the Corporate Events Methodology. First of all, the effective
day of the index regular review was changed to the next
trading day after the close of the second Friday in June and
December, with effect from the next index regular review
in December 2013. For corporate events such as stock
dividends, rights issues, stock splits or stock consolidation,
leading to constituent stocks change, the adjustment will
be implemented on the ex-right day. For other corporate
events such as secondary offering and exercise of warrants,
the adjustment will be implemented immediately if the
accumulated change of constituent stocks is more than 5%.
If the accumulated change of constituent stocks is less than
5%, the adjustment will be implemented in the next regular
review. Corporate Events Methodology adjustment was put
into effect from 16 December 2013.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®"

ESKERE (B)

¥ EELRSOTEERES
ChHESHA-ESRXSZMEEES)

(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EEETFsRIINTFES)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUREA (E)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 1 1
Deletion ZIk Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH REBHRH R &% Bk k&
1-Jul-2013 600058 MINMETALS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD. 600383 Gemdale Corporation
—F-=%tH-H nBEERRHARAR ot (RE) RO AR AR
1-Jul-2013 600188 | YANZHOU COAL MINING COMPANY LIMITED 600518 Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd
I = EMEERHBRAR FEEERHBRAR
1-Jul-2013 601800 China Communications Construction Co.,Ltd 600999 China Merchants securities Co., LTD
—E-=FtA-H PR RREROBRAR RERFRNEBRAR
1-Jul-2013 601898 China Coal Energy Company Limited 601788 Everbright Securities Company Limited
0 = R RRNBRAT KAEERHEBRAR
16-Dec-2013 600019 Baoshan Iron & Steel Co., Ltd. 600018 Shanghai International Port (Group) Co., Ltd
“E-ZETZATRA ELAERNERAR FERRER (£8) RHARAR
16-Dec-2013 600123 Shanxi Lanhua Sci-tech Venture Co.,Ltd 600332 Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical
“E-=5+ZA1+RH IIREERHEIERO BB AT Holding Company Limited
BMEERHBRAR
16-Dec-2013 600348 | YANG QUAN COAL INDUSTRY (GROUP) 600406 NARI Technology Development
ZE-=F+ZA1 A Co., LTD. Limited Company
BREE (EB)RAEBAR AR OBRAT
16-Dec-2013 601669 Sinohydro. Group, Ltd. 600637 BesTV New Media Co., Ltd.
ZE-CEtZATAA REKFKERERHER AT BRBNEERNBRAF
16-Dec-2013 601788 Everbright Securities Company Limited 601117 China National Chemical Engineering CO., LTD
ZE-=FtZRtH FAREFRNERAR] R B TRRNERAT

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd.
BHIR - P58 E R A
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®"

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review

China A-share market trended lower in 2013. The CSI 300
Total Return Index, representing a broad-based index,
dropped by 5.3% in local currency term. The SSE 50 Total
Return Index, which represents a large-cap index, tumbled
by 12.4% in local currency term. Sectors’ performances
were diverging. Information technology, health care,
consumer discretionary and telecommunication services
sectors registered gains; whereas energy and materials
sectors underperformed most during the year.

Figure 1: CSI 300 Total Return Index & SSE 50
Total Return Index performance in 2013
Bl —E—=FEX3002WREHER LES0ZWFIEHHNKRE
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BEeKE®RE (&)

¥ EELRSOTEERES®
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(BEETFs RSN TFES)
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Figure 2: CSI 300 Sector Total Return Index &
SSE 50 Total Return Index performance in 2013
E2: —Z2-=FEXR300{TXEZRHEHER LEBS02WRIEBHRE

(R=F——F+-AM—BEEA100) 7 300 — Utilities 2F %%
=~ = SSE 50 -il Telecommunication Services
L350 ] - - EHES
- - Information Technology
J T T RERI
100.00 —3 H H Financials &5t
i Health Care B %44
| H : Consumer Staples
= H H TEHRE
;‘ Consumer Discretionary
] AREE
90.00 — Industrials T%
Materials FR#7%}
[ = Energy &R
i €SI 300 SE7300
80.00 : ] SSE 50 13250
NEoOm o gmoomoom om gm g 0o 9% on an oo —
Tl v | all B ' i EG = R ' el
S+ Fu P Zu s z4 S& 34 Sy Sw Sw 3+ g+ RO R R OE R
Oy~ w1 = =i ol i < o I 22y Oy o o o o o o o o o o
\‘ | | | | | | | | | 11 i < ™M o~ — — o~ ™M < n
i ' ' '

Source: Bloomberg
BERAR - HEE

Source: Bloomberg

On the economic front, the economic growth remained steady
in 2013. According to the preliminary result released by the
National Bureau of Statistics of China, the Gross Domestic
Product (GDP) ended up with a year-on-year (YoY) growth of
7.7%. The GDP of the primary industry, secondary industry
and tertiary industry grew by 4.0%, 7.8%, and 8.3% YoY
respectively.

The annual growth of investment in fixed assets (excluding
rural households) slowed to 19.6% in the year. Eastern,
central and western regions registered a year-on-year growth
of 17.9%, 22.8% and 23.0% respectively. As to the domestic
consumption, retail sales of consumer goods went up by
13.1% YoY. In terms of consumption patterns, the income of
catering industry and the retail sales of goods grew by 9.0%
and 13.6% YoY. Within the categories of goods, the sales of
automobile, which constituted about one-tenth of total retail
sales, went up by 10.4% YoY. Both imports and exports
registered a year-on-year growth of 7.3% and 7.9%
respectively. The total value of imports and exports reached
USD 4,160.3 billion in 2013, up by 7.6% YoY.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®"

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

In 2013, the overall inflation was contained, with the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) rising 2.6% YoY. Food prices,
which accounted for around one-third of the CPI calculation,
went up by 4.7% YoY. On the other hand, the Producer Price
Index (PPI) for manufactured goods remained subdued and
dropped by 1.9% during the year.

The People’s Bank of China (PBC) played an important role
of steering the economy. In 2013, the PBC released that
new RMB loan reached RMB8.89 trillion, up by RMB687.9
billion. According to the preliminary figures released by the
PBC, total social financing reached RMB17.29 trillion, up by
RMB1.53 trillion. By the end of 2013, broad money supply
(M2) amounted to RMB110.65 trillion, up by 13.6% YoY,
down 0.2 percentage points from the end of 2012. During
the year, the PBC vowed to implement interest rate reform
further. For example, removing the floor of some lending
rates and the ceiling of rural credit cooperatives’ lending
rate let financial institutions and rural credit cooperatives
determine interest rates independently on a market basis
while the floating range of interest rates of mortgage loans
was kept. On the other hand, the PBC allowed banks to
issue interbank negotiable certificates of deposit which
interest rates were determined by the market, with the
Shanghai Interbank Offered Rate (SIBOR) being a reference.

Investor should assess their risk tolerance and the risk level
of the investment product before investing.

BEeKE®RE (&)

¥ EELRSOTEERES
ChHESHA-ESRXSZMEEES)
(BEETFsRIIWTFES)
BUFAA (&)

% E R ()

R-T—=F ERBRIE HEEWERBLF
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption Tracker
(“"WISE-CSIMLCT" or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking
exchange traded fund which seeks to provide investment
returns, before fee and expenses, that closely correspond
to the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Consumption Index (the “Underlying Index”). As
of 31 December 2013, the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit
of the Sub-Fund was HKD 8.6931 with a total of 1,500,000
units outstanding and total assets under management
(“AUM") of HKD 13,039,666.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B RETPREEBRLTAMEEERES
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA

EERR

BERE

FEETAMBEREES ((REPEARL

HEIS[FES ) A BEBERRZIMEERES
SHERMEREAMEE ZERFFELTAR
SWHEEREE ([HERE]) 2 RBTNHENRE

O -HE_ZT—=Ft+_AM—RB FEENEE
& E#E/8.6931 87T - A #%171,500,000 fA

EBfir -

EIREE ([AUM]) #8514 13,039 666/’%7E °

The WISE-CSIMLCT adopts a representative sampling EEREANEERARR MR - WiEEEE
strategy and holds a representative sample of the BHPRREMENOKOES - 125 ':P BH B
constituent securities of the Underlying Index. A summary EKIMPLMaT -

of the performance of the WISE-CSIMLCT is shown below.

Total Return® in HKD

234 @ LBTHE

as of 31 December 2013 2013 2012 2011 ®  Since Inception ©

BEZT-=Ft-AM-A —F=F  ZR-fF ZT—FO BARILEAR @

CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption Total Return

Index® 8.48% 10.42% -19.46% -1.20%

RERE LMARSNMAER KR IEE O

WISE-CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption Tracker NAV-to-NAV© 7.48% 3.24% -20.39% -4.07%

EERERE MR BB ESECEEFEYEEFEC

WISE-CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption Tracker Market-to-Market®@ 8.65% 2.05% -20.53% -4.15%

BRETERE LTEBEHESTESMEO

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future BEFRIRB I TCRARFKA) R -

performance of the sub-fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have (a) ZYaRRIREZFHR (KBX)OIFE  ZHERRERE
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all FTERE RS E
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend (b) EERBAEEZEFREWA MEEN K - REFT
income. An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the BEEEIRER —AEE - 588 IR KB A T /< L E
index performance returns do not reflect management fees, ;%?/EH R GEAKAMBS - ZFAEGEEEFE L]
transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce Ry E o
performance returns of the sub-fund.

(c)  Units in the sub-fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The sub- (c) TFEEMEGEMAIRAEEFEETREL - FEDH
fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with gross KRB ZERE FEHEEFEE B RFEFRE -
distribution reinvested.

(d) Market returns are calculated using historical market closing (d) TTEERFILELWBEIEFE - W THEKE TEREMIFR
prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive if you BEHG B IEIH -
traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The (e) ERBFEEHKTLUKIENREIRE - FREH T HHE
sub-fund inception date is 7 January 2011. —EF——F—H+H-

(f)  The performance shown for 2011 covers the period from the (f) ZE——FNXHAOFEEFEeK I ABE_F——FK

sub-fund inception date to the end of 2011.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)(continued)

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2013, the WISE-CSIMLCT (the “Sub-
Fund”) had exposure to 48 stocks and 1,500,000 units
outstanding.

Effective from 29 January 2013, UBS Securities Hong Kong
Limited was appointed as a Participating Dealer of the Sub-
Fund.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

EEKBHE (/)

B RETFREEBLTAMEEERES
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (8)

BEE&EH

BE_ZT-=F1+-AM—B SETFIRMEE
TFE2DHEBERND  CETHESEUR
1,500,000 f# °

M-Z—=F—AfLE# - UBS Securities Hong
Kong Limited EZf AT ESHNRMEBLM -

FIBBELEARAREL (www.boci-pru.com.hk) Fr
HAAERA RS -

Index Activities EEUER
The CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption RZBE—=F FEEBLTARXRZAMHEEER
Index underwent two regular semi-annual reviews in 2013. LEE R TE HARY AR o RROXE BRFE BB AT A 7Y
In particular, the details of the two index reviews are 10
summarized in Figure 1.
Figure 1 1
Deletion 5Ik Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH REBRH R &% ket et
1-Jul-2013 1368 Xtep International Holdings Limited 81 China Overseas Grand Oceans Group Limited
ZE-=FLA-A BIERERERAR REENEFEEBRAR]
1-Jul-2013 891 Trinity Limited
ZE-=FtA-H MABRERAR
1-Jul-2013 1117 China Modern Dairy HoIdings Ltd.
ZE-=FtA-A PERRHEERERAR
1-Jul-2013 1293 Baoxin Auto Group Limited
s = ERAEREARA
1-Jul-2013 3998 Bosideng International Holdings Limited
ZT-ZEtA-H RABEBERBRAT
16-Dec-2013 1361 361 Degrees International Limited 2382 Sunny Optical Technology (Group)
ZE-ZE4ZA+RA 361 ZERERA Company Limited
RTREMR (RB) BRAT
16-Dec-2013 980 Lianhua Supermarket Holdings Co., Ltd. 2313 Shenzhou International Group Holdings Limited
T =FFTATRE BEBTROBRAA BHERSEERERAA
16-Dec-2013 1262 Labixiaoxin Snacks Group Limited
ZE-=E+ZA1TA B2 MIHBRRREARA
16-Dec-2013 1086 Goodbaby International Holdings Limited
ZZ-=HTZATRA FHTEARERERAT

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., HKEx
BHAR - FiFEE AR E] - BB G0
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)(continued)

Index Activities (continued)

The China Securities Index Co., Ltd. (CSI), the index
provider of the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland
Consumption Index, announced that there were certain
changes to the Index Regular Review Schedule and the
Corporate Events Methodology. First of all, the effective day
of the index regular review was changed to the next trading
day after the close of the second Friday in June and
December, with effect from the next index regular review
in December 2013. For corporate events such as stock
dividends, rights issues, stock splits or stock consolidation,
leading to constituent stocks change, the adjustment will
be implemented on the ex-right day. For other corporate
events such as secondary offering and exercise of warrants,
the adjustment will be implemented immediately if the
accumulated change of constituent stocks is more than 5%.
If the accumulated change of constituent stocks is less than
5%, the adjustment will be implemented in the next regular
review. Corporate Events Methodology adjustment was put
into effect from 16 December 2013.

Please refer to corresponding public announcements on the
CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.

Market Review

Chinese consumer stocks generally picked up as China’s
Gross Domestic Product (GDP) increased 7.7% in 2013. The
reading showed a good momentum of stable and moderate
economic growth in 2013, and eased concern about
economic slowdown. The CSI HK Listed Tradable Mainland
Consumption Total Return Index edged up 8.48% in 2013.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)(continued)

Market Review (continued)

The retail sales growth remained at a steady pace in 2013
with a year-on-year (YoY) growth of 13.1% and reached
RMB23,438.0 billion, down from 14.3% YoY in 2012. In
particular, the retail sales growth in urban areas rose by
12.9% YoY, down from the YoY growth of 14.3% in 2012.
Among consumption patterns, the catering sector grew
merely 9%. It was dragged down by a series of anti-
corruption campaigns as diners cut down spending in luxury
restaurants and gifts. Meanwhile, slower growth in the sales
of Petroleum and Related Products was largely lower than
the double-digit growth in 2012. The growth in urban and
rural income continued to pick up. Per capita disposable
income of urban residents grew slightly by 9.7% YoY in
nominal terms while the per capita cash income of rural
residents climbed 12.4% YoY in nominal terms in 2013.
President Xi Jinping reaffirmed the crackdown on corruption
at all levels since taking power, and warned the corruption
was a threat to the future of the Chinese Communist Party.

A broad agenda on political and social reforms was
announced in the Third Plenum of the 18th CPC Central
Committee. For instance, the government would loosen the
one-child policy further, and would allow couples to have
two children if either one of them was an only child.
Meanwhile, Premier Li Kegiang urged to boost domestic
demand as it was the key driver to economic growth.

Investors should assess their risk tolerance and the risk
level of the investment product before investing.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B RETFREEBLTAMEEERES
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (8)

TS E R ()

RZTE—=F TEMABLER  HEERFER
13.1% EARM234,380870 - R_T——F L
FILIE 14.3% K - i - BN SEHEZRF L
F12.9% BT —ZFRFIEIR14.3%1K - 7£8
BEAIH XY EEREBEDATE BRRA
LEEZEENERTENIL - BREREEES
F9% LR - AR ABRERAERBEEERK
% REN-ZT—_FHEEMHEMNER - iE
MENMEMFELE - WEER A XA AR
FEFMBEEI.7%  MENBERAHALEKA
RFERELR12.4%  c BREFEHATFE LARER
SHEMBEEARNITEES  WELEESEETRLE

FTNAAKRBZE=2EF  SMEBEBUE Rt
SUERRE P BRTSE—PRE—ZEE I
AR Z —RB T AATEBMA/ N - Et
R - BEFRBRNHESHEATR > ARAFTEHE
BEEIE R o

KREETIRER - B EEANRBREZENMRE
E B SRR S o

22



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate Tracker
(“WISE-CSIMLRET" or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking
exchange traded fund which seeks to provide investment
returns, before fees and expenses, that closely correspond
to the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Real Estate Index (the “Underlying Index”). As of
31 December 2013, the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of
the Sub-Fund was HKD 6.3824 with a total of 5,000,000
units outstanding and total assets under management
(“AUM") of HKD 31,911,897.

The WISE-CSIMLRET adopts a representative sampling

BEeKE®RE (&)

B RETFREEBRLTABMEERES
(REETFsRIINTES)
BuFAA

EERR

BRERERE LMAMMEREES ((REPEAM
wEIKIFER ) R ERBERISMEERES
SERTEHREAMEE ZETEFELMAR
S EREE ([HEREE]) 2 RRTNHENRE

@l ¥

CHET-—=F+_AM—RB FEEHNEE

& EFER6.3824 87T © 54317 5,000,000 &

Efir -

EREE (AUM]) 4851/ 31,911,897 87T °

128 P R b SR A AR ME AR SR B - I35 A ARR

strategy and holds a representative sample of the BHPRREMENKODES - B8R EBAMHERN

constituent securities of the Underlying Index. A summary RIBWEA T -

of the performance of the WISE-CSIMLRET is shown below.

Total Return® in HKD

2@ LB TEE

as of 31 December 2013 2013 2012 2011 ®  Since Inception ©

HE-Z—=F+_AM—H “T-ZfF ZT--f Z—Z——FO BRIARE®

CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Total Return

Index® -7.69% 73.89% -33.64% 2.14%

RERB MR SAMMES KSR

WISE-CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate Tracker NAV-to-NAV®© -10.24% 68.88% -36.14% -1.08%

REPERA LA ERBESBEFEHERFEO

WISE-CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate Tracker Market-to-Market@ -8.50% 49.57% -29.62% -1.25%

SEREEA LA EESESTEETE®

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future BIERFEIL I ML E ARG FET o

performance of the sub-fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have (a) ZFUmREKREEHREK (HIEX) BIFFE - EFERRHRE
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all FrBAE K73k °
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend (b) IEERMEEEZEFREMAMEFE o - REET
income. An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the BEEER AR —E15 % - B2 [0 #RF I T /& HE
index performance returns do not reflect management fees, B XSEAGEMEL  ZEREHESFEEFESE
transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce g o
performance returns of the sub-fund.

(c)  Units in the sub-fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The sub- (c) TFELHEENAIZEEEFEZETRED - FEZH
fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with gross R EEFEHEEFENE B RBIEBIRE -
distribution reinvested.

(d) Market returns are calculated using historical market closing (d) THEEFREZFELWBETE W TRKE T EREMIFRE
prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive if you EBEEHEINEEE R -
traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The (e) BEREFEZHEIUFKEFHLIHRE - FESKTHARZ
sub-fund inception date is 7 January 2011. —EF——F—H+H-

(f)  The performance shown for 2011 covers the period from the (f) —EFE——FHXHECEEFEcHKVARE —FT——FF

sub-fund inception date to the end of 2011.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)(continued)

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2013, the WISE-CSIMLRET (the “Sub-
Fund”) had exposure to 22 stocks and 5,000,000 units
outstanding.

Effective from 29 January 2013, UBS Securities Hong Kong
Limited was appointed as a Participating Dealer of the Sub-
Fund.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate
Index underwent two regular semi-annual reviews in 2013.
In particular, the details of the two index reviews are
summarized in Figure 1.

EEKBHE (/)

B REPREEBRLTABMEERES
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (8)

BEE&EH

BE-ZT-—=F1+-AM—8 SEHIRMME
TFE2DHER2ERND  CBETHESEUR
5,000,000 -

R-Z—=F—AfLE# - UBS Securities Hong
Kong Limited EZ (A FES R EBELR -

FiBBELEARRAREE (www.boci-pru.com.hk) F
HEEARE -

BEES

R-T—=F PEBFE LD ARSI AMMBEEBE
JEE R R TE ER 0 A S B o R E H e B AT B A
&1

Figure 1 1
Deletion 5Ik Addition 1%

Effective Date Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH REBRH R &% REBRS kRtrEH
1-Jul-2013 1224 C C Land Holdings Limited 123 Yuexiu Property Company Limited
—F-=%tH-H P EHERER AR BEHERNBRAR
1-Jul-2013 817 Franshion Properties (China) Limited
s = FEE (PE) BRARA
1-Jul-2013 845 Glorious Property Holdings Limited
“5-=FtA-H BEMERRERAR
1-Jul-2013 1628 Yuzhou Properties Company Limited
s = BMERDBRAF
1-Jul-2013 1638 Kaisa Group Holdings Ltd.
o = EkEEEERBRAT
1-Jul-2013 1918 Sunac China Holdings Limited
I o = BEPEERER AR
1-Jul-2013 3900 Greentown China Holdings Limited
—Z-=%+H-H SRREERERAA
16-Dec-2013 845 Glorious Property Holdings Limited 405 Yuexiu Real Estate Investment Trust
I W Sh = EEEERERAA] HARMERERTER

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., HKEx
BRI - FiER AR - ZEX ST
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)(continued)

Index Activities (continued)

The China Securities Index Co., Ltd. (CSI), the index
provider of the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland
Real Estate Index, announced that there were certain
changes to the Index Regular Review Schedule and the
Corporate Events Methodology. First of all, the effective day
of the index regular review was changed to the next trading
day after the close of the second Friday in June and
December, with effect from the next index regular review
in December 2013. For corporate events such as stock
dividends, rights issues, stock splits or stock consolidation,
leading to constituent stocks change, the adjustment will
be implemented on the ex-right day. For other corporate
events such as secondary offering and exercise of warrants,
the adjustment will be implemented immediately if the
accumulated change of constituent stocks is more than 5%.
If the accumulated change of constituent stocks is less than
5%, the adjustment will be implemented in the next regular
review. Corporate Events Methodology adjustment was put
into effect from 16 December 2013.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.

Market Review

Chinese real estate stocks retreated amid concern that the
new round of restrictive policy measures gradually is taking
effect to lower the demand for prospective home buyers.
The CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate
Total Return Index slid 7.69% in 2013.

The national real estate development and sales remained
buoyant over the year, but the pace of the growth slowed.
The total investment in real estate development in 2013
grew at 19.8% year-on-year (YoY) to RMB 8.6 trillion, up
from the year-on-year growth of 16.2% in 2012. The gross
floor area of property construction started in 2013 rose
13.5% YoY. The commercial property sales growth shows
its downward trend in 2013, with a year-on-year growth of
26.3% in 2013, down by 4.4 percentage points from that
in the first eleven months. According to the National Bureau
of Statistics of China (NBS), the maximum increase in new
home prices in December was 21.9% year-on-year (YoY)
in 69 out of the 70 cities. In particular, new home prices in
Guangzhou jumped by 20.1% from a year earlier. Price
indices of newly constructed residential buildings also
registered year-on-year gains of 16.0%, 18.2% and 19.9%
for Beijing, Shanghai and Shenzhen respectively.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)(continued)

Market Review (continued)

Housing sector remained as one of the key drivers of the
economy, and was under close surveillance. For example,
Beijing, Shenzhen, Shanghai and Guangzhou raised the
minimum down-payment requirements for second property
mortgages to 70%.

Investors should assess their risk tolerance and the risk
level of the investment product before investing.
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REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion, the Manager of
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®” (*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™, W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China
Tracker®* ("This is a synthetic ETF), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed
Mainland Consumption Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed
Mainland Real Estate Tracker (the Sub-Funds of World Index
Shares ETFs, the “Sub-Funds”) has, in all material respect,
managed the Sub-Funds in accordance with the provisions
of the Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007, as amended, for the
year then ended.

For and on behalf of
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited

15 April 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs,
THE “SUB-FUNDS")

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
set out on pages 31 to 98, which comprise the statements
of financial position as at 31 December 2013, and the
statements of comprehensive income, statements of
changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the year
then ended for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®* (*This is
a synthetic ETF), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™ and
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption Tracker and
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate Tracker, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Manager’s and Trustee’s Responsibilities for the
Financial Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds are
responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and for such
internal control as the Manager and the Trustee determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee are responsible
for preparing the financial statements in accordance with
the relevant disclosure provisions of the Sub-Funds’ Trust
Deed dated 11 July 2007 (the “Trust Deed”), as amended,
and the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual
Funds (the “"Code”) issued by the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures Commission (the “SFC").
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs,
THE “"SUB-FUNDS") (continued)

Report on the Financial Statements (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. We are
also required to assess whether the financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and
the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the Sub-Funds’ preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Sub-Funds’ internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the Manager and the Trustee, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs,
THE “"SUB-FUNDS") (continued)

Report on the Financial Statements (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibility (continued)

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2013 and of their financial results and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards.

Report on matters under the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and the
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relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
have been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and
the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

15 April 2014
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFsRIMNFES*

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 2 [H Ik #5 &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 BE-Z-—=F+-AM—HLFE

WISE-CSI300
BEER300

2013 2012
—E-Zf —E-CF
NOTES HKD HKD
i3 B BT
INCOME YA
Dividend income % 84 A 8(d) 224,295,749 143,215,004
Interest income F| 24 A 8(c) 208,055 59,354
Other income EA4A - -
224,503,804 143,274,358
EXPENSE fisz
Auditor’s remuneration % £ #{& 8(a) 355,941 255,000
Legal and professional fee ZE N E£EH 519,975 1,146,265
Maintenance fee ZE & 9 23,874,629 20,273,737
Management fee €2 & 8(a) 90,218,585 70,078,085
Trustee fee 252 8(b) - -
Custodian and bank charges & & RiF1TFEE 8(b) & 8(c) 1,711,561 705,542
Transaction costs on investments &% 55 & 10 31,572,729 19,802,133
Transaction handling fee X 5 F &% 8(b) 504,405 144,600
Other expenses E s 11 180,074,411 115,212,369
328,832,236 227,617,731
NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
STREBRINERF (1) ALz (B1E) BF%HE (104,328,432) (84,343,373)
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
REFERIMNERT (BE)
Net exchange (loss) gain YME (5518) BFF5E (866,427) (28,718)
Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments &4 7 E&3E (1) &7 (268,664,985) (556,298,504)
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments
BER 7 RER (R EE (340,128,927) 1,194,731,617
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION F:aTi& 7 (#518) (713,988,771) 554,061,022
Taxation #8 7 (25,409,198) (14,321,500)
REPRESENTING PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (EXPENSE) FOR THE YEAR
REFREN(BE) RERN2EYRE (FX) 88 (739,397,969) 539,739,522
Basic earnings (loss) per unit B EAEF (EE) 18 (2.15) 2.00

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERYHHREZNF -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFsRIMNFES*

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ZHKZERK ()
(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued) HE_Z—=F+-_AM—BLLEFE (&)
WISE-CSIHK100
EEHEEE100
2013 2012
—E-=f —g-CF
NOTES HKD HKD
BiiaE B B
INCOME Y A
Dividend income & &4\ 8(d) 5,964,244 2,579,027
Interest income F| 24 A 8(c) 344 125
Other income E A4t A - -
5,964,588 2,579,152
EXPENSE 3
Auditor’s remuneration Z 2 # & 8(a) - -
Legal and professional fee A2 RE£ER 15,000 -
Maintenance fee FE & 9 - -
Management fee B2 & 8(a) 1,840,049 884,903
Trustee fee 552 8(b) - -
Custodian and bank charges st & & KiF1TFEE 8(b) & 8(c) - -
Transaction costs on investments &% 5% & 10 - -
Transaction handling fee X 5F &8 8(b) 44,983 55,063
Other expenses Ef 11 - -
1,900,032 939,966
NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
STRIBBRINERF (E51E) AL (B18) BFFE 4,064,556 1,639,186
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
REFERINERR (B5E)
Net exchange (loss) gain 9MNE (&18) & FF 58 (5,385) 4,651
Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments HERE 2 2 &8 (FiE) BA 212,135 (2,175,860)
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments
BB AR Rl LB 6,291,556 21,691,944
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION # A& | (&) 10,562,862 21,159,921
Taxation {78 7 - -
REPRESENTING PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (EXPENSE) FOR THE YEAR
REFNEM (BB REAZENE (FX) 88 10,562,862 21,159,921
Basic earnings (loss) per unit FEEAEF (EE) 18 1.12 4,14

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# FERUBEREMNTL -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFsRIMNFES*

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ZHEHKERE (E)
(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued) HE-ZT—=F1+"AM—RALFEHE)
WISE-SSE50
BB L#E50
2013 2012
—E-=f —g-CF
NOTES HKD HKD
fiiaE B B
INCOME Y A
Dividend income f& 84t A 8(d) 5,605,403 5,214,171
Interest income F| 24 A 8(c) 15,240 16,240
Other income E it A - -
5,620,643 5,230,411
EXPENSE i3
Auditor’s remuneration Z 2 #{& 8(a) - -
Legal and professional fee AR EEE 46,786 350,509
Maintenance fee FE & 9 504,682 550,778
Management fee EE & 8(a) 1,508,125 1,649,557
Trustee fee Z5 & 8(b) - -
Custodian and bank charges & E LT FEE 8(b) & 8(c) - -
Transaction costs on investments X &% 5 A~ 10 467,421 236,333
Transaction handling fee X 3 F &8 8(b) 75,700 22,000
Other expenses Effi% 11 3,365,029 3,317,015
5,967,743 6,126,192
NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
HRERIMNERT (BR) fle (B18) BFFE (347,100) (895,781)
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
REFERIMNERT (BE)
Net exchange (loss) gain 9MNE (E18) BFF5E 173,048 52,971

Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments H&#%E 7 2258 (E18) 27
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments
RER 2 RER (R) LA

PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION #:a1i& | (&18)
Taxation #{78 7

REPRESENTING PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (EXPENSE) FOR THE YEAR
REFmEf (BR) RFRZEYE () 88

Basic earnings (loss) per unit FEEAEF (EE) 18
# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.

#  EERUBHRXMNGEL -
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(560,540) (521,417)
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFsRIMNFES*

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ZHKZERK ()
(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued) HEZ——F+-AM—BLFEE)
WISE-CSIMLCT
EETRAMEE
2013 2012
—E-=f —g-CF
NOTES HKD HKD
i BT BT
INCOME YA
Dividend income % 84 A 8(d) 203,257 754,019
Interest income F| 24 A 8(c) 36 59
Other income E AU A 4,195 -
207,488 754,078
EXPENSE fisz
Auditor’s remuneration % £if1#{& 8(a) - 196,000
Legal and professional fee &L E£ER - -
Maintenance fee & & 9 - -
Management fee €2 & 8(a) 78,308 201,803
Trustee fee Z5E2 8(b) 14,096 36,325
Custodian and bank charges & & LT FEE 8(b) & 8(c) 6,498 10,468
Transaction costs on investments && % S A 10 - -
Transaction handling fee X 3 F &% 8(b) 23,852 33,545
Other expenses H 5% 11 27,191 400,471
149,945 878,612
NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
STRIBBRINERF (E1E) AL (B18) BFEH 57,543 (124,534)
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
BEFHERINERF (B5E)
Net exchange (loss) gain SMNE (&18) &FF58 (216) 872
Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments H&&E 7 B2 (E18) 27 (503,466) (12,251,144)
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments
BERZARER Rl LA 749,399 11,787,843
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION FAT:& 7 (&518) 303,260 (586,963)
Taxation {28 7 - -
REPRESENTING PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (EXPENSE) FOR THE YEAR
REFRRT (BE) REAZEYE (AX) 2% 303,260 (586,963)
Basic earnings (loss) per unit BB ZARF (EE) 18 0.16 (0.11)

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERUBEEMNGTL -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFsRIMNFES*

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ZHKZERK ()
(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued) HEZ——F+-AM—BLFEE)
WISE-CSIMLRET
BEREAE
2013 2012
—E-ZF —E-CF
NOTES HKD HKD
i BT BT
INCOME YA
Dividend income % 84 A 8(d) 788,693 902,737
Interest income F| 24 A 8(c) 41 40
Other income Ert4 A - -
788,734 902,777
EXPENSE fisz
Auditor’s remuneration % £if1#{& 8(a) - 196,000
Legal and professional fee &L E£ER - -
Maintenance fee FE & 9 - -
Management fee €2 & 8(a) 130,193 146,382
Trustee fee Z5E2 8(b) 23,435 26,349
Custodian and bank charges & & N7 FEE 8(b) & 8(c) 8,645 11,434
Transaction costs on investments &% 55 & 10 - -
Transaction handling fee X 3 F &% 8(b) 17,647 9,115
Other expenses H 5% 11 27,467 402,381
207,387 791,661

NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)

AR RNERM (BR) Al (1) BAFE 581,347 111,116
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)

BEFHERINERF (F5E)
Net exchange (loss) gain 5ME (E18) B H5E (26) (14)
Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments H&#&E 7 B2 (E18) 27 852,222 (3,638,046)
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments

BER AR OFl) LA (5,045,630) 15,267,382
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION FAT:& 7 (&518) (3,612,087) 11,740,438
Taxation {78 7 - -
REPRESENTING PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (EXPENSE) FOR THE YEAR

REFENEF (B8) RENZENE (FX) 85 (3,612,087) 11,740,438
Basic earnings (loss) per unit BB EARF (EE) 18 (0.93) 2.12

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERUBEEMNGTL -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFsRIMNFES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

NOTES
M1z

CURRENT ASSETS #i#&E

Bank balances R1T45 8k 13
Investments % & 8(d), 12
Dividend and other receivables %2 K £t el k8

Depositary reserve F3CEEE

Prepayments J&1f 718

Total current assets BNV EEEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES #&&E
Distribution payable FEJRA%S 16
Management fee payable fEfIEEE
Other accounts payable and accruals
HAbEN AR R EET B A
Taxation payable FEfI5:18 7
Trustee fee payable EfHErEE
Total current liabilities i Eh B E#E(E

Net current assets i EEEHE

Capital B7&
Retained earnings R % ¥

TOTAL EQUITY M&A42(E
Units in issue B #7781
Net asset value per unit FE{LIEEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERBHHEMNF -

B REAR AR

RZE—=F+=AM—H

WISE-CSI300
BEEER300

2013 2012
—E-=F —E-—F
HKD HKD

BT BT
229,373,729 165,283,037

8,016,196,668

1,004,212
18,239

8,668,588,600

18,239

8,246,592,848

8,833,889,876

10,558,332 9,338,640
70,265,469 37,997,855

2,850,915 -
83,674,716 47,336,495

8,162,918,132

8,786,553,381

9,860,315,120

(1,697,396,988)

9,744,552,400
(957,999,019)

8,162,918,132

8,786,553,381

324,000,000

320,000,000

25.1942

27.4580
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFsRIMNFES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

NOTES
B &
CURRENT ASSETS @& E
Bank balances R717456 13
Investments &% & 8(d),12

Dividend and other receivables %5 & £ fth fEU TR IE
Depositary reserve TFEHES
Prepayments TE1 38

Total current assets B & EEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES #Eh&a &
Distribution payable &A% S 16
Management fee payable [EfEIEE
Other accounts payable and accruals
H A e BR K e 5T &

Taxation payable FEfH:1E 7
Trustee fee payable fEfZ:EE

Total current liabilities R8) & E#E

Net current assets Jigh&E FE

Capital &K
Retained earnings & %7

TOTAL EQUITY RxA42(E

Units in issue 23178

Net asset value per unit FE{IEEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERUBEEEMNGTL -
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MERR &R ()

WZE—=F+=—AM—A &)

WISE-CSIHK100

BEPREEE100
2013 2012
—E-=F —E-C—F
HKD HKD
BT BT
7,560,345 1,197,377
227,806,302 117,061,896
252,254 23,714
17,351 17,351
235,636,252 118,300,338

2,200,000 600,000
434,711 275,783
31,824 10,000
2,666,535 885,783
232,969,717 117,414,555
232,594,750 125,402,450

374,967 (7,987,895)
232,969,717 117,414,555
11,500,000 6,000,000
20.2582 19.5691




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFsRIMNFES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

CURRENT ASSETS #m#& =

Bank balances R174564

Investments &&

Dividend and other receivables %5 & £ fth fEU TR IE
Depositary reserve TFEHES

Prepayments TE1 38

Total current assets i ENEE4E(E

CURRENT LIABILITIES #Eh&a &

Distribution payable &A% S

Management fee payable [EfEIEE

Other accounts payable and accruals
Hib RN REAER

Taxation payable FEfIH{IA

Trustee fee payable EfIZ:EE

Total current liabilities R8) & E#E

Net current assets Jigh&E FE

Capital &K

Retained earnings & %7

TOTAL EQUITY RxA42(E

Units in issue 23178

Net asset value per unit &%

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# EERYHHREZNF -

MERR &R ()

WZE—=F+=—AM—A &)

NOTES

13
8(d),12

16

WISE-SSE50
ZEE LF%50

2013 2012
—E-=F —E—C—F
HKD HKD
BT BT
9,640,706 8,993,341
142,261,349 192,143,468

16,919 16,919
151,918,974 201,153,728
375,241 334,504
6,194,885 6,271,556
6,570,126 6,606,060
145,348,848 194,547,668
211,726,000 237,396,880

(66,377,152)

(42,849,212)

145,348,848 194,547,668
9,600,000 11,200,000
15.1405 17.3703
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFsRIMNFES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

NOTES
B &
CURRENT ASSETS @& &E
Bank balances R717456 13
Investments &%& 8(d),12

Dividend and other receivables %5 & £ fth fEU R IE
Depositary reserve FaEHES
Prepayments TE{1 38

Total current assets B & EEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES #Eh&a &
Distribution payable &A% S 16
Management fee payable [EffEIEE
Other accounts payable and accruals
H e ER K e st & A

Taxation payable FEfHi1E 7
Trustee fee payable fEfZ:E &

Total current liabilities R8N & E#E

Net current assets Jigh&E FE

Capital &K
Retained earnings {#& % 7

TOTAL EQUITY RxA42(E

Units in issue 23178

Net asset value per unit FE{IEEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# EERYBHHREZMNF -
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MERR &R ()

WZE—=F+=—AM—A &)

WISE-CSIMLCT

EEPEAHEE
2013 2012
—E-=f —E-C—fF
HKD HKD
BT BT
141,309 737,271
12,889,858 23,709,890
253,700 5,180
20,396 20,396
13,305,263 24,472,737
5,755 10,213
258,806 196,930
1,036 1,838
265,597 208,981
13,039,666 24,263,756
23,143,350 34,670,700

(10,103,684)

(10,406,944)

13,039,666 24,263,756
1,500,000 3,000,000
8.6931 8.0879




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFsRIMNFES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

NOTES
B &
CURRENT ASSETS @& &E
Bank balances R717456 13
Investments &%& 8(d),12

Dividend and other receivables %5 & £ fth fEU R IE
Depositary reserve TR EHES
Prepayments TE1 38

Total current assets B & EEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES #Eh&a &
Distribution payable &A% S 16
Management fee payable [EffEIEE
Other accounts payable and accruals
H e BR K e 5T & A

Taxation payable FEfH:1E 7
Trustee fee payable fEfI{Z:EE

Total current liabilities R8N & E#E

Net current assets Jigh&E FE

Capital &K
Retained earnings {#& % 7

TOTAL EQUITY RxA42(E

Units in issue 23178

Net asset value per unit FE{IEEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# EERYBHHREZMNF -

MERR &R ()

WZE—=F+=—AM—A &)

WISE-CSIMLRET

BEEPERMME
2013 2012
—E—-=f —E-—F
HKD HKD
BT BT
488,248 358,947
31,420,612 17,594,115
252,000 -
20,397 20,396
32,181,257 17,973,458
14,268 7,329
252,524 189,076
2,568 1,319
269,360 197,724
31,911,897 17,775,734
39,274,000 21,525,750
(7,362,103) (3,750,016)
31,911,897 17,775,734
5,000,000 2,500,000
6.3824 7.1103
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Balance as at 1 January 2012
RZF——F—A—H8%&H
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FE&H (FE) kemia (Fx) 88
Issue of units #77EfI
- In-kind B%
- Cash subscription 34 728
Redemption of units #2181z
- In-kind &%
- Cash redemption R & &l
Distributions 72k

Balance as at 31 December 2012
RIZE-ZF+ZAM—BmNEH

Balance as at 1 January 2013
RZT-=F—-A—A0&H
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FEuH (B8) k2 EE (%) @8
Issue of units #1787
- In-kind %
- Cash subscription 34 7
Redemption of units B[ &A1
- In-kind B%
- Cash redemption R & Bl
Distributions 7k

Balance as at 31 December 2013

RZZE—=F+_Afit—B ik

Number of units in issue 217821 H

Units in issue at the beginning of the year &2 %1 TE (L
Issue of units #1787
Redemption of units #2181z

Units in issue at the end of the year FRE1TEN

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERBHEZMNF -
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19
19

19
19

19
19

19
19

EmB2Ex

HE_Z—=F+_AM—HBHIFE

WISE-CSI300
FREER300

Retained
Units earnings Total
By REEF @t
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT B

6,984,842,640

4,053,520,942
38,031,138

(1,315,398,266)

(16,444,054)

(1,497,738,541)  5,487,104,099

539,739,522 539,739,522

- 4,053,520,942
- 38,031,138

(1,315,398,266)
(16,444,054)

9,744,552,400

(957,999,019) 8,786,553,381

9,744,552,400

2,813,269,668
18,140,652

(2,685,372,657)

(30,274,943)

(957,999,019) 8,786,553,381

(739,397,969) (739,397,969)

- 2,813,269,668
- 18,140,652

(2,685,372,657)
(30,274,943)

9,860,315,120

(1,697,396,988) 8,162,918,132

WISE-CSI300
REER300

(98,400,000)

324,000,000

2013 2012
—E-=F —E-CF
Units Units

B By
320,000,000 214,400,000
102,400,000 159,200,000

(53,600,000)

320,000,000



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

NOTE
Balance as at 1 January 2012
RZTE-ZF—-A—A0#H
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FE&H (BE) k2@l (FX) 8%
Issue of units #{TE7
- In-kind E% 19
- Cash subscription 4 728 19
Redemption of units P&
- In-kind %) 19
- Cash redemption R &0 19
Distributions 2k
Balance as at 31 December 2012
R-Z——%+— Aft— Bk
Balance as at 1 January 2013
RZTE—=F—A—Hf%H
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FEaH (FE) k2mia (Fx) 88
Issue of units Z1TENL
- In-kind E% 19
- Cash subscription 34 78 19
Redemption of units &= &z
- In-kind E%) 19
- Cash redemption R &l 19

Distributions %k

Balance as at 31 December 2013
R-E—=F+_AM—BrEH

Number of units in issue 2%{TEMZH

Units in issue at the beginning of the year E#12 #1TE(NL
Issue of units Z1TERL
Redemption of units #& [ &A1

Units in issue at the end of the year R E1TEN

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERYHHREZNF -

ER2ER (R)

HE-_Z—=-F+-_AM—HLFE#E)

WISE-CSIHK100

BEHEEE100
Retained
Units earnings Total
Bfy REBEF @t
HKD HKD HKD
B B B
106,620,400 (28,547,816) 78,072,584
- 21,159,921 21,159,921
18,615,086 - 18,615,086
166,964 - 166,964
- (600,000) (600,000)
125,402,450 (7,987,895) 117,414,555
125,402,450 (7,987,895) 117,414,555
- 10,562,862 10,562,862
105,223,870 - 105,223,870
1,968,430 - 1,968,430
- (2,200,000) (2,200,000)
232,594,750 374,967 232,969,717
WISE-CSIHK100
BEREEE100
2013 2012
—E-=f —E-—F
Units Units
By By
6,000,000 5,000,000
5,500,000 1,000,000
11,500,000 6,000,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

NOTE
Balance as at 1 January 2012
RZTE-ZF—-A—A0#H
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FE&H (BE) kamie (FX) 88
Issue of units Z1TEfL
- In-kind E% 19
- Cash subscription 34728 19
Redemption of units &z
- In-kind %) 19
- Cash redemption R &0l 19
Distributions 2k
Balance as at 31 December 2012
R-ZB——%+— Aft— Bk
Balance as at 1 January 2013
RZE—=F—A—Hf%H
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FEaH (FE) k2mia (Fx) 8%
Issue of units Z1TENL
- In-kind E% 19
- Cash subscription 4 78 19
Redemption of units &2 &z
- In-kind % 19
- Cash redemption R &l 19

Distributions %k

Balance as at 31 December 2013
R-Z—=F+-AM—BnEH

Number of units in issue 2%{TEMZH

Units in issue at the beginning of the year 112 #1TE(NL
Issue of units Z1TENL
Redemption of units &[] & 41

Units in issue at the end of the year FHR D #1TEN

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERYHHREZNF -
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ER2ER (R)

HE-_Z—=-F+-_AM—HLFE#E)

WISE-SSE50
EEL#ES50
Retained
Units earnings Total
By REEF @t
HKD HKD HKD
B BT B
248,981,360 (66,670,250) 182,311,110
- 23,821,038 23,821,038

(11,253,236)

(11,253,236)

(331,244) - (331,244)
237,396,880 (42,849,212) 194,547,668
237,396,880 (42,849,212) 194,547,668

(25,217,680)

(23,527,940)

(23,527,940)

(25,217,680)

(453,200) - (453,200)
211,726,000 (66,377,152) 145,348,848
WISE-SSE50
ZE %50

2013 2012

—E-=f —E-F

Units Units

By By

11,200,000 12,000,000
(1,600,000) (800,000)

9,600,000 11,200,000



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

NOTE
Balance as at 1 January 2012
RZTE-ZF—-A—A0#H
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FE&H (BE) k2@ (FX) 858
Issue of units #1781
- In-kind E% 19
- Cash subscription 34 728 19
Redemption of units P&
- In-kind %) 19
- Cash redemption R &l 19
Distributions 2k
Balance as at 31 December 2012
R-Z——%+— Aft— Bk
Balance as at 1 January 2013
RZTE—=F—A—Hf%H
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FEaH (FE) kamia (Fx) 88
Issue of units Z1TENL
- In-kind % 19
- Cash subscription 4 78 19
Redemption of units @&z
- In-kind % 19
- Cash redemption R & Bl 19

Distributions %k

Balance as at 31 December 2013
R-E—=F+_AM—BrEH

Number of units in issue 2%{TEMZH

Units in issue at the beginning of the year E#12 #1TE(NL
Issue of units Z1TERL
Redemption of units #5187

Units in issue at the end of the year R E1TEN

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERYHHREZNF -

ER2ER (R)

HE-_Z—=-F+-_AM—HLFE#E)

WISE-CSIMLCT

EEREAMEE

Retained
Units earnings Total
By REBEF @t
HKD HKD HKD
B B B
56,821,500 (9,819,981) 47,001,519
- (586,963) (586,963)
(21,833,953) - (21,833,953)
(316,847) - (316,847)
34,670,700 (10,406,944) 24,263,756
34,670,700 (10,406,944) 24,263,756
- 303,260 303,260
(11,367,527) - (11,367,527)
(159,823) - (159,823)
23,143,350 (10,103,684) 13,039,666

WISE-CSIMLCT

BERIEAEE
2013 2012
—E-=f —E-—F
Units Units
By By
3,000,000 6,000,000
(1,500,000) (3,000,000)
1,500,000 3,000,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

NOTE
Balance as at 1 January 2012
RZTE-ZF—-A—A0#H
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FE&H (BE) Ramie (FX) 88
Issue of units #1787
- In-kind E% 19
- Cash subscription 34 78 19
Redemption of units P&
- In-kind %) 19
- Cash redemption R &0 19
Distributions 2k
Balance as at 31 December 2012
R-ZB——%+— Aft— Bk
Balance as at 1 January 2013
RZE—=F—A—Hf%H
Profit (loss) for the year and total comprehensive
income (expense) FEaH (FE) kamia (Fx) 8%
Issue of units Z1TENL
- In-kind E% 19
- Cash subscription 34 78 19
Redemption of units #2817
- In-kind &% 19
- Cash redemption R & Bl 19

Distributions %k

Balance as at 31 December 2013
R-Z—=F+-AM—BnEH

Number of units in issue 2%{TEMZH

Units in issue at the beginning of the year 112 #1TE(NL
Issue of units Z1TERL
Redemption of units B[ Efi1

Units in issue at the end of the year FHR D #1TEN

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERYHHREZNF -

45

ER2ER (R)

HE-_Z—=-F+-_AM—HLFE#E)

WISE-CSIMLRET

BEREAME
Retained

Units earnings Total
By REEF @t
HKD HKD HKD
B BT B
36,539,000 (15,490,454) 21,048,546
- 11,740,438 11,740,438
25,946,980 - 25,946,980
505,020 - 505,020
(40,761,401) - (40,761,401)
(703,849) - (703,849)
21,525,750 (3,750,016) 17,775,734
21,525,750 (3,750,016) 17,775,734
- (3,612,087) (3,612,087)
33,715,188 - 33,715,188
374,812 - 374,812
(16,279,329) - (16,279,329)
(62,421) - (62,421)
39,274,000 (7,362,103) 31,911,897

WISE-CSIMLRET

BEPREAE
2013 2012
—E-=f —E-—F
Units Units
By By
2,500,000 5,000,000
5,000,000 5,000,000

(2,500,000)

5,000,000

(7,500,000)

2,500,000



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &k &)
Purchase of investments B E#% 4
Sale of investments &K E
Depositary reserve FE#ES
Interest received 2445 8
Management fee paid BN EEE
Trustee fee paid 2fHE:EE

Fund expenses paid C &£ EH
Dividend received W8
Taxation paid B #E

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
RLEBE (R < REFR

FINANCING ACTIVITIES @&)5%)

Proceeds from issuance of units %178 FT13FUE
Payments for redemption of units B&[E & ({1
Distributions paid L&

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BERYAE (FA) ReFE

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
R RASFEMEMORL) #8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES /N&[E X & &), 52

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TR RREFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FAZHEE LB SEE  BRITHERET

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERBHEZMNF -

RERER

HE_Z—=F+_AM—HBHIFE

WISE-CSI300
BEEER300

2013 2012

—E-=F —E-F

NOTE HKD HKD
Mt BT BT

(3,328,842,114)
3,531,702,831
(1,004,212)
208,055
(88,998,893)
(237,711,723)
224,295,749

(1,761,160,794)
1,879,248,384
59,354

(68,314,876)

(151,541,547)
143,329,686

387 (22,558,283) (14,321,500)
77,091,410 27,298,707

19 18,140,652 38,031,138
19 (30,274,943) (16,444,054)

(12,134,291) 21,587,084
64,957,119 48,885,791
(866,427) (30,773)
165,283,037 116,428,019
229,373,729 165,283,037
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &&/E#)
Purchase of investments B E#% 4
Sale of investments &K E
Depositary reserve FE#ES
Interest received B8
Management fee paid BN EEE
Trustee fee paid 2fHEEE

Fund expenses paid C &4 EH
Dividend received B &
Taxation paid ©f#E

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REEBE (A <Re 38

FINANCING ACTIVITIES @t&)5%)

Proceeds from issuance of units {78530
Payments for redemption of units B @ & ({1
Distributions paid B

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BERDME (FA) R PR

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
R RASSEMEMORL) #8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES sN#&E X & &) 52

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TR RARFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FRZHEE KBS EE  RRITHERZT

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TFERUBEREMNF1 -

47

REngEx (&)

BE_ZT—=—F1+_AM—RALFEHE)

WISE-CSIHK100

BEHEEE100
2013 2012
—E-=F —E-—F
NOTE HKD HKD
Bt BT BT

(93,354,582)

(55,025,698)

94,092,149 53,380,624
344 125
(1,681,121) (896,721)
(38,159) (55,062)

5,981,292 2,711,572

387 ; )
4,999,923 114,840

19 1,968,430 166,964
19 - -
(600,000) (500,000)
1,368,430 (333,036)
6,368,353 (218,196)

(5,385) 4,651

1,197,377 1,410,922

7,560,345 1,197,377




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFsRIMNFES*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &&/E#)
Purchase of investments B E#% 4
Sale of investments &K E
Depositary reserve FE#ES
Interest received B8
Management fee paid 2EBE
Trustee fee paid 2fHEEE

Fund expenses paid C &4 EH
Dividend received B &
Taxation paid B %A

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

KRS (R < REFE

FINANCING ACTIVITIES Ri&)ES)

Proceeds from issuance of units 217 & iz 15
Payments for redemption of units B&E1 & Hm

Distributions paid B &

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

BERDME (FA) R PR

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ReLReFEWEMORL) F8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES #N#&fE X & &),z 5

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

FNzReRREEE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,

represented by bank balances

FRZATNREEE - RBITHHZT

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.

#  EERBHEMEL

ReERER (&)
HE-_T—=F+t-_AM—BLEFEE#E)
WISE-SSE50
B8 &S50
2013 2012
—E-=F —E-F
NOTE HKD HKD
Bt BT BT

(46,308,287)

(22,443,647)

48,179,378 24,759,412
15,240 16,240
(1,467,388) (1,704,847)
(4,536,289) (4,395,976)

5,605,403 5,214,171
387 (560,540) (521,417)
927,517 923,936

19 - -
19 (453,200) (331,244)
(453,200) (331,244)

474,317 592,692

173,048 52,971

8,993,341 8,347,678

9,640,706 8,993,341
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFsRIMNFES*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &k &)
Purchase of investments BBE &
Sale of investments &K E
Depositary reserve FE#ES
Interest received B8
Management fee paid B EEE
Trustee fee paid 2fHEHEE

Fund expenses paid C &4 EH
Dividend received B &
Taxation paid 7%

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

RLEHME (R <REFR

FINANCING ACTIVITIES Ri&)ES)

Proceeds from issuance of units 217 &z 15
Payments for redemption of units B&E & Hm

Distributions paid B

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

BERDME (FA) R PR

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ReLReFEWEMCHL) F8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES #N#&f& X & &)z 5

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

FNzReRREEE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,

represented by bank balances

FRZATMREEE - RBITHHZT

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.

#  EERBHEMEL

49

REngEx (&)

BE_ZT—=—F1+_AM—RALFEHE)

WISE-CSIMLCT

BEPEREHE
2013 2012
—E-=F —E-—F
NOTE HKD HKD
Bt BT BT
(4,679,709) (31,005,334)
4,378,147 31,286,230
36 59
(82,766) (212,052)
(14,898) (38,170)
(243,470) (653,924)
206,737 767,939
3&7 - -
(435,923) 144,748
19 - -
19 (159,823) (316,847)
(159,823) (316,847)
(595,746) (172,099)
(216) 872
737,271 908,498
141,309 737,271




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFsRIMNFES*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &k &)
Purchase of investments BBE &
Sale of investments &K E
Depositary reserve FE#ES
Interest received B8
Management fee paid B EEE
Trustee fee paid 2fHEHEE

Fund expenses paid C &4 EH
Dividend received B &
Taxation paid 7%

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

RLEHME (R <REFR

FINANCING ACTIVITIES Ri&)ES)

Proceeds from issuance of units 217 &z 15
Payments for redemption of units B&E & Hm

Distributions paid B

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

BERDME (FA) R PR

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ReLReFEWEMCHL) F8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES #N#&fE X & &),z 5

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

FNzReRREEE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,

represented by bank balances

FRZATMREEE - RBITHHZT

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.

#  EERBHEMEL

REngEx (&)

BE_ZT—=—F1+_AM—RALFEHE)

WISE-CSIMLRET

BEPRALEE
2013 2012
—E-=F —E-—F
NOTE HKD HKD
Bt BT BT
(12,147,290) (10,908,179)
11,563,244 11,073,650
41 40
(123,254) (148,219)
(22,186) (26,680)
(242,312) (639,328)
788,693 902,737
3&7 - -
(183,064) 254,021
19 374,812 505,020
19 (62,421) (703,849)
312,391 (198,829)
129,327 55,192
(26) (14)
358,947 303,769
488,248 358,947
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

51

THE FUND

World Index Shares ETFs (the “Fund”) is an umbrella
unit trust governed by its Trust Deed dated 11 July
2007, as amended, between BOCI-Prudential Asset
Management Limited as the Manager and BOCI-
Prudential Trustee Limited as the Trustee and
authorised by the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Commission ("SFC"”) pursuant to section 104(1) of the
Hong Kong Securities and Futures Ordinance.

The Fund has established five sub-funds, namely
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®" (*This is a synthetic
ETF) ("WISE-CSI300”), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™
("WISE-CSIHK100"), W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China
Tracker®*(*This is a synthetic ETF) ("WISE-SSE50"),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption Tracker
("WISE-CSIMLCT”) and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed
Mainland Real Estate Tracker ("WISE- CSIMLRET") (the
“Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs” or the “"Sub-
Fund(s)”). The Sub-Funds are listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “"SEHK"). WISE-
CSI300 was listed on 17 July 2007, WISE-CSIHK100
on 15 May 2008, WISE-SSE50 on 15 April 2009, WISE-
CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET on 11 January 2011.
The synthetic ETF* refers to tracker fund that uses
financial derivative instruments to track index
performance.
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

1.

THE FUND (continued)

WISE-CSI300 is an index-tracking fund which seeks to
track the performance of the CSI 300. The CSI 300 is
a diversified index consisting of 300 constituent
domestic shares ("A Share(s)”) listed on either the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange or the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, which are available to domestic investors
and qualified foreign institutional investors (“QFIIs")
compiled and managed by the China Securities Index
Co., Ltd (the “CSI”). In order for WISE-CSI300 to
achieve its investment objective of tracking the CSI
300, the Manager will buy or sell one or more A Share
access product(s) ("AXPs"), being a security (including
without limitation, warrant, note or participation
certificate) linked to an A Share or a portfolio of
constituent securities (“Basket”) comprised in the CSI
300. On 8 January 2013, the Manager announced that
with effect from 8 February 2013 (the “Effective Date”),
the Manager might invest directly in the PRC A Shares
on behalf of the Sub-Fund to the extent of the Qualified
Foreign Institutional Investor (“"QFII”) investment quota
allotted to the Manager for the account of the Sub-
Fund. The Manager had obtained an investment quota
of US$90 million for the account of the Sub-Fund. For
the details of investment portfolio as at 31 December
2013, please refer to pages 99 to 115.

WISE-CSIHK100 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI HK 100. The CSI
HK 100 is a diversified index consisting of 100
constituent securities listed on the SEHK compiled and
managed by the CSI. In order to achieve its investment
objective, WISE-CSIHK100 will invest in a representative
sample of the index securities selected by the Manager.
For the details of investment portfolio as at 31
December 2013, please refer to pages 145 to 148.

WISE-SSE5O0 is an index-tracking fund which seeks to
track the performance of the SSE 50. The SSE 50 is
an index consisting of 50 constituent A Shares
compiled and managed by the CSI. In order for WISE-
SSE50 to achieve its investment objective of tracking
the SSE 50, the Manager will buy or sell one or more
AXPs, being a security (including without limitation,
warrant, note or participation certificate) linked to an
A Share or a Basket of A Shares comprised in the SSE
50. For the details of investment portfolio as at 31
December 2013, please refer to pages 156 to 158.

2E (&)

REEA300 2 —EHRBGEHES - §HER
BR300 58 2 RHE - BIR300EHE—EH
hEEBBER LA ([CSI)) FBLERE - 51300
SRR (TAR ) D BRAEKREZ T iEE - A
RIORYIBHFR B L BBHRZA LT - #
BARREELREERRIMIBIRES ([QFIL)
RE - REFEREAR300EBEHEAR 3001
BRANKREER  EKERESHANER
300 58z — Ak ZE A BRAREE @ (TAXP]) -
BB AN E S (BRETRRBREE -
RRHBEEBE) IXMNEFER ([—&ETF) -
R-T—=F—AN\RB EeLBEIHE_-F
—ZF-ANATERBEHD & ESKEA
BRFECRPEIEMNERRIMEBIRES
([QFIIDERERE  RRZTESHEENRET
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FT_AM—BRFE FR2HF9AEES
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B 145 E5 5 1485 ©

RELESOR—ERBEHES  BHEEM
E 50582 KR - L& S50EBUEH CSIHmE K
B - HS50EARMKD BN IEE - BER
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THE FUND (continued)

WISE-CSIMLCT is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Consumption Index. The CSI Hong
Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption Index is
a diversified index consisting of constituents securities
listed on the SEHK, which are related to mainland
consumer discretionary sector and consumer staples
sector, with high liquidity and availability to borrow. In
order to achieve its investment objective, WISE-
CSIMLCT will invest in a representative sample of the
index securities selected by the Manager. For the
details of investment portfolio as at 31 December
2013, please refer to pages 164 to 165.

WISE-CSIMLRET is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index. The CSI Hong
Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index is a
diversified index consisting of constituents securities
listed on the SEHK, which are related to mainland real
estates, with high liquidity and availability to borrow.
In order to achieve its investment objective, WISE-
CSIMLRET will invest in a representative sample of the
index securities selected by the Manager. For the
details of investment portfolio as at 31 December
2013, please refer to page 170.

These financial statements are in respect of WISE-
CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 WISE-
CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET on a standalone basis.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Sub-Funds have applied a
number of new and revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") that are mandatorily effective for 2013
financial year.
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

2,

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

Amendments to HKFRSs  Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2009 -
2011 cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures - Offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilities

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements, joint

HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 arrangements and Disclosure of interests
in other entities: Transition guidance

HKFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements
HKFRS 11 Joint arrangements

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in other entities
HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement

HKAS 27 (as revised in Separate financial statements

2011)

HKAS 28 (as revised in Investments in associates and joint
2011) ventures

Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income

Amendments to HKAS 1

Except as described below, the application of the new
and revised HKFRSs in the current year has had no
material impact on the Sub-Funds’ financial
performance and positions for the current and prior
years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
financial statements.

HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement

The Sub-Funds have applied HKFRS 13 for the first
time in the current year. HKFRS 13 establishes a single
source of guidance for, and disclosures about, fair value
measurements. HKFRS 13 defines the fair value of an
asset as the price that would be received to sell an
asset (or paid to transfer a liability, in the case of
determining the fair value of a liability) in an orderly
transaction in the principal (or most advantageous)
market at the measurement date under current market
conditions. Fair value under HKFRS 13 is an exit price
regardless of whether that price is directly observable
or estimated using another valuation technique. Also,
HKFRS 13 includes extensive disclosure requirements.

HKFRS 13 requires prospective application. The
application of HKFRS 13 has not had any material
impact on the Sub-Funds’ financial statements.

FERHITREEIEBMBRELEN (FEY
BiRE2ER ) (&)

e crlvacH) “ERNFECT-FRYE
RBHTHREED FRAE

EEMBREEAR TR LT BE-HAHEBEERERARE

EANBREEANEI0R T RAMBER RERULREE
AUBREEAFURRER NEMEE L BRES
MHREERE 125287

BEMBREENE 105 FRMBERR
FRMHREEE 115 RRE%H

FEMHREENE 125 BENAMER B
BEMBREEE 135 N¥HEHE
FRGERE 27 (23— BUMKHREK

FREE)

BREHENF 285 (2T —— RBERARAELEZRE
2L
BEGERE 1R

BRI AT ESN - AT R RAFTE] MAEIERTH
BB REERNE FEENAFEREFEN
BRREMRE, LA B HRENEERES

pe-

EEMBHREERNE 135 [ A ETE ]

FEENAFEE AR BBUHREEDE
135% - EEMBMEENF 13FREL AT
EtE2E—EIRKEAAATEFE - B
MHBRELEANEIZRRAEEENRFE EL
FEAEEZE (RERKEF) HHH - REtEAR
ETNAFRRSRERITHRAEE-BEEMK
B (kR EERENATER B —JHAEMN
AT B - REBFEMBRELRE 1355
NHEE—ELFER - BRZERTSERER
B RE S RAEMAERMEL AR - Ut
S BEMBMEERNE 1R EERZHER

iE °

BBV IRELERIE 1355 Z KB RERW o ERA
FEMBGHREERE 135ﬁ;¢%%$ﬁ’ﬂﬂﬁ%#&i€
WEEMERTE

54



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

2,

55

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 introduce new terminology
for statement of comprehensive income and income
statement. Under the amendments to HKAS 1,
‘statement of comprehensive income’ is renamed as
the ‘statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income’ and the ‘income statement’ is renamed as the
‘statement of profit or loss’. Furthermore, the
amendments to HKAS 1 require additional disclosures
to be made in the other comprehensive income section
such that items of other comprehensive income are
grouped into two categories: (a) items that will not be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss and (b) items
that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
when specific conditions are met. Income tax on items
of other comprehensive income is required to be
allocated on the same basis - the amendments do not
change the option to present items of other
comprehensive income either before tax or net of tax.
The Sub-Funds do not have other comprehensive
income and have decided to retain the use of the
previous terminology in the financial statements.

The Sub-Funds have not early applied the following
new and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective:

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment entities
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKAS 19  Defined benefit plans: Employee
contributions?
Amendments to HKFRS 9 Mandatory effective date of HKFRS 9 and

and HKFRS 7 Transition disclosures?
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments?
HKFRS 14 Regulatory deferral accounts®

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilitiest

Amendments to HKAS 36  Recoverable amount disclosures for
non-financial assets!

Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of derivatives and continuation
of hedge accounting!

Amendments to HKFRSs  Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2010-

2012 cycle*

Amendments to HKFRSs  Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2011-
2013 cycle?
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2014

3 Available for application - the mandatory effective date will
be determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9
are finalised

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2014, with limited exceptions

5 Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements
beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010
to include the requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and further amended in 2013 to include
the new requirements for hedge accounting.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

o All recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKAS 39 “Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement” are subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that are held within
a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured
at their fair values at the end of subsequent
reporting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9,
entities may make an irrevocable election to
present subsequent changes in the fair value of
an equity investment (that is not held for trading)
in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit or
loss.

FERHITREEIEBMBRELE ((FEY
BiRE2ER ) (&)

1 R-FB—mFE—A—A 2 &FRZFEHEE

2 RoOF—FE+H— A2 &Rz FEREE

3 ] (R JEF - 58 £ 3% A RIS 185 BB BRI 5 35 8
R 992 RSEMEB R ETE »

4 R-ZF—WFELA— A2 #FEZFERRE
M WEBRAEET
5 RZIF-ANF-A-HRZHEHIEZ FERREF

BB REEANEIR (SR TH |

R-ZETNFRM 2 EBYBREELFE 95K
ATREEZDBNENRE - R-_T—FF
HERGETZBAVHRELEREIORIATR
BEZOBLAERRIEERZRE IR _-F
—=FE - TEFIABEEREIENRE ©

EEMBREERFEIOR TERTEMAMMAT -

o FHEGFHERNFEIORIEMITA : @R
AR ISBEAMBERREMEERLERA
REHERAI R EFE - BRI %A
BRI E KRS R 2 EBEAAFA
ZEBRERANRERIER HAKRIE
BAS MEMBEFIAZ BEHRE —RNE
BT HME RSB ATE - A
HibEHIRE RREREGNEES
AAERKIRATERTE © Wi REFE
PR EERNFE I - BRAFHT AR
Bl ZiEEZ - LR EAERS Uat 2 MR
B (AIEFHEEEE) A FEZERED
RERBWAZENERMER

56



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

2,

57

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (continued)

o With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability
that is attributable to changes in the credit risk
of that liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the recognition of the effects of
changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes
in fair value of financial liabilities attributable to
changes in the financial liabilities’ credit risk are
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change
in the fair value of the financial liability designated
as fair value through profit or loss was presented
in profit or loss.

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain
the three types of hedge accounting. However, greater
flexibility has been introduced to the types of
transactions eligible for hedge accounting, specifically
broadening the types of instruments that qualify for
hedging instruments and the types of risk components
of non-financial items that are eligible for hedge
accounting. In addition, the effectiveness test has been
overhauled and replaced with the principle of an
‘economic relationship’. Retrospective assessment of
hedge effectiveness is also no longer required.
Enhanced disclosure requirements about an entity’s
risk management activities have also been introduced.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2015, with earlier application
permitted.

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds
anticipate that the application of these new and revised
HKFRSs will have no material impact on the financial
statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and the
relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is
determined on such a basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement
in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly;
and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the statement of financial position when the Sub-
Funds become a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Sub-Funds’ financial assets are classified into one
of the two categories, including financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") and loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is determined
at the time of initial recognition. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all
fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Effective interest method (continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL are those designated at
FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial asset is designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

o such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

o the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with
the Sub-Funds’ documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about the
grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

o it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising from remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in
profit or loss includes exchange difference but excludes
any dividend or interest earned on the financial assets
which are presented separately in the statement of
comprehensive income.

The fair value of investments is based on their quoted
market bid prices, adjusted for potential tax exposure,
if applicable, at the reporting date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Effective interest method (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables including dividend
and other receivables and bank balances are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses (see accounting
policy on impairment of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of the
reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be
impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency
in interest and principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to
the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at the
date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Sub-Funds
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Sub-Funds after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued
by the Sub-Funds are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

A puttable financial instrument that includes a
contractual obligation for the Sub-Funds to repurchase
or redeem that instrument for cash or another financial
asset is classified as equity if it meets all of the
following conditions:

o it entitles the holder to a pro rata share of the
Sub-Funds’ net assets in the event of the Sub-
Funds’ liquidation;

° it is in the class of instruments that is subordinate
to all other classes of instruments;

° all financial instruments in the class of instruments
that is subordinate to all other classes of
instruments have identical features;
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Equity instruments (continued)

o apart from the contractual obligation for the Sub-
Funds to repurchase or redeem the instrument
for cash or another financial asset, the instrument
does not include any other features that would
require classification as a liability; and

o the total expected cash flows attributable to the
instrument over its life are based substantially on
the profit or loss, the change in the recognised
net assets or the change in the fair value of the
recognised and unrecognised net assets of the
Sub-Funds over the life of the instrument.

In addition to the redeemable units meeting all of the
above conditions, the Sub-Funds must have no other
financial instrument or contract that has:

o total cash flows based substantially on the profit
or loss, the change in the recognised net assets
or the change in the fair value of the recognised
and unrecognised net assets of the Sub-Funds;
and

o the effect of substantially restricting or fixing the
residual return to the redeemable unitholders.

The Sub-Funds’ redeemable units meet these
conditions and are classified as equity.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including distribution payable,
management fee payable, trustee fee payable and
other accounts payable are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

The Sub-Funds derecognise a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when they transfer the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Sub-Funds derecognise financial liabilities when,
and only when, the Sub-Funds’ obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable
is recognised in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Sub-Funds and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established (provided that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Sub-Funds and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Expenses

All expenses are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Distribution payable to unitholders

Distribution to unitholders is recognised as a liability
in the statement of financial position in the period in
which the distributions are approved by the Manager.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of the Sub-Funds,
transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the Sub-Funds (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the functional currency (i.e. the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
Sub-Funds operate) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange difference arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Sub-Funds’ accounting
policies, which are described in note 3, the Manager
and the Trustee are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

BEETHE (5)

it
FIE W E A BN RS N TER o

e EMHE AL BE DK

BURBEAZRED RN H RS LIRHE SR
RMBHRRERPHERRAIE

RETESHOMBEHRRE - LFESREEIN
SNNEEE (SN ) ETTIIR F - 1R 5 A HIME
KA R ER (FESLENTERER
BAERNER) 25 - RREMER - ASNE
FHEMNERIREBRE ANEXSMNE - SNE
FHEXIRAFETIRNIFEERB REE A TE
EHNEXRBHRE o INEEEELRAGE
HFFERIHE TS EMRE -

REERREERRAELNEN ZRREL Y
BN BERRTER - HIRAFEARNIFEEE
BENREMEENBREZBN A ABLR

BEEEHHERMATTIABER 2 EBRR

RAMEIML T ES 2 St BRE - E2K8E
REFRNBHREEREMRREECEENA
B2 BREE (L HIET - Rt RRR - EH 21
R AR RRABELR M AR SEE A
EZRER BRERIGAER -



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical judgment in applying accounting policies

Functional currency

The Manager and the Trustee consider Hong Kong
dollar as the functional currency of WISE-CSI300,
WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50, WISE-CSIMLCT and
WISE-CSIMLRET. Hong Kong dollar is the currency in
which these Sub-Funds measure their performance
and report their results, as well as the currency in
which the Sub-Funds determine the net asset value
per unit at the time of issue or redemption. This
determination also considers that the Sub-Funds are
all listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and their units are quoted in Hong Kong dollar.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager
and the Trustee have made certain assumptions and
used various estimates concerning the liability arising
from the tax exposure which may vary dependent on
what will happen in the future. The resulting accounting
estimates may not equal the related actual results.

Taxation

The PRC State Administration of Taxation (the “SAT")
might levy withholding tax on QFIIs and under the
terms of the AXPs, the AXP issuer, a QFII who is in the
same group of companies of the Participating Dealer(s)
(“PDs”, as defined below), would pass on this potential
tax liability to WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSESO0.
Accordingly, the Sub-Funds could be exposed to PRC
tax on the realised and unrealised gains relating to the
transfer or disposal of A Shares underlying the AXPs.
PDs are brokers or dealers who have entered into a
participation agreement in form and substance
acceptable to the Manager and Trustee.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

The tax implication in relation to unrealised gains has
been included as a fair value adjustment to the AXPs’
carrying value on the statements of financial position.
Should no withholding tax on capital gain be levied,
the fair value of investments held by WISE-CSI300
and WISE-SSE50 will increase and the unrealised
change in value of investments will impact the
statements of comprehensive income in the period
which the event takes place. Certain amount withheld
by the PDs or included in other accounts payable for
realised gain will be credited back to the statements
of comprehensive income in the period which the event
takes place. For details, please refer to note 7.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Manager invested directly in the PRC A Shares on
behalf of WISE-CSI300 through its QFII quotas.
Withholding tax may be payable on the realised and
unrealised gains derived from the transfer and sale of
A Shares by QFIIs. The Manager has at present made
tax provision accordingly. In the event a capital gains
tax is levied at an amount that is different from what
was provided for, WISE-CSI300 may incur a liability
that is different from the existing tax provision, which
could impact the net assets attributable to unitholders
in the period when the event takes place. For details,
please refer to note 7.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The objective of the Sub-Funds is to provide investment
results that closely correspond to the performance of
their respective indices. The Sub-Funds’ investing
activities expose them to various types of risk that are
associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which they invest. The risk exposures inherent in
the Sub-Funds and the risk management policies
employed by the Sub-Funds are discussed below.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk
Interest rate risk

The majority of the Sub-Funds’ financial assets and
financial liabilities are non-interest bearing. As a result,
the Sub-Funds are not subject to significant amount
of risk due to fluctuations in the prevailing levels of
market interest rates.

The Manager is of the opinion that the Sub-Funds’
sensitivity to the change in interest rate is low.

Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that value of the AXP
instruments or underlying securities will fluctuate as
a result of changes in market price and foreign
exchange rate (other than those arising from interest
rate risk), whether caused by factors specific to an
individual underlying investment, its issuers or all
factors affecting all instruments traded in the market.

Market price

The Sub-Funds are designated to track the performance
of the relevant indices, therefore the exposures to
market risk in the Sub-Funds will be substantially the
same as the tracked indices. The Manager manages
the Sub-Funds’ exposures to market risk by ensuring
that the key characteristics of the portfolio, such as
security weight and industry weight, is closely aligned
to the characteristics of the tracked indices as
mentioned in respective prospectuses.

£MIT A (&)
FIE R EIE B IZ RIBCR (48)

HIBER
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. &£@IAGE)
Financial risk management objectives and policies R EIE B IZ MG (58)

(continued)

Market risk (continued) HIEEE ()
Other price risk (continued) H B AR ()
Market price (continued) it fﬁfg ()
At 31 December 2013, the Sub-Funds’ investments R—E——F+—AH—0 FTHLBATSE
are concentrated in the following industries: PR T4 -
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
EEEZ300 BEREEHE100 EELES50
Fair value of % of Fair value of % of Fair value of % of
underlying  net asset underlying  net asset underlying  net asset
shares value shares value shares value
HEERE HEEFE HEERE
HEROATE B (%) HERAATE BIL(%) RRRAATE BAL(%)
HKD HKD HKD
B B B

Investments - By Inaustry Sector
RE-LITENE

Consumer discretionary "/ & 889,321,462 10.89 22,184,765 9.52 5,161,300 3.55
Consumer staples T ZE2 637,767,386 7.81 5,532,650 2.38 8,165,235 5.62
Energy ££5 466,597,471 5.72 16,933,428 7.27 7,249,638 4.99
Financials € gtz 3,232,726,812 39.60 127,907,849 54.90 97,559,584 67.12
Health care 224+ 595,820,154 7.30 - - 2,324,972 1.60
Industrials T 1,050,010,744 12.86 6,552,930 2.81 12,727,408 8.76
Information technology 587 313,176,422 3.84 17,209,750 7.39 - -
Materials B 644,703,825 7.90 1,658,645 0.71 8,206,644 5.64
Telecommunications services ZxARHE 120,519,012 1.48 15,982,125 6.86 1,525,379 1.05
Utilities 2AZ% 131,047,945 1.61 13,844,160 5.94 - -
Subtotal /\sf 8,081,691,233 99,01 227,806,302 97.78 142,920,160 98.33
Tax B (65,494,565) (0.81) - - (658,811) (0.45)

Total 45t 8,016,196,668 98.20 227,806,302 97.78 142,261,349 97.88
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-UITERE

Consumer discretionary " HE
Consumer staples + Z K&

Energy &5

Financials &

Health care B&&4

Industrials T

Information technology 5 85
Materials b1

Telecommunications services ZxIR%

Utilities AHEE

Subtotal /)t
Tax

Total &zt

£MIT A (&)

TS ER B IR B 3R MR ()

miEEk (&)
HEmEsER (&)
TSERE (&)
WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
EERERMEE BEhRRME
Fair value of % of Fair value of % of
underlying net asset underlying net asset
shares value shares value
HEEFE HEEFE
HBERHATE B2t (%) HERHATE B2 (%)
HKD HKD
BT BT
6,745,700 51.73 - -
6,144,158 47.12 - -
- - 31,420,612 98.46
12,889,858 98.85 31,420,612 98.46
12,889,858 98.85 31,420,612 98.46

At 31 December 2012, the Sub-Funds’ investments
are concentrated in the following industries:

Investments -By Industry Sector
RE-UTERE

Consumer discretionary Al HE
Consumer staples + Z | &
Energy &8

Financials £ &bt E

Health care Z&&4

Industrials T%

Information technology {£ &4
Materials b1

Telecommunications services ZxIR%

Utilities AREE

Subtotal /)it
Tax $if

Total &zt

R-T——F+-AM—H  FEERETIEE

R AT ¢
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
EHEZ300 BEREEE100 EELE50

Fair value of % of Fair value of % of Fair value of % of
underlying  net asset underlying  net asset underlying  net asset
shares value shares value shares value
HEEFE HEEFE HEESHE

EBEROATE Btk (%) HERHATE Bt (%) HERAATE B (%)

HKD HKD HKD
BT B B

738,540,827 8.41 7,114,104 6.06 3,266,185 1.68
702,113,197 7.99 1,809,672 1.54 10,114,574 5.20
668,618,135 7.61 13,286,400 11.32 18,882,612 9.71
3,695,770,087 42,06 72,873,180 62.07 123,191,290 63.31
282,069,372 3.21 - - - -
1,205,219,025 13.72 3,164,040 2.69 16,417,484 8.44
133,691,574 1.52 4,575,840 3.90 - -
1,127,426,883 12.83 1,613,760 1.37 19,588,592 10.07
52,895,193 0.60 8,832,900 7.52 1,957,474 1.01
145,219,267 1.65 3,792,000 3.23 - -
8,751,563,560 99.60 117,061,896 99.70 193,418,211 99.42
(82,974,960) (0.94) - - (1,274,743) (0.66)
8,668,588,600 98.66 117,061,896 99.70 192,143,468 98.76
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

£MIT A (&)
BIiEER EIE B IZ RIBCE (48)

Market risk (continued) TiEEE (&)
Other price risk (continued) A B (&
Market price (continued) TSEE (&)
WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
BEREAMEE BEPEAME
Fair value of % of Fair value of % of
underlying net asset underlying net asset
shares value shares value
HEERE HEEFE
HEARBATE B (%) HERGATEE  BOH (%)
HKD HKD
BT BT
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-UiTED 2
Consumer discretionary fJi2HE 13,329,070 54.94 - -
Consumer staples = Z 48 10,380,820 42.78 - -
Energy &R - - - -
Financials € Rl E - - 17,594,115 98.98
Health care B#&& 4 - - - -
Industrials T%¥ - - - -
Information technology {5 2 it - - - -
Materials R £} - - - -
Telecommunications services EilARE - - - -
Utilities AFEZ - - - -
Subtotal /&t 23,709,890 97.72 17,594,115 98.98
Tax Hi - - - -
Total 42zt 23,709,890 97.72 17,594,115 98.98

WISE-CSI300 invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets directly in the A Shares and AXPs which are
linked to A Shares of those companies in the PRC
comprising the CSI 300 Index. WISE-CSI300 is
therefore exposed to substantially the same market
price risk as the CSI 300 Index. If the CSI 300 Index
component share prices in local currency, Renminbi
(“RMB"), were to increase/decrease by 10% with all
other variables held constant, this would decrease/
increase the loss before tax for the year by
approximately HKD808,169,123 (2012: profit before
tax HKD875,156,356). An increase in the market value
might have a 10% tax exposure on the gains derived
from the sale of A shares by QFIIs.

TEREFRI0EMEXRBRITDEEFZEE
RAR KR AXPH - T AXPELE %X 300 5 E AKX
SR EEE o FH I - 155 V8% 300 B8 % 30048
HEH NS ERRERARXBUER - KB X300
BB OBEAREZZEHWEE(ARE)FE
B TB10% 0 MEMEERIFTE - BIFA
RATEEE SR, 184 808,169,123 7T
ZE——F : HipaF 875,156,356 L) °
IMRTEEN - AEEIMERIREE DE ARE
A H U s P] BEZE AT 10% B o
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)

Other price risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

WISE-CSIHK100 invested all, or substantially all, of
its assets in shares comprising the CSI HK 100 Index.
WISE-CSIHK100 is therefore exposed to substantially
the same market price risk as the CSI HK 100 Index.
If the CSI HK 100 Index component share prices in
local currency, HKD, were to increase/decrease by 10%
with all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease profit before tax for the year by
approximately HKD22,780,630 (2012: profit before
tax HKD11,706,190).

WISE-SSE50 invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets in the AXPs which are linked to A Shares of
those companies in the PRC comprising the SSE 50
Index. WISE-SSE50 is therefore exposed to
substantially the same market price risk as the SSE
50 Index. If the SSE 50 Index component share prices
in local currency, RMB, were to increase/decrease by
10% with all other variables held constant, this would
decrease/increase the loss before tax for the year by
approximately HKD14,292,016 (2012: profit before
tax HKD19,341,821). An increase of the market value
might have a 10% tax exposure on the gains derived
from the sale of A shares by QFIIs.

WISE-CSIMLCT invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets in shares comprising the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Consumption Index. WISE-CSIMLCT
is therefore exposed to substantially the same market
price risk as the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Consumption Index. If the CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption Index
component share prices in local currency, HKD, were
to increase/decrease by 10% with all other variables
held constant, this would increase/decrease profit
before tax for the year by approximately HKD1,288,986
(2012: loss before tax HKD2,370,989).

EMIA (&)
s EE B IR RBER ()

miEEE (4)
HfbEKER (&)
M5 ELE (&)

EEREBEEBLI00GFBRBRALNEERE
RBEXAPEFEESE100EEIRE - Ay - 258
FEAED100EFAEERL 100 EHEEHHN™ S
FW‘LE’*K@M@H o W FEE B 100 8K H
BREOBREEEwEE(BIL) st £ T
10% - MmEAME E4HFTE - BIF AN
#1e 0, R 422,780,630 T (T ——
F: BAN&EA 11,706,190 7T) °

125 LSO BT A S BRI D EERENAXP
EP ﬁﬁAXPEﬁij:EﬁSOTE%(E‘JEJZ“HQEH’J &

1ZED %50 B E 50 B mE Y AT IS ER

K%HH o fid L #5 50 F5 EA 10 IR 9 IR (B I
”‘iﬂzf%(/\ﬁﬁz )Et Bk, R 10% @ EAb
SEEIFTE  AFABRIBERERD LM
414,292,016 8 T ( —ZF— —4F : BHE%E T
19,341,821 L) - (AR EE M - BIKEH
BEEEELEAREAN K= BEN
10% Fi1A o

EEPEABEEBMESRBATHEERER
BRFERBLTMAIRZAMBEEEHNRE -
Bt - EEPEAMBEBEPEDT S LTMAIRZS
Wi E B RS E M TS EERBRABHER o
REEE M AR S RNHE B EEAK O IR (E
REWEE (B) st LR TE10% » mEA
BEHEFTE  AFABRNEMBEE M AL
1,288,986 (T — ZF : B ATE 8
2,370,989 7T) °
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

WISE-CSIMLRET invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets in shares comprising the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index. WISE-CSIMLRET
is therefore exposed to substantially the same market
price risk as the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Real Estate Index. If the CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index component
share prices in local currency, HKD, were to increase/
decrease by 10% with all other variables held constant,
this would increase/decrease loss before tax for the
year by approximately HKD3,142,061 (2012: profit
before tax HKD1,759,412).

The 10% represents the Manager and the Trustee's
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
market prices.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial
instruments denominated in foreign currencies will
fluctuate due to the changes in exchange rates.

WISE-CS1300 and WISE-SSE50 hold monetary assets
denominated in currencies other than HKD which is a
bank account denominated in RMB, they are exposed
to currency risk related to HKD against RMB.

The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’ exposure
to currency risk on the statements of financial position.

£MIT A (&)
FIE R EIE B IZ RIBCR (48)
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

EMIA (&)
s ERE B IR RBER ()

Market risk (continued) TiEEE (&)
Other price risk (continued) A B (&)
Currency risk (continued) B (&)
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-CSIMLCT  WISE-CSIMLRET
BEER300 EEREEEL100 EELES0 BEPERILHE BETERLHE
HKD equivalent ~ HKD equivalent = HKD equivalent  HKD equivalent  HKD equivalent
SEET SEER SEER £EET SEBT
At 31 December 2013
Currency exposure to - RMB
%:2—:¢+‘HH—H
THE% s R EkER - \RH
Monetary assets ¥ & & 59,768,077 5,984,548 - -
At 31 December 2012
Currency exposure to - RMB
F:?*:¢+*EH*H
THEE 2 FRERR-ARE
Monetary assets E%ﬁé - 5,797,501 - -

If the year end RMB spot exchange rate was to
appreciate/depreciate by 4% against the HKD with all
other variables held constant, it would increase/
decrease loss for the year by approximately
HKD2,390,723 for WISE-CSI300 and HKD239,382
(2012: profit for the year HKD231,900) for WISE-
SSE50. The 4% represents the Manager and the
Trustee’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in foreign exchange rates.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will
default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the Sub-Funds.

Financial assets which potentially subject the Sub-
Funds to concentrations of credit risk consist principally
of investments issued by AXP issuers, receivables from
AXP issuers and bank balances.

W FEARAREENEIE R H B THE 2 E4%
MATEHMEEMFTE - BEEER3002FA
RSN, R 412,390,723 BT RIZE L&
50 2 FREBBIE M, SR #1239,382 % L (=
T——: FRHF 231,900 7T) ° 4% REKE
SREIENZFEALINEER A REN S I E) 2 5T
o

BERRE

EERREZXZHFTEITANEML - 3IHTE
U HEBRNRRE -

AR FESEREERBRNMKEETEZERE
AXPEITAEITHIRE - AXPETT AN EW AR
B RERTTHERR
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
Credit risk (continued)

At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum
exposure to credit risk is mainly as follows:

£MIT A (&)
FIIEEERE IR B IZ RIBCR (&)

EERER ()

E/Q\?E&%E/Hﬂ ! %%@% UE)JFKLEI gJ—l«N\E;Z
=2

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-CSIMLCT  WISE-CSIMLRET
BEER300 BEPERE100 BELES0  EETEAMEE  EEPEAMNE
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
B B B B B
At 31 December 2013
RZE—=F+ZAM—A
Bank balances {48 229,373,729 7,560,345 9,640,706 141,309 488,248
Investments other than AXPs
AXPs LASMR & 554,398,071 227,806,302 - 12,889,858 31,402,612
AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXP BT AETH) AXPs 7,461,798,597 142,261,349 - -
Dividend and other receivables
RS RAMEIKEST - - 1,700 -
Total #5t 8,245,570,397 235,373,313 151,902,055 13,032,867 31,908,860
At 31 December 2012
RZE-Z#+ZAfM—H
Bank balances 51148 165,283,037 1,197,377 8,993,341 737,271 358,947
Investments other than AXPs
AXPs ASMER & - 117,061,896 - 23,709,890 17,594,115
AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXP E{TAF{TH) AXPs 8,668,588,600 192,143,468 - -
Dividend and other receivables
RERAMBKE - 23,714 - 5,180 -
Total 5t 8,833,871,637 118,282,987 201,136,809 24,452,341 17,953,062

The bank balances are held with Bank of China (Hong
Kong) Limited, the indirect holding company of the
Trustee and Standard Chartered Bank (China) Limited.
The Manager and Trustee consider the associated credit
risk is not significant as the counterparty is a reputable
banks in Hong Kong and PRC.

For WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-
CSIMLRET, the Sub-Funds invest directly in index
constituent shares listed on the SEHK. All transactions
in securities are settled or paid for upon delivery using
approved and reputable brokers.

RITHBRBZFEARZRERO AR FERT (F
B) BRDARETRIT (PE) BRAFIEAE °
HeKBELERARRBREERRLIFERX
RYF 7 REEMNHEBER FAVIRTT

RIEEFFEEE 100 - REPEFAMBEE RITE
FREANMENS @ RS TESERRERER
Fr E MBS MR - FTBRE %X%f’ﬂ%ﬁﬁmv
HEEBRERITHCLCRRTRFETEE T -
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The Manager limits the Sub-Funds’ exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of their securities and
contractual commitment activity for WISE-CSI300 and
WISE-SSES50 with broker-dealers, who are AXP issuers,
with high credit ratings.

For WISE-CSI300, the Sub-Fund’s main counterparty
credit risk concentration is with the AXP issuers,
Deutsche Bank AG London, UBS AG, London Branch
and Credit Suisse International as at 31 December
2013 and 2012, and all transactions in securities are
effected via these AXP issuers.

For WISE-SSE5S0, the Sub-Fund’s main counterparty
credit risk concentration is with the AXP issuer, UBS
AG, London Branch as at 31 December 2013 and 2012,
and all transactions in securities are effected via these
AXP issuers.

At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum
exposure to each AXP issuer is as follows:

At 31 DECEMBER 2013 R —E—=F+_AM—H

Deutsche Bank AG London EERIETER (HH)
UBS AG, London Branch iR E (a3 17)
Credit Suisse International /& B

At 31 December 2012 R —ZE——F+_-_AM—H

Deutsche Bank AG London ZEE#HR1TEE (w3
UBS AG, London Branch #R&EE (5 17)
Credit Suisse International ¥ +{EE B

£MIT A (&)
BIiE R EIE B IZ RIBCR (&)

EERER ()

He KR FRBEREETANELRRFE (AXP
BITN) EITRE D BRRERAR300 MIEE £
& SOMEREAEE  FILRH TFESZ BN
EERR -

MIZERAI0ME - FESTBERXHHFE
ERREFRAXPETA R-T—=Fk=
E-_HF+-AM—BEAREERTEER (R
20 WREE (RFNTT) MnLEERER - i
BREHFRPIEEAXPEITANEK °

MR LEFSOME  R_T—=FR_F—=
FHAM—H  FESIBX5HFEERR
SHRRAXPEITARKRER (BBDTT) ° A7
BRHRFTEBAXPEITAEK °

RBEBH - FESFREAXPETANRK
RBRERAS :

WISE-CSI300 WISE-SSE50
BREER300 BELES50
HKD HKD

BT BT
2,426,255,397 N/A T35 8
2,990,479,344 142,261,349
2,045,063,856 N/AiE R

7,461,798,597 142,261,349

1,816,870,134 N/A 75
4,124,763,689 192,143,468
2,726,954,777 N/A 75
8,668,588,600 192,143,468
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The table below shows the credit rating of the AXP
issuers or their parent company at 31 December 2013
and 2012 as rated by Standard & Poor’s/Moody’s:

AXP issuer
AXP 1T A

Deutsche Bank AG London EE5IETER (HH)
UBS AG, London Branch R&EE (D7)
Credit Suisse International ¥+ {Z & B

For WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSES0, the Manager seeks
to obtain collateral (i.e. comprising different listed
constituent stocks of Hang Seng Index and/or Hang
Seng China Enterprises Index, Hang Seng Composite
Index and/or cash) or credit support such that there
is no exposure of the Sub-Funds to each AXP issuer.
Where collateral received is in the nature of equity
securities, the market value of such equity collateral
must be at least 120% of the Sub-Funds’ related gross
counterparty risk exposure. The Manager may
subsequently accept other listed stocks as agreed
between the Manager and the AXP issuers as collateral.

The table below summarises the fair value of the
collateral held by the Sub-Funds:

£MIT A (&)
IR IR B S RIBUR ()

EERE (&)
T%ﬁﬁﬁ%:%—zi&_%@—_i‘f—_ﬂﬂ—
HAXPEITAREBSARKEEER, T2
FEHEERTAR :

Rating
2013 2012
—g—= —E—-=fF
A2 A2
A2 A2
A A+

FIRE R 300 RIRE LESOME - 2EKE
SRS }fﬁ#ﬁuu(ED@?ETHIEl%%a%(&/iIE
AREEEER  BASSEHN LT
R/SBE) JEEF - Bt - FESIEA
EEAXPEITANER - HERGEHEM DM
EIF%HQEEE?E  ZBRERERRNTERRDSE
RZEFARBTEN 120% - ESLIEHEA
T HEESEEEAXPETAZEBENEM L
A E RS o

FESFANERRAFESMRNT :

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 ~ WISE-CSIMLCT ~ WISE-CSIMLRET
BEER300 BETEEE100 BB L#50 BERENLEE BEREALLE
HKD equivalent  HKD equivalent  HKD equivalent = HKD equivalent = HKD equivalent
ZEET SEER SEET SEET SEER
At 31 December 2013 Collateral value
RZE-ZF+- AM—BRERREE 8,842,065,381 169,828,673 - -
At 31 December 2012 Collateral value
RZE-ZF+ZAft—ANEARER 10,081,185,768 195,840,812 - -

Under the terms of the collateral agreement, the Sub-
Funds can foreclose the collateral in the event of
bankruptcy or default of the AXP issuer.

RIBE A B R AR ARAXP BT AHBRR
ERAREEITEE - FESAIOUIRRS -
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Liquidity risk

Although the units of the Sub-Funds are listed on the
SEHK and are readily transferable in the open market,
the PD may also demand the Sub-Funds to redeem
their units at the PD’s discretion. The underlying
investments of WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-CSIMLCT and
WISE-CSIMLRET are listed shares which can be readily
disposed of for cash. WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50
hold AXPs which do not have an active market.
However, redemption of the Sub-Funds’ units demanded
by the PD are generally net settled in-kind with the
Sub-Funds then the PD will dispose of the Sub-Funds’
AXPs with AXP issuer(s) nominated by the PD for
redemption proceeds to PD. Thus, the liquidity risk is
considered low.

The table below analyses the Sub-Funds’ financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the reporting date to the
contractual maturity date. The amounts in the tables
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows and on
the basis of the earliest date on which the Sub-Funds
can be required to pay. Balances due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is insignificant.

£MIT A (&)
B E IR B IZ RIBUR (8)

TREN B

BEFESEUABRA LT - WAIBERR AR
Mm5EE - AMSRELFH A EAERERBEES
RFECHEOESM - BETEEE 100 - 78
REAMEE MRS EAMENBBRER
EmR - AIEER L EER - REER300 K
B8 LESOPTH A MAXPI IR IS o A
- 2EFLSFHEBRBEONFESEV-—RAHE
FESUEYHEE  2REFEHEAL2EBTHE
PRI R HAXPEITEHEAXPFES » MER
FREMBEELEME - AbRSERREKE -

THERBREREEHEANIBEZHRTH
& - AERERIERIE D - DT FEESNMK A
& RPMEHELSSNVERTENESRE
A BERFRES MR &R AHAEE - HREL
BOFETK - B+ =8 A NN EHRER
HERmEE -

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-CSIMLCT  WISE-CSIMLRET
EEER300 EEFEEE100 EELES0  EEPEALEE EEhERBIE
HKD HKD HKD HKD
B B B B
At 31 December 2013
RZE-=F+ZAM—A
Less than 1 month 2K —1E5
Financial liabilities 3% & &
Management fee payable [EftEEE 10,558,332 434,711 375,241 5,755 14,268
Trustee fee payable ER & - - - 1,036 2,568
Distribution payable ERR & - 2,200,000 - - -
Other accounts payable E{fE(7iE 20,113,390 31,824 359,086 58,806 52,524
30,671,722 2,666,535 734,327 65,597 69,360
At 31 December 2012
RZE-—F+-Af—A
Less than 1 month 2R —(5
Financial liabilities &% & (&
Management fee payable ERHEEE 9,338,640 275,783 334,504 10,213 7,329
Trustee fee payable EREEE - - - 1,838 1,319
Distribution payable [EIRA & - 600,000 - - -
Other accounts payable EftEFE 19,378,926 10,000 435,757 60,930 53,076
28,717,566 885,783 770,261 72,981 61,724

78



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

5.

79

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined by the Manager and the Trustee as
follows:

o the fair value of financial assets with standard
terms and conditions and traded in active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices and the fair value of the AXPs
are determined with reference to quoted market
bid prices of all A shares forming the basket as
provided by the AXP issuers, all adjusted for
potential tax exposure, if any.

. the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities are determined in accordance
with generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flows analysis.

The Manager and the Trustee considered that the fair
value of other financial assets and financial liabilities
approximate their amortised cost.

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position

Fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair
value on a recurring basis

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Level 1 and Level
2 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

SRMIA M)

AFE

S AERYBEENATFEREDEE LT
NEATHRERE :

s ABREGRREEHANERRBTISE
EMMBEE  ERFED2EMSAR
BEABEENAXPHATFETIZE AXPE#
TARMETAMBE ARNTHISARE A
BETE  WRBEHGERR (NF)AE -

s HMMBEERMBAENAFEIRE
EBREINEBEREN BRMRRERED
i o

HEERERIRARR  HUYMBEERYBA
EH R EXEE R E BN -

REAFANKER L N EAE

MBEEZ NFE (KIFEEESE N FE)

TREHEAERERRARXFEFEZERTALZ
oI ZEEBTARBATHEIBRNIIZE
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. &¢@IAGE)
Fair value measurements recognised in the statement RPABAKREKER A EE (B)
of financial position (continued)

Fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair HBEEEZ NTFE(GRERESS N TFE)
value on a recurring basis (continued) (4&)

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSES0 ~ WISE-CSIMLCT ~ WISE-CSIMLRET
REEAR300 HEFEEEL00 BELES0  BEGEAMEE W BEGEAMME
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD

BT BT v AT AR

At 31 December 2013
RZZ—=F+ZAfM—A
Financial assets at FVTPL
BATESERAARNIBEE
Investments - Level 1 K& -%—#
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXPETTA%ATZ AXPs - - - - -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REE LIRS - 227,806,302 - 12,864,948 31,420,612
- Listed equities in PRC
N & 553,193,648 - - - -

553,193,648 227,806,302 - 12,864,948 31,420,612

Investments - Level 2 K& - %=
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXPEITAEIT 2 AXPs 7,461,798,597 - 142,261,349 - -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REE LIRS - - - 24,910 -
- Listed equities in PRC
il e 1,204,423 - - - -

Investments - Level 2 K& £ =% 7,463,003,020 - 142,261,349 24,910 -

At 31 December 2012
RZZ-ZF+ZAf—A
Financial assets at FVTPL
BATESERAARNIBEE
Investments - Level 18 -$—4
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXPEITAEITZ AXPs - - - - -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REELTRE - 117,061,896 - 23,617,950 17,594,115

- 117,061,896 - 23,617,950 17,594,115

Investments - Level 2 K& -£=#
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXPEITAEITZ AXPs 8,668,588,600 - 192,143,468 - -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REE LIRS - - - 91,940 -

8,668,588,600 - 192,143,468 91,940 -

There was no transfer between Level 1 and 2 for the RZE—=FR T ——F+_AM—HBLHF
years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012. T B REE R oMW EERS o
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Sub-Funds are index-tracking funds seeking to
track the performance of their respective benchmark
indices. The capital is represented by the redeemable
units outstanding. The Sub-Funds do not have any
internally and externally imposed capital requirements
and therefore the Sub-Funds are not subject to
significant capital risk.

The Sub-Funds’ units entitle the holders of the units
to dividends when declared and to payment of a
proportionate share of the Sub-Funds’ net asset value
on redemption date or upon winding up of the Sub-
Fund. The total expected cash outflow on redemption
of all the Sub-Funds’ units equals the Sub-Funds’
equity.

The Sub-Funds’ objective in managing the capital is to
maximise returns to all investors, and to manage
liquidity risk arising from the redemptions. The
Manager manages the capital of the Sub-Funds in
accordance with the Sub-Fund’s investment objectives
and policies stated in the prospectus, and may suspend
the creation and redemption of units under certain
circumstances stipulated in the prospectuses.

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the Sub-Funds as the bank interest, dividend
income and realised gain on sale of investments of the
Sub-Funds are excluded from the charge to profits tax
under Section 14, Section 26 or Section 26A of the
Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PRC withholding tax on capital gain

The investments of WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE 50
in the A Shares of PRC listed companies are held in
form of AXPs through arrangements with AXP issuers.
WISE-SSE CSI300 also invested directly in A Shares
through the Manager’s QFII quota. Under the current
PRC law, a 10% tax may be payable on the gains
derived from the sale of A shares by QFIIs.

EXREpmEE

FEEEARBEHES  EHEMAREE
EIRBZ RA - RERTARER & A& 0 B
KR - FESYRATEFEAMERRE - HIMIE
AREMEARE - At FESBARKEERNE
AR

FEENESEUME TEARHE ARNNERS
REABMNAL  RNERSRESBFRIREE
FELPIED - EFEFAIHESZESRLA
BMARNZTESHBEEZEE -

FEZEREARNBERRERAEREEFTKEX
EIF > YERHBLOMELNRE RS - 28
KERBEABERME FESNRE B FRREEK
ERFESNER  YAINERBERRENE
THERTEFIERLERESEM -

BiIE

RIBEBE BB EOIE 1415 - 526 153K 26A
& FEEWRTHE - REBARBEFES
RECERNBNBAGRETBNER - HLE
REBNSTHIEL B -

BRIBER R BT

EEEAR300 RIEE LESORHE EMARA
BRI E TiE B E AXP BT AL HE - LAAXP
FREE - ZEEX300BBESSIEMNQFII
HEMEEREAR - RBHBIRITER - QFIL
$HE ARRFTS U s sk B 801 10% RIFEIE o
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7.

TAXATION (continued)

PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued)

General arrangement for investments in A Shares held
in form of AXPs

Under the current PRC law, a 10% tax may be payable
on the gains derived from the sale of A Shares by
QFIIs. Under the terms of the AXPs, the AXP issuers
(except Deutsche Bank AG and UBS AG, London Branch
with specific arrangements starting from 10 September
2009 and 15 December 2010, respectively as described
below) will pass on this potential tax liability to WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 in the form of a charge on
capital gain. WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 are the
ultimate parties which will bear the tax liability of the
QFII in relation to the underlying A Shares, and any
changes in the taxation policies in respect of QFII’'s
investment in A Shares. As a result, WISE-CSI300 and
WISE-SSES0 agree to indemnify AXP issuers for any
potential tax liability. The Manager and the Trustee
have also accounted for the 10% estimated tax
exposure in the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
on the unrealised gains relating to the transfer of A
Shares underlying the AXPs. The charge on capital gain
not withheld by the PDs upon realisation of the AXPs
is included in other accounts payable. The 10%
estimated tax exposure on the unrealised gains is
included as a fair value adjustment to the AXPs’
carrying value on the statements of financial position.

Specific arrangements for investments in A Shares
held in form of AXPs

Specific arrangements on provision for withholding tax
on capital gain has been made with Deutsche Bank AG
London (being one of the AXP issuers for WISE-
CSI300) and UBS AG, London Branch (being one of
the AXP issuers for WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE5S0).
Effective from 10 September 2009 and 15 December
2010 and for a period of up to 5 years (5 year
period”), Deutsche Bank AG London and UBS AG,
London Branch, respectively, will withhold all the
capital gain tax provision in respect of AXPs held by
WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSESO0, respectively, until, in
the reasonable opinion of Deutsche Bank AG London
and UBS AG, London Branch, a final decision is made
by a PRC tax authority on the actual applicable tax
rates. Capital gain charge will be deducted from the
amount receivable by the Sub-Funds upon sale of the
AXPs.

BiE ()
BRI AR EEM (48)
BRI AXP T 158 ARIRE B — R HF

BIEREIRITEG - QFILHE ARFTS WAL
JBES 10% FTRIE o 1BIE AXP OISR - AXP 3
TAMERT AR =ZEZNFNATH
M —ZE—TF+ - A+ A BERAERTHNER
ERITEERBRER (RBHT) BRIN BT
mm%fﬁuém‘{éitljﬁ/ﬁkwg%ﬁ%?/em
300 MIZE o fEEVER 300 MBS EEFE
50 z%af,ﬁ,zﬁﬂwﬂé‘QFIIm%aAHxE’\ﬁm%aE '
AR BB QFITRE ARREE MR SR 77 T A (F ]
b o At - EEEZRE 300 RIZE FES0REM
AXPEIT ASMEMEER K EEIELBERE
%\,%&E@&xa%/\aﬁxéﬁi%%ﬁ%%AXPTE@A
BREBZAERKE  RTESZMIBIREPIE
H10% 2 FRASHSE - MR AXPE » 2HFH
P TN & A G E 2 AT A AL BR K -
REIF W 10% B A ER B RET A
AAXPEHEEENATFEAE -

BRI AXP T A 158 ARIRE BT 2 HF

ﬁ?@ﬁﬁiﬁﬁlﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁkﬁm#—r%ﬁ?ﬁfﬂ HEEE
HRITEE (RF) ORIEE BR300 8 AXPEITA
—) &fﬁﬁﬁ% (&2 17) (RIFEEIR300
ERE FRESORAXPEITAZ —) EH - 95l
Eﬂ—ggﬂﬁﬂﬂ TERZE-ZEF+_A+Hh
Eﬂﬁ%%SiE’UE@F&ﬂUSiHﬁFﬁD EEER
SE () MniREE (fm 5(’\/7) D 5l TR
Tﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁfmﬁ’mf/ 300 R1RE FES0FA
AXPHIERIBEN B BE 'Jﬁ:ffﬂ?iﬁ ]
(m3) MIRIREE (RBH1T) BBRR - HHH
PREFEFBEEARBEERERNNEELREZ
RERLE - BREESTHBFESHEAXPH
JEMRIA IR -
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TAXATION (continued)

PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued)

Specific arrangements for investments in A Shares
held in form of AXPs (continued)

If at the end of the 5 year period, no tax decision has
been made and the withholding tax on capital gain is
not levied against Deutsche Bank AG London and UBS
AG, London Branch, the amount of the provisions
withheld and retained in respect of AXPs held by WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 will be returned to WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSE5S0, respectively. However, in
case a final decision is subsequently made after the 5
year period and any withholding tax on capital gain is
retrospectively levied by the PRC tax authorities,
WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 will have to bear any
such tax liabilities. If a final decision is made during
the 5 year period and the actual applicable tax payable
is more than the provision for withholding tax on
capital gain, any shortfall shall be paid by WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSESO0 to Deutsche Bank AG London
and UBS AG, London Branch, respectively. If the actual
applicable tax payable is below the provision for
withholding tax on capital gain, any excess shall be
refunded by Deutsche Bank AG London and UBS AG,
London Branch to WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSES5O,
respectively.

Please refer to the prospects of WISE-CSI300 and
WISE-SSESO0 for details.

Potential liability for investments in A Shares held in
form of AXPs

The Manager and the Trustee estimate, on the basis
of information provided by the relevant QFIIs, the
liability on realised and unrealised gains which could
be exposed to PRC taxation as at 31 December 2013
and 2012 that have been fully provided for in the
statements of financial position or withheld by PDs are
as follows.

BiE ()
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7. TAXATION (continued) 7.

PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued)

Potential liability for investments in A Shares held in
form of AXPs (continued)

At 31 DECEMBER 2013 A= —=F+=AM—H
Realised gain - tax W|thheld by PDs
BRI — 2HEESETENRIE
Reahsed gain - tax included in other accounts payable
""""" IR ES — ST AR BN ERRIA
Unreallsed gain - tax adjusted to fair value of investments
RNER W —ZRE QN THEARTIE

At 31 DECEMBER 2012 A= ——F+=A#—H
Realised gain - tax withheld by PDs
""""" B W — 2 HEEF S ETENKRIE
Reallsed gain — tax included in other accounts payable
BRI — 5 AR AR (R 5BE
Unrealised gain - tax adjusted to fair value of investments
REBWE —RREQNTEAETIE

Potential liability for investments in A Shares through
the Manager’s QFII quota

The taxation of WISE-CSI300 for the year ended 31
December 2013 represents:

Capital gains tax on realized gains on investments
EERRE RSN ERIGED
Capital gains tax on unrealized gains on investments

RERREWSOEAIRED

BiIE (8)

EAIRER T EEM (8)

BRI AXP T A 155 ARIRE N EHE (T (&)

WISE-CSI300 WISE-SSE50
EEEE300 EELE50
HKD HKD

BT BT
194,538,062 536,897
49,794,615 5,835,799
65,494,565 658,811
309,827,242 7,031,507
166,342,419 125,738
18,428,929 5,835,799
82,974,960 1,274,743
267,746,308 7,236,280

FIBHEBATIE QFII FB/E IR E AR B BHEE T

BERERI0NREBEE_Z

IEFERRIEBEET ¢

—=F+ZAH—H

HKD
BT

80,380

2,770,535

2,850,915
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TAXATION (continued)

PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued)

Potential liability for investments in A Shares through
the Manager’s QFII quota (continued)

WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 are also subjected to
withholding tax on dividend income derived from
investment in AXPs and A Shares and on interest
income derived from PRC bank accounts. The
withholding taxes on investment income and the
capital gains tax on A Shares for WISE-CSI300
described above are included in taxation in the
statement of comprehensive income.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with the manager and its connected
persons

Connected persons of the Manager are those as defined
in the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds established
by the SFC (the “"Code”). All transactions entered into
during the year between the Sub-Funds and the
Manager and its connected persons were carried out
in the normal course of business and on normal
commercial terms. To the best of the Manager’s
knowledge, the Sub-Funds do not have any other
transactions with connected persons except those
disclosed below.

(a) Management fee and servicing fee

The Manager is entitled to receive a management
fee, the maximum management fee the Manager
may levy shall be 2.0% per annum of the net
asset value of each Sub-Fund. Currently the
Manager levies at the rate of up to 0.99% (2012:
0.99%) per annum for WISE-CSI300, WISE-
CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50, and 0.5% (2012:
0.5%) per annum for WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-
CSIMLRET, accrued daily and calculated as at each
dealing day and payable monthly in arrears.

In addition, the Manager is entitled to receive a
servicing fee calculated at maximum 1% per
annum of the net asset value of WISE-CSI300,
WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50. This fee has
been waived by the Manager for the year and
prior year.
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8.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager and its connected

persons (continued)

(@)

(b)

Management fee and servicing fee (continued)

Apart from the fees and expenses stated in the
statement of comprehensive income, all other
fees and expenses of each Sub-Fund, including
the auditor’s remuneration and custodian fee of
WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE5O0 included in the
management fee paid to the Manager.

For WISE-CSIIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET, apart
from the fees and expenses stated in the
statement of comprehensive income, all other
fees and expenses of each Sub-Fund, including
the auditor’s remuneration are absorbed by the
Manager.

Fees and charges paid to the trustee and its
connected person

WISE-CSI300

The custodian fee for custodian of collateral is
calculated and accrued monthly based on 0.02%
(2012: 0.02%) per annum of the month end
market value of the collateral. The transaction
handling fee for the receipt and delivery of
collateral stocks received from the Sub-Fund is
HKD100 (2012: HKD100) each. Transaction
handling fee for the sale and purchase transactions
of direct A Shares investment is HKD100 (2012:
nil) each.

WISE-CSIHK100

The transaction handling fee for the sale and
purchase transactions of the investments received
from the Sub-Fund is USD25 (2012: USD25)
each.

WISE-SSES50

The transaction handling fee for cash transaction
received and the receipt and delivery of collateral
stocks from the Sub-Fund is HKD200 (2012:
HKD200) and HKD100 (2012: HKD100) each,
respectively.

BELRS (&)
HESKIEREBEBEALT 2R (B)
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(b)
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager and its connected

persons (continued)
(b) Fees and charges paid to the trustee and its

(©)

connected person (continued)
WISE-CSIMLCT & WISE-CSIMLRET

The Trustee is entitled to receive a trustee fee,
currently at the rate of 0.09% (2012: 0.09%) per
annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund
accrued daily and calculated as at each dealing
day and payable monthly in arrears.

The custodian fee for custodian of investments is
calculated and accrued monthly based on 0.02%
(2012: 0.02%) per annum of the month end
market value of the holding investments. The
transaction handling fee for the sale and purchase
transactions of the investments received from
each Sub-Fund is USD25 (2012: USD25) each.

Bank balances and bank charges

Other than the bank balances of WISE-CSI300
which are partly held with Standard Chartered
Bank (China) Limited, the bank balances of the
Sub-Funds are maintained with Bank of China
(Hong Kong) Limited, the indirect holding
company of the Trustee, and carry interest at
normal commercial rates. During the year,
interest income of HKD75,772 (2012: HKD59,354)
was earned by WISE-CSI300, HKD344 (2012:
HKD125) was earned by WISE-CSIHK100,
HKD15,240 (2012: HKD16,240) was earned by
WISE-SSE50, HKD36 (2012: HKD59) was earned
by WISE-CSIMLCT and HKD41 (2012: HKD40)
was earned by WISE-CSIMLRET.

Bank charges incurred to the Bank of China (Hong
Kong) Limited of HKD21,988 (2012: HKD16,587)
were paid by WISE-CSI300, HKD3,466 (2012:
HKD2,711) were paid by WISE-CSIMLCT and
HKD3,144 (2012: HKD5,470) were paid by WISE-
CSIMLRET.
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8.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager and its connected
persons (continued)

(d) Investments and dividend income

During the year, WISE-CSIHK100 made
investments in the stocks of the indirect holding
company of the Trustee, Bank of China Limited,
and the fellow subsidiary of the Trustee, BOC
Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited. Details of such
investments held as at 31 December 2013 and
2012 are shown in the Investment Portfolio.
Dividend income earned during the year ended
31 December 2013 from Bank of China Limited
is HKD352,224 (2012: HKD135,996) and BOC
Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited is HKD102,942
(2012: HKD57,875). The dividend income from
both investments is fully received during the
respective year ended.

MAINTENANCE FEE

AXP issuers are entitled to charge an AXP maintenance
fee, payable at the end of each quarter.

WISE-CSI300

The AXP maintenance charge equals to (a) 0.3%
(2012: 0.3%) per annum of the daily mark-to-market
value ("MTM") of all AXPs held by the Sub-Fund during
each quarter (based on the actual number of days in
that quarter) (up to US$100 million, if applicable) and
(b) if applicable, 0.2% (2012: 0.2%) per annum of
that part of the daily MTM of all AXPs held by the Sub-
Fund in excess of US$100 million during each quarter
(based on the actual number of days in that quarter).
The MTM value shall be based on the official closing
bid prices of the A Shares constituting the underlying
dynamic basket of the AXPs, converted into Hong Kong
dollars at such reference exchange rate reasonably
determined by the AXP issuer.

BELRS (&)
HESKIEREBEBEALT 2R (B)

(d) BERBSIWA

FR EEFEEB100EZTA (F
BIRITARDBRAT) R FEARZHE
AR (RIRES (ZIR) BRAR]) BEIER
WARIRE - BER -2 —=FK=%
——F+ZAM—BFERENFEERN
WEHEAR - REZE-_T—=F+_AM
—BIEFE - FEETRDBIRA AR
BB WA A352,2248 (T ——
% :135,996/87m) - FIRES(ZER) A
R~ =) U B AR B A & 102,942 7% 7T
—ZT—_%:57,875%0) MAKRE
BIRR S APAE B G [E 4% 2 AR BURER

FEE

AXPEITABRWIAXPEEEM
RfT o

fis
=]
M

ZEEZR 300
AXPHFEERBESEN (a) FEENE—FE (R
BERERRB)BEZMEAXP  BHZME
(ITEDESF0.3% (ZFT—=F : 0.3%)
B X5 H (838 100,000,000 £ T HF 5 -
WEA) - R(b)WER - FEEEFE (RE
FEERRE)BEZAMAAXP  BHZTER
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T——F:0.2%)WEBEXRFTE - MERUEK
AXPE TR ARIEAMT EABIESIKE 1R
AXPEITARERENSEERTEKETT °
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9.

10.

11.
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MAINTENANCE FEE (continued)
WISE-SSE50

The AXP maintenance fee charge is up to (a) if
applicable, 0.5% (2012: 0.5%) per annum of the daily
mark to market value ("MTM") of all AXPs held by the
Sub-Fund during each quarter (based on the actual
number of days in that quarter) up to HKD780 million
and (b) if applicable, 0.4% (2012: 0.4%) per annum
of that part of the daily MTM of all AXPs held by the
Sub-Fund in excess of HKD780 million during each
quarter (based on the actual number of days in that
quarter). The MTM shall be based on the official closing
bid prices of the A Shares constituting the underlying
dynamic basket of the AXPs, converted into Hong Kong
dollars at such reference exchange rate reasonably
determined by the AXP issuer.

TRANSACTION COSTS ON INVESTMENTS
WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50

An AXP issuer charges an execution fee (inclusive of
local broker commissions and market charges of up to
0.9% (2012: 0.9%) plus the PRC stamp duty which is
currently 0.1% (2012: 0.1%) for any sale of securities)
of the rebalance purchase or sale amount of the A
Shares underlying the AXP that the Manager purchases
or sells on behalf of the Sub-Funds from the AXP issuer
for the purpose of rebalancing the index constituents.
However, such execution fee does not apply to
situations where units are being created or redeemed.
The execution fee is included in the cash adjustment
amount and is accordingly an expense borne by the
Sub-Funds. If PRC stamp duty becomes payable in
respect of any purchase of the A Shares, then such
PRC stamp duty will be included in the execution fee.
Transaction costs on direct A Shares investment under
WISE-CSI300 is also included.

OTHER EXPENSES

The other expenses comprise of collateral fee accrued
daily and calculated as at each dealing day and payable
monthly in arrears to AXP issuers and other
miscellaneous expenses.

10.

11.
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BEETFSKIMTES
12. INVESTMENTS 12, BE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
EBER300 BETREE100 EB %50
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —E-CF —B-=fF —E-CF —E-=F —B-CF
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT B BT
AXPs issued by AXP issuers
(adjusted for tax on
unrealised gain tax)
SEESHETH AXPs
(BRAEREERAEHER) 7,461,798,597  8,668,588,600 - - 142,261,349 192,143,468
Listed equities in Hong Kong
RERLTRE - - 227,806,302 117,061,896 - -
Listed equities in PRC
NGETNTES 554,398,071 - - - - -
8,016,196,668  8,668,588,600 227,806,302 117,061,896 142,261,349 192,143,468
WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
BEEPERHEE BEEPE R E
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E2—-= —E-—F —=—= —E-——fF
HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT
AXPs issued by AXP issuers
(adjusted for tax on unrealised gain tax)
2HEHFEEITH AXPs
(RAREVEZENHENIE) - - - -
Listed equities in Hong Kong A& EHEERE 12,889,858 23,709,890 31,420,612 17,594,115
Listed equities in PRC R E FiA%E - - - -
12,889,858 23,709,890 31,420,612 17,594,115

The Sub-Funds classify their investments as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. These
financial assets are designated by the Manager and
the Trustee at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition. Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition are
those that are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with the
Sub-Funds’ documented investment strategy. The Sub-
Funds’ policy requires the Manager and the Trustee to
evaluate the information about these financial assets
on a fair value basis together with other related
financial information.

FREBREDBERBE AN FELBERRARNE
BEE - %5 TREENVIRERSAESEE
REZFARRFEERERALR - RYVAHERE
BAPESEaRARNEREESRETES
RE RS AT A A FEEET IR AT ER
BEMEREE -  FESHBRERESEENR
FEARBRFEEEREMBHENTEEERFE
EHRSREENER -
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12,

13.

14.

91

INVESTMENTS (continued)

The fair value of listed equities with standard terms
and conditions and traded on active markets are
determined with reference to quoted market bid prices
at the reporting date.

AXPs are derivative instruments linked to a basket of
A shares. The fair value of the AXPs are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices of all A
shares forming the basket as provided by the AXP
issuers, adjusted for potential tax exposure, if
applicable, at the reporting date.

BANK BALANCES

For WISE-CSI300, bank balances carry floating interest
rates quoted by Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
and Standard Chartered Bank (China) Limited.

For WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50, WISE-CSIMLCT &
WISE-CSIMLRET, bank balances carry floating interest
rates quoted by Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

In the opinion of the Manager and the Trustee, all
activities of the Sub-Funds are in the single business
of investment activities conducted mainly in Hong
Kong. The chief operating decision maker of each Sub-
Fund is its Manager.

12,

13.

14.

RE (8
R BRT IS ARG MR LS - &
RNFETIZERHRE BTG AHRNEATERE
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15. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS 15. (SR THRERFIREE

UNDER THE CODE

The Manager pursues a representative sampling
strategy for the Sub-Funds. As a result, WISE-CSI300
and WISE-SSE50 may not from time to time hold one
or more AXPs linked to A Shares of all the constituent
companies of the CSI 300 and SSE 50, respectively,
CSI 300 may also not from time to time have direct
investment of all the constituent securities of the CSI
300, while WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-CSIMLCT and
WISE-CSIMLRET may not from time to time hold all
the index securities of the CSI HK 100, CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption Index and CSI
Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index.
The Manager may overweight (i) the A Shares acquired
by WISE-CSI300 through direct investments or the A
Shares underlying the AXPs relative to the relevant A
Shares’ respective weightings in the CSI 300, (ii) the
A Shares underlying the AXPs relative to the relevant
A Shares’ respective weightings in the SSE 50, or (iii)
certain constituent securities’ respective weightings in
CSI HK 100, CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland
Consumption Index and CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Real Estate Index on the condition that the
maximum extra weighting in any underlying A Share
in the CSI 300 and SSE 50 or constituent security of
CSI HK 100, CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland
Consumption Index and CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Real Estate Index will not exceed 4% under
normal circumstances or such other percentage as
determined by the Manager after consultation with the
SFC. Such limit is monitored by the Manager and any
non-compliance with this limit will be reported to SFC
on a timely basis. This complies with Appendix I of the
Code: Guidelines for Regulating Index Tracking
Exchange Traded Funds issued by SFC.

AEeRKESTESRARRIEMBERE - Bt
REVER 300 RAFE LB S0 FFRBERERB
BR300 f5 B M H7E S0 8RB R A A1
AREND 2 — Bk Z{E AXP » 1R VBR300 7Rk
AARELEEERREBRI00EHMERND A
A FRREETEES 100 REREAMEE
LEEP RS ESFTRERERFBETESDL
1008 - FEBELHAIRZAMBEERE L
B EE E AR5 A E R A P A IEEEE
7 o MEELIEAH (1) FERA300EBEHE
REE AR ARRSEREAXPEY AL EE N - Lt
BRABREER300EHMLESS - (ii)1HEH
AXPEIARR - tL BRI ARIE B 50 fE I LLE
BE o F (i) BETEERNESPEEE 1001
2 PREEELMARSAMBEEEHNTER
BLMARZAMMMERBRTEANLERRS -
1B 51 2 AE VB 300 R BN L35 50 35 B EM AR
FAARE R ES S 1004580 - REFELMAIR
SRMHEBIEBNPERE LA R ZAMIE
BERMEFHNRSRINBHEIEFER T
HiB4% I T EBESKBEARNEEE 2R
FEEMEMED L - BHERHIAESEESE
5 AR NEST LR BBV IB R #5 M B 1) 38 BE 8 ¥
Fe BRERBNEEESEMNCT R KT
CEMEBX HIEBERESEEHES) -
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15. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS 15. (=PRI THRERGI K ZEE (F)
UNDER THE CODE (continued)

The following table shows the constituent stocks that IARFRBERE R FZAHEE LIRS P E A
each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset HbE & FHEE 10% MR I K HL A 18 MEFR 88
value of WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET and their HILLEs -

respective weightings of the tracking indices:

WISE-CSIMLCT

BEPERMEE
Respective
weighting in the
CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable

Mainland
Consumption
Index (%) % of net
RPBEB LT asset value
AR5 Rt HE HEEFE
EBWEELE B
(%) (%)
At 31 December 2013 R=ZE—=F+_AM—H
Want Want China Holdings Limited
PRI ERER AT 10.05% 10.03%
At 31 December 2012 R =_ZF——F+_AM—H
Belle International Holdings Limited
BRERERERERAR 13.01% 12.13%
Want Want China Holdings Limited
PR AR AT 12.95% 11.80%
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15. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE (continued)

At 31 December 2013 R=_Z—=F+_AH#—H

China Overseas Land & Investment Limited
FEGINERBR AT

China Resources Land Limited
EHEMBRAA

Country Garden Holdings Limited
EERZERER AR

At 31 December 2012 R =—ZE——F+_-_AH—H

China Overseas Land & Investment Limited
FEEINERBER AT

China Resources Land Limited
EHBEMERAT

WISE-CSIHK100 does not have any constituent stock
that each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of the Sub-Fund as at 31 December 2013 and
2012.

WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 do not have any
underlying A Share that each accounts for more than
10% of the net asset value of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2013 and 2012.

15. (FRI) THRERSIREEE (F)

WISE-CSIMLRET
BEPEAM M E

Respective
weighting in the
CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable

Mainland

Real Estate
Index (%) % of net
REREFB LT asset value
AR 5 A b ith B HEEFRE
FENEBE =Ry
(%) (%)
22.08% 23.12%
11.11% 11.54%
10.71% 11.06%
24.68% 23.66%
12.86% 11.79%

RZE—=FR_FT——F+_AM—B8 28
FEESI00TETMNBEBETESCEEFE
10% A _EBI{ERIAL A A% o

RIBE—=FR_FT——F+_AM—08 ' 28
VBR300 MBS FESOWEMA BB TFESE
EFE10% A FHEBEAR -
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16.

17.
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DISTRIBUTIONS
WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Sub-
Fund declared a distribution of HKD2,200,000 (2012:
HKD600,000) with respect to 11,000,000 (2012:
6,000,000) units, which was equivalent to HKD0.20
(2012: HKDO0.10) per unit on 9 December 2013, which
was subsequently paid on 20 January 2014 (2012: 18
January 2013).

WISE-CSI300, WISE-SSE50, WISE-CSIMLCT and
WISE-CSIMLRET

The Sub-Funds did not make any distribution during
the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Manager and any of its connected persons may
affect transactions by or through the agency of another
person with whom the Manager or any of its connected
persons have a soft commission arrangement. Under
such arrangements, that party will from time to time
provide to or procure for the Manager or any of its
connected persons, goods, services or other benefits.
The nature of their provision can reasonably be
expected to benefit the Sub-Funds as a whole and may
contribute to an improvement in the Sub-Funds’
performance. No direct payment is made for the
provision of goods, services or other benefits to that
party, but instead the Manager or any of its connected
persons undertake to place business with that party.

There were no soft commission arrangements in
connection with directing transactions of the Sub-
Funds through a broker or dealer during the year.

16.

17.
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18.

19.

BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) PER UNIT

The calculation of the basic earnings (loss) per unit is
based on the following data:

18.

BENELRRF (BR)
AHHESBAERRT (B1R) IDERIA TR -

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
EEEZ300 EEHFEREE100 EELE#50
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —E-CF —E-=§ —E-CF —E-=F —E-CF
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT BT BT
Earnings (loss) &#| (&) (737,397,969) 539,739,522 10,562,862 21,159,921  (23,527,940) 23,821,038
Weighted average number
of units B NETIIEE 343,879,452 270,487,432 9,467,123 5,114,754 10,318,904 11,737,705
WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
EEPIEAHEE EEREAME
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —E-—C—F —E-=F —E-C—F
HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT
Earnings (loss) Z#| (548) 303,260 (586,963) (3,612,087) 11,740,438
Weighted average number of units
BANEFHEEE 1,910,959 5,147,541 3,897,260 5,525,956
MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 19. FEFREXRH

Units are issued/redeemed through in-kind creation/
redemption of a basket of constituent securities with
the remaining balances in cash. For each application
unit size for creation/redemption, the Sub-Funds
receives/delivers a Basket consisting of constituent
securities as determined by the Manager on a daily
basis.

(a) Subscriptions

WISE-CSI300

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Sub-Fund issued 102,400,000 (2012:
159,200,000) units, totalling HKD2,831,410,320
(2012: HKD4,091,552,080) in exchange for
Baskets consisting of investments valued at
HKD2,813,269,668 (2012: HKD4,053,520,942)
by the Manager with remaining balances in cash
of HKD18,140,652 (2012: HKD38,031,138).

BT/ BEIGEBARSHREN —&FKH
EHBEYILR TBONTRET - EERFE
fIH) R TEERER S - FRASRE /RN
—ETRNBFYHESKEETRET -

(a) R
=5 VE% 300
HE-_T-—=F+_"_AM—HILEE %
FES P ¥77102,400,000( =& — =
£ :159,200,000) & ¥ i1 & #

2,831,410,320 st ( = T — = & :
4,091,552,080/8 L) - LB LUARH
FOEWE — & TR 1EEE2,813,269,668
BT (ZZ——4 : 4,053,520,942/57T)
WI%E - e85 A18,140,65278 70 (=
T— 4 :38,031,138%7T) °
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19. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (continued)

97

(a)

(b)

Subscriptions (continued)
WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Sub-Fund issued 5,500,000 (2012: 1,000,000)
units, totalling HKD107,192,300 (2012:
HKD18,782,050) in exchange for Baskets
consisting of investments valued at
HKD105,223,870 (2012: HKD18,615,086) by the
Manager with remaining balances in cash of
HKD1,968,430 (2012: HKD166,964).

WISE-SSES50

During the year ended 31 December 2013 and
2012, there were no subscriptions for the Sub-
Fund.

WISE-CSIMLCT

During the year ended 31 December 2013 and
2012, there was no subscription for the Sub-Fund.

WISE-CSIMLRET

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Sub-Fund issued 5,000,000 (2012: 5,000,000)
units, totalling HKD34,090,000 (2012:
HKD26,452,000) in exchange for Baskets
consisting of investments valued at
HKD33,715,188 (2012: HKD25,946,980) by the
Manager with remaining balances in cash of
HKD374,812 (2012: HKD505,020).

Redemptions
WISE-CSI300

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 98,400,000 units (2012:
53,600,000 units), totalling HKD2,715,647,600
(2012: HKD1,331,842,320) in exchange for
Baskets consisting of investments valued at
HKD2,685,372,657 (2012: HKD1,315,398,266)
by the Manager with remaining balances in cash
of HKD30,274,943 (2012: HKD16,444,054).

WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2013 and
2012, there was no redemption for the Sub-Fund.

19. FBHFRERS (F)

(a)

(b)

REE (&)

R EES 100
HE_ZT—=F+_AM—HLFE %
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EoLBUEBEREBERE—£TREEE
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19. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)

Redemptions (continued)
WISE-SSE50

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 1,600,000 units (2012:
800,000 units), totalling HKD25,670,880 (2012:
HKD11,584,480) in exchange for a Basket
consisting of investments valued at
HKD25,217,680 (2012: HKD11,253,236) by the
Manager with remaining balances in cash of
HKD453,200 (2012: HKD331,244).

WISE-CSIMLCT

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 1,500,000 units (2012:
3,000,000 units), totalling HKD11,527,350
(2012: HKD22,150,800) in exchange for a Basket
consisting of investments valued at
HKD11,367,527 (2012: HKD21,833,953) by the
Manager with remaining balances in cash of
HKD159,823 (2012: HKD316,847).

WISE-CSIMLRET

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 2,500,000 units (2012:
7,500,000 units), totalling HKD16,341,750
(2012: HKD41,465,250) in exchange for Baskets
consisting of investments valued at
HKD16,279,329 (2012: HKD40,761,401) by the
Manager with remaining balances in cash of
HKD62,421 (2012: HKD703,849).

19. FBHFRERS (F)

(b)
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Securities name

EHEB

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers
B AXP BT AZITHAXPsA

China
e

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd F B E 2B TN AR QA
Aisino Co Ltd MiXE RN BIR A A

AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd FfiiR#N (5 AR A E

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 1t IRTTHD AR AR

Bank of China Ltd FEIR1T KD BR A A

Bank of Communications Co Ltd Ri@IEITIRDER AR
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd MR IR/ TR (DB R AR

Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd Z)&iR1TA D BR AT

Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd & L&D BR A

BBMG Corp It &AM BR AR

Beijing Kangde Xin Composite Material Co Ltd

I REEIEEMERNBRAF

Beijing Orient Landscape Co Ltd 1t & 7 E#HRH B R A 7
Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 1t REE LR (HER A )
Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd {t XA ERHBER A A
Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd it FFER A (5 AR A 7
Beijing Zhongke Sanhuan High-Tech Co Ltd
IERPRZRESRMRNOARAF

Beiqi Foton Motor Co Ltd it/5@MSERHD ER A

BesTV New Media Co Ltd BB IEERHDBR AT

BOE Technology Group Co Ltd R AR EERHD BR AR
Byd Co Ltd thanEfkinBR AR

Changjiang Securities Co Ltd KIBEABRMH AR A

China CAMC Engineering Co Ltd F TEE TI2HD AR A A
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd {17 D AR A A

China CNR Corp Ltd Bt ERDERAF]

China Communications Construction Co Ltd

H Rl AT B R R AR (D B BR A

China Construction Bank Corp R B IETRID AR A A
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd Bt KIRTTIRDBRAF]

China First Heavy Industries Co Ltd F 55 — &AM A% (5 A 7]

China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd
EEEREAERMNBRAA
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE AFEAFE BIE(%)

HKD

BT
39,060,000 123,569,279 1.51
1,376,400 35,575,183 0.44
1,674,000 20,454,325 0.25
8,779,200 84,220,551 1.03
14,991,600 50,307,252 0.62
27,714,000 136,304,990 1.67
4,761,600 49,216,164 0.60
3,571,200 42,217,955 0.52
4,129,200 21,577,812 0.26
3,906,000 34,019,073 0.42
669,600 20,805,950 0.25
744,000 30,979,273 0.38
312,480 20,227,340 0.25
1,264,800 34,748,053 0.43
930,000 9,648,266 0.12
1,004,400 16,517,832 0.20
3,124,800 20,411,444 0.25
1,004,400 47,495,199 0.58
8,890,800 24,368,900 0.30
558,000 26,929,384 0.33
4,203,600 55,939,457 0.69
223,200 5,831,841 0.07
8,444,400 41,748,168 0.51
5,580,000 35,091,102 0.43
2,864,400 14,784,956 0.18
18,414,000 97,404,609 1.19
18,116,400 61,721,270 0.76
2,269,200 6,045,294 0.07
1,116,000 28,901,918 0.35



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Securities name

EHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)
RE (%)

China International Marine Containers Group Co Ltd
BRI EE R A (RE) RO BRAR]

China International Travel Service Corp Ltd BB H B A &)

China Life Insurance Co Ltd B A RO ERAF]
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd #ERITA B BR A

China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd

R R EER R D AR AR]

China Merchants Securities Co Ltd HEZE AR D AR A A
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd FBIR 4 R/TRD AR A A
China Molybdenum Co Ltd /&B5%2) || S £ E D BR A F]
China National Chemical Engineering Co Ltd

REE 2 TIZRGHD AR AR

China Oilfield Services Ltd /&m A RERMDER QA

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd

FREIRTF R (R E) RIDBRAF

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp F B A ML TR AR A T
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd & E#ERMNH AR AT
China Railway Group Ltd FEF &5 BRAF

China Railway Tielong Container Logistics Co Ltd
PEEREEEAY RN BRI A

China Resources Double Crane Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
ERHEBEXROHBER QA

China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
EH-NBERNBRAA

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd Bl #ZEaE RN ER A A
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd FEMMETRMHER A
China Shipping Container Lines Co Ltd

SR REMEERRNDBRAF]

China South Publishing & Media Group Co Ltd

PR REEEERD AR AE

China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd

H Bl EE AR () B R A 7

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE 2AFE AFE BIL(%)

HKD

BT
2,008,800 38,207,135 0.47
669,600 29,699,508 0.36
520,800 10,098,995 0.12
22,535,016 314,027,795 3.85
223,200 5,937,615 0.07
1,822,800 29,579,917 0.36
28,383,600 280,287,143 3.43
223,200 1,852,467 0.02
4,203,600 43,071,767 0.53
744,000 21,259,538 0.26
3,868,800 91,769,545 1.12
7,205,640 41,345,847 0.51
7,588,800 45,682,755 0.56
6,919,200 23,661,837 0.29
1,078,800 7,862,027 0.10
186,000 5,310,120 0.07
706,800 22,405,419 0.27
5,208,000 105,459,125 1.29
6,249,600 44,825,131 0.55
2,901,600 9,179,432 0.11
1,153,200 16,217,664 0.20
24,217,200 97,084,430 1.19
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Securities name

EHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

China United Network Communications Ltd

PRI A R BIER D BRRAF

China Vanke Co Ltd &RIERMNBR QA

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd FEKIE RN AR AR

Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd BEERZAERMN AR AR

Chongging Water Group Co Ltd EEKEEERMHER A )
CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd
PERZESEERNERAA

CITIC Securities Co Ltd F{ZiE5R D BRA A

CSR Corp Ltd FEFEERHERAF]

Dagin Railway Co Ltd K& EEREMDER AR

Dashang Group Co Ltd KERHBR AT

Dr Peng Telcom & Media Group Co Ltd

A E T B EEERERNDBR AR

Everbright Securities Co Ltd X KFHKHBBRA 7
Fangda Carbon New Material Co Ltd
FARKEFMERERDBR QA

Fiberhome Telecommunication Technologies Co Ltd
BACGBERIBRNBR AR

Financial Street Holdings Co Ltd & B2 R A 7]

Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd i8R T ¥ E=ERMHBIR AR

GD Power Development Co Ltd BIEE HEERMD AR AR
Gemdale Corp &b (5E) RN ERAF]

GF Securities Co Ltd E#EEHRHD AR AR

Goertek Inc RBMEZRHBRA A

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd &3 /AERHERA A

Gree Electric Appliances Inc & B2 MHER AT
Guanghui Energy Co Ltd EEsLIRE D BR AR
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd EFEERMDBRA A
Guangxi Wuzhou Zhongheng Group Co Ltd
BEEBMNPEEERNOBRAR
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE AFEAFE BIE(%)

HKD

BT
10,341,600 42,385,668 0.52
13,317,600 136,969,172 1.68
6,696,000 54,030,292 0.66
2,529,600 37,064,590 0.45
1,227,600 9,260,906 0.11
1,153,200 9,216,596 0.11
10,081,200 163,853,292 2.01
4,761,600 30,676,246 0.38
8,035,200 75,951,153 0.93
409,200 15,115,141 0.19
1,674,000 30,166,913 0.37
632,400 7,030,608 0.09
1,041,600 10,139,018 0.12
558,000 10,999,024 0.13
3,013,200 20,145,580 0.25
2,120,400 22,486,893 0.28
10,155,600 30,567,137 0.37
7,477,200 63,685,705 0.78
2,380,800 38,025,128 0.47
744,000 33,428,265 0.41
483,600 25,519,069 0.31
3,682,800 154,054,942 1.89
3,348,000 37,435,274 0.46
3,831,600 13,642,887 0.17
669,600 11,689,411 0.14



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Securities name

EHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)
RE (%)

Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical Holdings Co Ltd
BIMNAEILBEEEROHBRAR

Haining China Leather Market Co Ltd /8Z& /BN SR KD BR AT

Haitong Securities Co Ltd /&@REHR D AR AR

Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co Ltd

MM ERBERBFRMARG AR QA

Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 22 B H B R A A
Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co Ltd

T EER A ERERHOBRA R

Hisense Electric Co Ltd 5 &/8=E&RMHER QA

Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd EIRZEAKR D BRAF
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd fFEREZRNAER AR

Huatai Securities Co Ltd ZEZEEA5RMNER AR

Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd ZETHE ZGR D BRE A
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd

HE TR ERTTARD BRR A 7

Industrial Bank Co Ltd EE1TAH AR A A

Industrial Securities Co Ltd H#FEH5IRDBR AR

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth Hi-Tech Co Ltd
NERLeMET (8 SREROERQA

Inner Mongolia Mengdian Huaneng Thermal Power Co Ltd
NEEREERAEROHARAA

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd
NEHFNEEEERHBR AR

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd )Tk EIRE S8 R A F]
Jiangsu Phoenix Publishing & Media Corp Ltd
TERELE R EEAR D BR A E]

Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd

L& FAEMAR D BR AR

Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group Co Ltd
TEHFEEREERNBERAG

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd TR DER A A

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE 2AFE AFE BIL(%)

HKD

BT
483,600 17,126,268 0.21
1,004,400 26,732,130 0.33
8,853,600 128,478,698 1.57
1,041,600 30,550,461 0.37
1,413,600 11,098,603 0.14
1,116,000 67,280,578 0.82
2,194,800 32,440,092 0.40
3,459,600 36,423,278 0.45
260,400 15,321,924 0.19
3,385,200 38,848,447 0.48
2,827,200 36,717,728 0.45
25,258,800 115,494,752 1.41
15,847,200 205,609,560 2.52
706,800 8,563,849 0.10
818,400 23,343,564 0.29
1,506,600 6,560,821 0.08
2,418,000 119,852,909 1.47
1,302,000 63,168,749 0.77
2,008,800 24,570,918 0.30
595,200 31,118,399 0.38
483,600 4,354,346 0.05
2,046,000 37,132,723 0.45
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEER300FHIEHES " HESA—EGRRZMEERES)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Fair
value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Securities name Holdings MRS (EEEFE
BEEW BERE ATVE 2AFE BIH(%)
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued) HKD
B AXP BT ARITHAXPsA (&) BT
China (continued)
RE (%)
Jiangxi Hongdu Aviation Industry Corp Ltd 520,800 11,586,496 0.14
TR ER A ZE T X AR N BR A A
Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd 967,200 22,000,906 0.27
EMFREEEERNDBRA A
Jilin Ji En Nickel Industry Co Ltd E#&E BIRERHBBRAR] 1,264,800 12,554,658 0.15
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd & #ESEERH BR AR 2,008,800 18,627,586 0.23
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd B &% (D BER A ) 2,529,600 58,318,410 0.71
Kingfa Sci & Tech Co Ltd £ZRBHERHER AT 3,422,400 24,327,925 0.30
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &M &ERH AR A A 595,200 97,669,996 1.20
Liaoning Huajin Tongda Chemicals Co Ltd 3,682,800 23,537,482 0.29
FEERBELCTIRNOARAA
Luxin Venture Capital Group Co Ltd E{Z8|ZREEBRMND AR AR 260,400 6,840,502 0.08
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd SEMEZERMNER A A] 1,413,600 36,464,253 0.45
Metallurgical Corp Of China Ltd FBUAE R TRMHBRAF] 6,100,800 13,674,333 0.17
NARI Technology Development Co Ltd EE @RI D B A ) 1,770,720 33,724,241 0.41
Neusoft Corp REEE RN ERA A 1,078,800 16,995,243 0.21
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd % A ZR D AR A A 37,200 1,090,611 0.01
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd #i % EXFRMDERAF] 744,000 13,655,275 0.17
Ningbo Port Co Ltd Z & HER AT 4,538,400 14,125,062 0.17
Offshore Oil Engineering Co Ltd J&¥ A H TR MHER A A 2,380,800 23,662,790 0.29
Palm Landscape Architecture Co Ltd #FEEMIDBRA 7] 1,160,640 30,712,076 0.38
Pangang Group Vanadium Titanium & Resources Co Ltd 9,634,800 26,408,139 0.32
2 BENIKERRNHBERAE]
Petrochina Co Ltd #ElAHAARKRDBRAR] 4,575,600 45,125,299 0.55
Ping An Bank Co Ltd FZ RIS AR A A 3,258,720 51,128,665 0.63
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 4,092,000 217,974,587 2.67
B RE (RE) RIHDBRAF]
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd RFEHE (£8) BHERAR] 7,328,400 77,342,409 0.95
Power Construction Corp of China Ltd 9,188,400 36,129,303 0.44
HEE HEERNDBRAF
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd & & 8B MHER AR 3,459,600 86,272,654 1.06
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd &/&E R TERMERAR] 558,000 11,949,557 0.15
Rising Nonferrous Metals Share Co Ltd ERE S ERHBR AT 372,000 18,510,378 0.23

103
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Securities name

EHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd B85 E£ERHBER AR

Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd =& X ERM AR AR

Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd =—ETIRH AR A A

SDIC Xinji Energy Co Ltd BEI&H IR AR A
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao-A LR EFMMIBIRGHR AR — AR
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Co Ltd LR ILRERD AR A A
Shanghai Construction Co Ltd FEETE£BRMHERA A
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd
FEEERE(KE) RHBRAF

Shanghai Friendship Group Inc Co b/EREEERMN AR AR
Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd /8B # IS5 BR A
Shanghai Jahwa United Co Ltd F&5R{CHEARDER AR
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co Ltd
LEREEERHBRAR

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank
EHRERBITRNDBR AR

Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd
FEBREREFBRNBERAG

Shanxi Coal International Energy Group Co Ltd

L B Be R S B AR () B BR A 7

Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy Development Co Ltd
PR R IRIREEIRA RN BIR A A

Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co Ltd

PR TERD D BmAR D AR 2 A

Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co Ltd

IR LR ER D BRRAF]

Shenergy Co Ltd

FREERMBIR A A

Shenzhen Hepalink Pharmaceutical Co Ltd

YT TR EERNBRAG

Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd FYIZEEHMD IR QA
Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals Co Ltd
RYELREER D AR AT

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE 2AFE AFE BIL(%)

HKD

BT
3,943,200 71,362,866 0.87
892,800 28,324,451 0.35
2,715,600 22,329,662 0.27
989,520 5,031,488 0.06
1,116,000 56,531,694 0.69
1,413,600 9,432,908 0.12
29,760 237,085 0.00
1,376,400 34,517,447 0.42
930,000 11,744,680 0.14
1,302,000 23,863,379 0.29
502,200 27,278,865 0.33
1,041,600 19,731,062 0.24
15,810,000 190,952,295 2.34
3,162,000 31,386,644 0.38
1,190,400 7,547,088 0.09
1,116,000 15,237,114 0.19
595,200 14,697,764 0.18
3,682,800 33,490,205 0.41
3,645,600 21,151,859 0.26
186,000 4,836,045 0.06
4,910,400 33,270,081 0.41
223,200 9,828,367 0.12
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REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Securities name

EHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Sichuan Hongda Co Ltd MJI|ZEERMD AR QA

Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd P0)||EHa ZEE RN AR A Al
Sinoma International Engineering Co

F B B TR AR (D AR A A

Suning Commerce Group Co Ltd ZEEHEERMNER QA
Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction Decoration Co Ltd

BN R RR MR N AR AT

Taiyuan Heavy Industry Co KRETRHDABRAF]

Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd X+ HEZEEERD AR QA
Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd EH BB A F)

Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd &5 &M ERG AR A A

Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd E=EEZRERPER AT
Weichai Power Co Ltd #48) {5 BFRA A

Weifu High-Technology Group Co Ltd
EHREFaEEERNEBRAF

Western Mining Co Ltd FEEREERHD AR A A

Wintime Energy Co Ltd sXZREERAHD AR A A

Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd BZEHMEMNEIR A a]
Wauliangye Yibin Co Ltd & A& MDERAF]

Xi’An Aero-Engine PLC FaZMZE®) KD BERA A

Xiamen C & D Inc EFIE#BRHDBRAF

Xi’An Shaangu Power Co Ltd FAZLBREE) I D BR A F]
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd
FraeRAREROHBERAT

Xinjiang Zhongtai Chemical Co Ltd #iE8H F{L 2N AR AT
Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes #TEEERH B R A A

Yang Quan Coal Industry Group Co Ltd
SRR (KE) RO BRAA]

Yantai Changyu Pioneer Wine Co Ltd
EERWEEEBRNBRAF

Yantai Jereh Qilfield Services Group Co Ltd

EEfn A RRGEERDERAA
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE AFEAFE BIE(%)

HKD

BT
2,269,200 11,887,141 0.15
483,600 28,424,031 0.35
1,934,400 20,563,910 0.25
2,827,200 32,662,121 0.40
1,227,600 34,559,376 0.42
2,046,000 7,913,961 0.10
1,116,000 61,291,506 0.75
1,971,600 25,656,289 0.31
632,400 39,616,020 0.49
4,538,400 120,324,602 1.47
1,078,800 26,252,814 0.32
706,800 27,846,088 0.34
2,566,800 17,719,935 0.22
1,264,800 8,731,562 0.11
1,934,400 5,450,675 0.07
3,199,200 64,167,404 0.79
744,000 18,210,209 0.22
3,831,600 35,039,645 0.43
744,000 6,327,357 0.08
1,153,200 12,451,266 0.15
4,538,400 30,807,748 0.38
1,227,600 9,999,892 0.12
2,827,200 25,528,598 0.31
260,400 9,005,049 0.11
479,880 48,752,476 0.60
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(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Securities name

EHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd ;XERT D AR A A

Yonyou Software Co Ltd A& HBRRA A

Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd ZfmAZEE LB BRA A
Yunnan Chihong Zinc & Germanium Co Ltd

SRR FERROBRA A

Yunnan Yuntianhua Co Ltd ZEEX/tBRHBER A F]
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pharmaceutical Co Ltd

BN R FEEERHDBRAR]

Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd #T I AZERMTARMD AR A A
Zhejiang Hisun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 1T/ IE 2% KB AR A A
Zhejiang Juhua Co Ltd #IELRMDERAF]

Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd # I e ERARMH AR A A
Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd #1T AN AR A F

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co Ltd

BN EREEREE RN BR AT

Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd BMFREHERMHER A F]

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd & BEEEERHERAF]
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and Technology Co Ltd
RS ERHR (D BR AR

ZTE Corp R E@RDBRAE]

Total investments — AXPs &8 # % — AXPs

Tax - AXPs %18 —AXPs

Net amount of investments - AXPs &4 ;%% — AXPs

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE 2AFE AFE BIL(%)

HKD

BT
744,000 12,664,243 0.16
1,599,600 28,170,556 0.35
632,400 82,601,548 1.01
1,160,640 13,899,221 0.17
595,200 6,800,003 0.08
74,400 8,989,802 0.11
558,000 29,216,380 0.36
223,200 4,233,802 0.05
1,112,280 7,635,900 0.09
1,264,800 21,626,410 0.26
520,800 12,873,884 0.16
1,004,400 8,053,086 0.10
1,138,320 25,601,782 0.31
1,860,000 20,392,385 0.25
16,888,800 49,751,703 0.61
7,737,600 53,912,130 0.66
3,720,000 62,273,008 0.76
7,527,293,162 92.21

(65,494,565) (0.81)

7,461,798,597 91.40
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Securities name
EHEB

Listed equities
tFHke

China
e

Advanced Technology & Materials Co Ltd-A
ZHRBFRHBER AT —AR

Air China Ltd-A FEIEERMZEROHBR AR —ARK

Aisino Co Ltd-A fiAE BN AR AR —AR

Aluminum Corp Of China Ltd-A FEISEZRNDBR AR —AR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A ZHISRIERMDER AT AR
Anhui Hengyuan Coal-Electricity Group Co Ltd-A
ZHIEREERODBR AR AR

AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd-A iR A AR AR —ARK

Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd-A
RERBREERRMNERAF —AR

Beijing Capital Development Co Ltd-A

IR EHAERMERAR—AR

Beijing Haohua Energy Resource Co Ltd-A

IR EZERRRN BRI A —AR

Beijing Orient Landscape Co Ltd-A

I RRTEMRDERAR —AR

Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd-A dt RE{-ERMHBREA R —AK
Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd-A bt R ERMHBRAF AR
Beigi Foton Motor Co Ltd-A 1b)9EHAERKOER AR —ARK
BOE Technology Group Co Ltd-A
RRARMBEERNBER AR —AR

Changjiang Securities Co Ltd-A KT EBHFRMDER A A —ARK
Chenzhou Mining Group Co Ltd-A #rmRINEZERDBR AR —AR
China Baoan Group Co Ltd-A FEEZEBERHBRAR —AR
China CNR Corp Ltd-A FBIItERHBRAR AR

China Coal Energy Co Ltd-A FEFREEERIRNDBREAR —AR
China CSSC Hldgs Ltd-A FEIMM TR HBER AR — AR
China First Heavy Industries Co Ltd-A

HESE —BRIMMARGD AR — AR

China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd-A
PEEMNGEEROBRAR AR
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE 2AFE AFE BIL(%)

HKD

BT
52,800 501,787 0.01
174,900 882,607 0.01
56,100 1,449,990 0.02
303,600 1,318,203 0.02
227,700 4,957,848 0.06
49,500 451,405 0.01
224,400 2,741,906 0.03
72,600 482,598 0.01
113,850 730,554 0.01
52,800 487,585 0.01
26,400 1,099,265 0.01
16,500 453,307 0.01
290,400 3,012,749 0.04
244,200 1,595,134 0.02
270,600 741,691 0.01
744,100 9,902,119 0.12
72,851 735,264 0.01
132,825 1,605,954 0.02
435,600 2,739,370 0.03
313,500 1,915,302 0.02
85,800 2,656,105 0.03
396,000 1,054,969 0.01
217,800 1,104,675 0.01
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EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Securities name

BEEW

Listed equities (continued)
EwR#H (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd-A
BREAAGBEXREERNDERLAT —AR

China Intl Marine Containers (Group) Co Ltd-A
TEERSEEEM (EE) RN AR AR AR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A FEIASREBEHBRAR —AR
China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd-A

B RHEERRO BR AR —ARK

China Merchants Securities Co Ltd-A BEZESBRMHER A7 —ARR
China Nonferrous Metal Industry’s Foreign

Engineering and Construction Co Ltd-A
PEEESBEEFEROBRAR AR

China Oilfield Services Ltd-A F/8HHAREKRH BRI R —AR
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co Ltd-A

REAR T F R (£E) RHBR AR —ARK

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-A
PEAEE RO BRAR —AR

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-A

PR EROBRAR AR

China Railway Erju Co Ltd-A F# —BiRmDER AR —ARK
China Railway Group Ltd-A FREF RN ER AT —ARR

China Resources Double-Crane Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A
EREBREXRNHERAT-AR

China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A
EBH-NBERMHBRIR]—AR

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-A R EI®ZE RN BIR AR —AR
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd-A
FEMMETIRNDBRAFT AR

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd-A B A E=RNDER AR —ARK
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd-A
PERERNBRAE —AR

China Vanke Co Ltd-A BRI ZEROHBRAR AR

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A #FEETE IR MHBER AR —ARK

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE 2AFE AFE BIL(%)

HKD

BT
85,800 815,403 0.01
115,500 2,196,796 0.03
75,900 1,471,801 0.02
16,500 438,937 0.01
787,900 12,785,833 0.16
62,700 862,488 0.01
59,400 1,697,334 0.02
346,500 8,219,124 0.10
561,990 3,224,690 0.04
594,000 3,575,737 0.04
75,900 496,757 0.01
541,200 1,850,761 0.02
59,400 1,695,813 0.02
39,600 1,255,312 0.02
349,800 7,083,257 0.09
488,400 3,503,039 0.04
221,100 775,927 0.01
1,544,400 6,191,351 0.08
996,600 10,249,856 0.13
521,400 4,207,197 0.05
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Securities name

BEEW

Listed equities (continued)
EwR#H (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

Chongging Brewery Co Ltd-A EEEERMDER AR —ARK
Chongqging Changan Automobile Co Ltd-A
EERTAERMHDEBRAT AR

Chongging Water Group Co Ltd-A EEKEEBBRMHAER AT —ARK
CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd-A
PERZEIEXRNERAT —AR

CITIC Securities Co Ltd-A F{EiEHFKR N AR AR —AR

CSG HIdgs Co Ltd-A FEIEEEERHOER AR —ARK

CSR Corp Ltd-A FEIEERMNHBRAR AR

Dagin Railway Co Ltd-A AF#EERMHER AR —AK

Dashang Group Co Ltd-A KiESEERDER AR —ARK

Datong Coal Industry Co Ltd-A KEEZERDER AR —ARR
Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd-A A ERBRHDERAE —ARR
Everbright Securities Co Ltd-A ¥ ARFEFBMDERAE —AR
Financial Street Hidgs Co Ltd-A ARG ER AR —AR
Founder Securities Co Ltd-A HIEFEHBRHGBRAE —AR
Fujian Sunner Development Co Ltd-A
BRERERROHAEMBAF-AR

Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd-A
RREBIEEERNDERAR—AR

Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co Ltd-A
HEDEREX (KB ROHBRAR AR

GD Power Development Co Ltd-A BEE HEERMDBR AR —AR
GF Securities Co Ltd-A E#EBEBLHRHBRAF —AR

Gree Electric Appliances Inc-A K8 1& N EEZBMER R A —ARK
Guanghui Energy Co Ltd-A EEgERRMD AR AR —ARK
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd-A EF#FEEMDER AR —ARK
Guangxi Liugong Machinery Co Ltd-A
BEEII#mMRNER AR —AR

Guizhou Panjiang Refined Coal Co Ltd-A
EMBITHEHERODER AT —AR

Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd-A BITEHREMDBER AR —ARK
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE AFEAFE BIE(%)

HKD

BT
8,170 169,310 0.00
198,000 2,901,166 0.04
95,700 721,952 0.01
181,500 1,450,583 0.02
1,127,300 18,322,404 0.22
138,600 1,445,004 0.02
372,900 2,402,380 0.03
324,000 3,062,547 0.04
16,500 609,481 0.01
138,600 1,024,284 0.01
161,700 2,599,172 0.03
786,900 8,748,238 0.11
320,100 2,140,117 0.03
870,900 6,581,147 0.08
36,300 447,728 0.01
165,000 1,749,829 0.02
141,900 1,459,417 0.02
792,000 2,383,825 0.03
767,991 12,266,027 0.15
237,600 9,939,028 0.12
183,150 2,047,870 0.03
300,300 1,069,255 0.01
95,700 779,561 0.01
82,500 767,135 0.01
709,300 9,257,324 0.11
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Securities name

BEEW

Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A /8@EAFRMDERAR] —ARK
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co Ltd-A

M SRR FREMARMNERAT] —AR

Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A
BEEERMERAR —AR

Hebei Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A jldt#lER K BRAF —AR
Heilongjiang Agriculture Co Ltd-A
REIIERRRERGBRAT —AR

Henan Shenhuo Coal & Power Co Ltd-A

S ANEBERDERAT —AR

Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co Ltd-A
A HEEREERRNDERAR AR

Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd-A EIRFEHBRHGBR AT —AR
Hualan Biological Engineering Inc-A
EREYIERNDERAR-ARK

Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A EZRZFEHRHBRAF —AR
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd-A
ETERGROABRAE] AR

Hubei Yihua Chemical Industry Co Ltd-A

ML R E RGO BRAF AR

Huolinhe Opencut Coal Industry Corp Ltd-A
NEHEMWABRBRIEEROBERAF —ARK

Industrial Securities Co Ltd-A EXFEAHBRHBRAE —ARK
Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth Hi-Tech Co Ltd-A
WREBMHL (EF) SREROHARLQF AR

Inner Mongolia Mengdian Huaneng Thermal Power Co Ltd-A
NEESREEREAERHDER QA —ARK

Inner Mongolia Pingzhuang Energy Co Ltd-A

NER G iR BRAF —AR

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd-A
NELEFFNEEREROHBERAG —AR

Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd-A

ARG BMBRO BRI T —ARK

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE 2AFE AFE BIL(%)

HKD

BT
1,291,500 18,741,556 0.23
79,200 2,322,961 0.03
108,900 855,007 0.01
570,900 1,455,105 0.02
75,900 1,098,504 0.01
155,100 957,503 0.01
66,000 3,978,959 0.05
114,400 1,204,423 0.01
33,000 1,213,046 0.01
921,400 10,573,957 0.13
221,100 2,871,495 0.04
112,200 899,598 0.01
39,600 406,772 0.00
769,200 9,319,910 0.11
151,800 4,329,855 0.05
118,800 517,341 0.01
99,000 576,936 0.01
188,100 9,323,545 0.11
227,700 1,256,960 0.02
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Securities name

BEEW

Listed equities (continued)
EwR#H (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd-A

TEEIRBERNDERAT —AR

Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd-A
LEFIEFRNEBER AR —ARKR

Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group Co Ltd-A
IEPERREEROBRAR —AR

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd-A IR M ER AR —ARK

Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd-A
EMFREEEERGOBR AR AR

Jilin Ji En Nickel Industry Co Ltd-A

EMEREERMN BRI A —AR

Jilin Yatai Group Co Ltd-A HMEZ: (E) lRIDBR AR —ARKR
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd-A €W BERMNBRAR AR
Jizhong Energy Resources Co Ltd-A EF RO BR A G —ARK
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A BEEXBRHER AR —ARK
Kingfa Sci & Tech Co Ltd-A @ZRERHER QG AR
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A EMF aBEBRHER AR AR
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd-A EZRAKRHBRAE —ARR
Liaoning Huajin Tongda Chemicals Co Ltd-A
FEEERBECIROBRAR AR

Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A EINEERMNBR AR —ARKR
Metallurgical Corp Of China Ltd-A FBHASRI TIRHBER AR —ARK
Minmetals Development Co Ltd-A A#EEERMDBR A —AR
NARI Technology Development Co Ltd-A
BB N AR AR —ARK

Neusoft Corp-A REEEBRHBER AR —ARK

New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A %2 MR HBERA A —AR
Ningbo Port Co Ltd-A & ERNDER AR —ARK

Northeast Securities Co Ltd-A RiLFEAERMH AR R a] —ARK
Orient Group Inc-A R A EEBERHBRAR —AR

Pacific Securities Co Ltd-A K FBHRMDBRAR —AR
Pangang Group Vanadium Titanium And Resources Co Ltd-A
EREENIKERRGBRAR AR
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE AFEAFE BIE(%)

HKD

BT
32,631 1,583,149 0.02
36,300 1,897,846 0.02
36,300 326,846 0.00
118,800 2,156,094 0.03
75,900 1,726,498 0.02
42,900 425,834 0.01
392,700 1,971,643 0.02
158,400 1,468,842 0.02
132,000 1,254,467 0.02
198,000 4,564,771 0.06
188,100 1,337,098 0.02
42,900 7,039,723 0.09
141,900 3,187,816 0.04
62,700 400,728 0.00
89,100 2,298,362 0.03
957,000 2,145,020 0.03
69,300 1,203,578 0.01
138,600 2,639,706 0.03
85,800 1,351,679 0.02
59,400 1,090,220 0.01
353,100 1,098,969 0.01
406,300 8,227,351 0.10
178,200 1,433,338 0.02
95,200 724,277 0.01
452,100 1,239,166 0.02
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Securities name

BEEW

Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

Petrochina Co Ltd-A FEIABARARKRODBERAR —AR

Ping An Insurance Group Co Of China Ltd-A

PRI LR (RE) RIHDERAF —AR

Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Mining Co Ltd-A
FIEIWRZHEZERHOBR AR —AR

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd-A
RAFEHE (KE) RHER AR —AR

Power Construction Corp of China Ltd

HEE N EFRRHDBERA R

Qingdao Haier Co Ltd-A E&8RRKRHER AT —AR
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd-A
SEENTEROHBRAR AR

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A H/EARESERMNDERAR —ARK
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd-A =X ERMN AR AR —ARK
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A =—E&TIRMH AR E —AMK
SDIC Xinji Energy Co Ltd-A BT EEAERRMBBIR AR —ARK
Sealand Securities Co Ltd-A BUEESFRMDER AR AR
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao Co Ltd-A

ISR R B AR D B IR AR —ARR

Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd-A LU ESEERMHER A F —ARK
Shanghai Chengtou Hldg Co Ltd-A

DR ERROER AT —AR

Shanghai Construction Group Co Ltd-A
EERTEERNDERAA—AR

Shanghai Datun Energy Resources Co Ltd-A
EEXREERROERAT —AR

Shanghai Intl Airport Co Ltd-A E/BBIBRESRHBR AT —ARK
Shanghai Jahwa United Co Ltd-A EBXR{EBARMHER AR —ARK
Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd-A
LERGAK(EE) ROHBRAR —AR

Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Hldg Co Ltd-A

B EEERNHERAR-AR

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE 2AFE AFE BIL(%)

HKD

BT
188,100 1,855,072 0.02
349,800 18,633,312 0.23
125,400 844,821 0.01
442,200 4,666,887 0.06
716,100 2,815,745 0.03
270,600 6,748,000 0.08
79,200 1,696,066 0.02
306,897 5,554,131 0.07
132,000 4,187,755 0.05
353,100 2,903,448 0.04
147,840 751,733 0.01
612,580 8,967,892 0.10
66,000 3,343,272 0.04
95,700 2,111,925 0.03
100,500 1,072,241 0.01
83,160 662,500 0.01
62,700 795,834 0.01
102,300 1,874,980 0.02
39,600 2,151,022 0.03
174,900 2,184,116 0.03
82,500 1,562,800 0.02
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Securities name

BEEW

Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd-A
FEBRERERBRNHBER AT —AR

Shanxi Lanhua Sci-Tech Venture Co Ltd-A

IR RS ERHRBIR IR AR AT — AR

Shanxi Luan Environmental Energy Development Co Ltd-A
PR L IRIREERA B RO BR AR —AR

Shanxi Securities Co Ltd-A [LFABEHRNHBRAF AR
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co Ltd-A
IWFEARTER D BRAR D BR AR — AR

Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co Ltd-A
LAamLEERDBR AT AR

Shenergy Co Ltd-A FReERMNBR AR —AR

Shenzhen Agricultural Products Co Ltd-A

AT REMRNDERAR —AR

Shenzhen Laibao Hi-Tech Co Ltd-A

A BESEHEROBR AR —ARK

Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd-A

Y EBWRNBR AT —ARK

Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd-A
AmheEmEeeBRMERAR —ARK

Sichuan Swellfun Co Ltd-A FO)II7kH D AR A E — AR
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd-A Bl&#E 5K HBRAR —AR
Soochow Securities Co Ltd-A RRFEHRNBER QG —ARK
Southwest Securities Co Ltd-A FEREESHBRHOBRAF —AR
Suning Commerce Group Co Ltd-A
HEEHERRMNDERAR-ARK

Suning Universal Co Ltd-A =R MDER AR —ARK
Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd-A
BLIERKERMDARAR —AR

Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A
RENHEEBERHBR AR —ARK

TBEA Co Ltd-A FE#E TN BRAF —AR
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE 2AFE AFE BIL(%)

HKD

BT
247,500 2,456,735 0.03
118,800 1,622,015 0.02
95,700 1,306,623 0.02
992,300 8,756,762 0.10
29,700 733,407 0.01
171,600 1,560,475 0.02
283,800 1,646,614 0.02
201,300 2,168,309 0.03
16,500 244,088 0.00
382,800 2,593,635 0.03
254,100 2,040,580 0.02
36,300 473,299 0.01
400,600 8,696,850 0.10
865,200 9,530,074 0.11
705,700 8,966,297 0.10
514,800 5,947,390 0.07
82,500 482,894 0.01
85,800 931,890 0.01
26,400 1,449,907 0.02
277,200 3,806,005 0.05
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Securities name

BEEW

Listed equities (continued)
EwR#H (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

TCL Corp-A TCLEEIRMH AR AT —ARK

Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd-A
fEEeeBEERNERAR—ARK

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd-A R AR G —ARK
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-A E&EERMNBRAE —ARK
Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd-A
EEEEZAERNOBR AT —AR

Weichai Power Co Ltd-A #4<8) IR BRA R —ARK
Western Mining Co Ltd-A FEEREERMDERAE - AR
Western Securities Co Ltd-A FEEEHRMDER AR —ARK
Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A EUEHER B BRAE — AR
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A BEERERKRHARAF —ARK
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd-A
RIEETIEEBROBERAR —AR

Xi'An Shaangu Power Co Ltd-A LS8 NN BR AR —ARR
Xiamen C&D Inc-A EFTZ#ERMHBR AR —AR

Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd-A EFIIEERHBER AR —AR
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd-A
FrERERERDERAR—ARK

Xinjiang Zhongtai Chemical Co Ltd-A

MEP R EROBRAR AR

Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes Co Ltd-A $TEEFEERMHER A F —AK
Yangquan Coal Industry Group Co Ltd-A

BREFE (EE) ROHBRAR —ARK

Yantai Changyu Pioneer Wine Co Ltd-A
EERVEEEBRROBRAR —AR

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd-A ZIMNEZERDER QA —ARK
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd-A X¥EBEBH RN ER AR —ARR
Youngor Group Co Ltd-A JEXBREERHBR AR —ARK
Yunnan Aluminium Co Ltd-A ZFFRERHBRAF—AR
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A Zf A EEERMHER AR AR
Yunnan Chihong Zinc & Germanium Co Ltd-A

St RFEREROBRAR AR

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE AFEAFE BIE(%)

HKD

BT
435,600 1,299,945 0.02
108,900 1,396,186 0.02
300,300 3,907,782 0.05
49,500 3,100,874 0.04
112,200 2,974,709 0.04
99,000 2,409,185 0.03
201,300 1,389,677 0.02
483,800 8,179,394 0.10
422,400 1,190,222 0.01
207,900 4,169,918 0.05
237,600 2,315,861 0.03
59,400 505,168 0.01
349,800 3,198,890 0.04
29,700 914,856 0.01
158,400 1,710,268 0.02
95,700 649,635 0.01
244,200 1,989,226 0.02
138,600 1,251,508 0.02
19,800 684,716 0.01
59,400 674,825 0.01
32,818 558,622 0.01
148,500 1,424,589 0.02
99,000 429,849 0.01
42,900 5,603,426 0.07
90,090 1,078,871 0.01
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Fair
value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Securities name Holdings MRS (EEEFE
BEEW BERE ATVE 2AFE BIH(%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
EmRG (&) BT
China (continued)
FE (%)
Yunnan Copper Co Ltd-A EFIAER N AR AR —ARK 75,900 846,723 0.01
Yunnan Tin Co Ltd-A E@HERMNER AR —AK 79,200 1,082,358 0.01
Yunnan Yuntianhua Co Ltd-A Z2FZE XD ER AR —AK 29,700 339,315 0.00
Zhangzidao Group Co Ltd-A EFEELBRHBRAE —AK 23,100 431,371 0.01
Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co Ltd-A 141,900 1,066,846 0.01
AT N EER N AR AR —AR
Zhejiang Hisun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A 46,200 876,352 0.01
ANTBEEERNBRAR]—AR
Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd-A 254,100 4,344,775 0.05
AIfEREERMDERAR—AK
Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd-A #T AR5 AR A E — AR 39,600 978,890 0.01
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd-A BN FBEHERMN AR AR —ARK 160,380 3,607,082 0.04
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd-A F&E RN EBER AR —ARK 207,900 2,279,342 0.03
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A £2&EEEERMDER AR AR 924,000 2,721,956 0.03
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and Technology Co Ltd-A 415,800 2,897,108 0.04
REFERIRNBR AR —AR
ZTE Corp-A FREEFRNDER AR —ARKR 290,400 4,861,312 0.06
Total investments - A Shares & & #5 — AR 554,398,071 6.80
Total investments & & 4258 8,016,196,668 98.20
Other net assets (inclusive of unrealised gain tax
provision of A Shares) HEM & EFE (BIF AR RERISETEE) 146,721,464 1.80
Net assets value as at 31 December 2013
R-E—=F+-AM—ANEEFE 8,162,918,132 100.00
Total investments, at cost %& 4258 (3ZR AN ) 8,337,208,566
4 AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked

to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP—EY A RiERZ o - ATELA RS — 7 A RAI 413855 (15 A TR RGRIRIER - FIR 2 HFEE) o
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REHFASEER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R-Z-—=F
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers
B AXP 21T ABTH AXPsA
China
e
Advanced Technology & Materials Co Ltd 720,000
RREHERHBR AR
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd 32,000,000
HE R ERITIRNBRAF
Air China Ltd FEIEIEMZERGBRAA] 2,400,000
Aisino Co Ltd fiR{E AR AT 760,000
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd 4,160,000
HERER N ER AT
Angang Steel Co Ltd & HAR AR 2,680,000
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd 3,120,000
ZESBKERNOBRAT
Anhui Hengyuan Coal-Electricity Group Co Ltd 680,000
ZHERREERNERDE
AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd FMA#RHBER QT 3,080,000
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 3t REBITRHABR AT 9,480,000
Bank of China Ltd BRI TR D ER LA 15,080,000
Bank of Communications Co Ltd 28,920,000
RBBITRNBR AT
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd BRRITRMHER AT 2,920,000
Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd Z)&IR1 TR AR AT 4,160,000
Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd 1,000,000
RERBREBRWNDERAF
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd -
Z LR N BRAF
BBMG Corp bR & B AR AR -
Beijing Capital Development Co Ltd 1,040,000
IEREEHHAERODBREAT
Beijing Haohua Energy Resource Co Ltd 720,000

IEREERRRHER AT

Beijing Kangde Xin Composite Material Co Ltd -
IEREEFEA MR AR AR

Beijing Orient Landscape Co Ltd 160,000
IERER G EMRDERAE

Additions
g

167,400
21,690,000
558,000
950,600

967,200

623,100
725,400

202,300
873,600
5,118,300
7,333,100
10,262,000
3,095,900
1,284,000
232,500
4,362,300

4,809,000
241,800

167,400

707,400

351,000

Bonus
AN

423,000

Holdings

as at

31.12.2013

R=B-—=%

Disposals +Z=A#M—AH
HE ZRERE

(887,400) -
(14,630,000) 39,060,000
(2,958,000) -
(334,200) 1,376,400

(5,127,200) -

(3,303,100) -
(3,845,400) -

(882,300) -
(2,279,600) 1,674,000
(5,819,100) 8,779,200
(7,421,500) 14,991,600

(11,468,000) 27,714,000
(1,254,300) 4,761,600
(1,872,800) 3,571,200
(1,232,500) -

(233,100) 4,129,200

(903,000) 3,906,000
(1,281,800) -

(887,400) -
(37,800) 669,600

(190,000) 744,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)

B AXP #1T ABITHI AXPsA ()

China (continued)
FE (&)

Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
It REREXRNHERDE

Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd
ERACEROBRAF]

Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd
IEREREERHERLDE]

Beijing Zhongke Sanhuan High-Tech Co Ltd
ERFAR=RERMRHER AR
Beigi Foton Motor Co Ltd
LAEAAERNERDE

BesTV New Media Co Ltd
BIRBIEERNBRAR

BOE Technology Group Co Ltd
PRAMEEERNBRAF

Byd Co Ltd trgmif i AR AR
Changjiang Securities Co Ltd
RIFEFBRNDABRLDA

Chenzhou Mining Group Co Ltd
HERMNERRHBRAR]

China Baoan Group Co Ltd
FEHEREERNHARAR

China CAMC Engineering Co Ltd
R IEBRIERHERAR

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd
FIERITRHBR LA

China CNR Corp Ltd R EILERH AR AT
China Coal Energy Co Ltd
AR D BR AR

China Communications Construction Co Ltd
B RER RN AR A A

China Construction Bank Corp
HEZRRITRNDBR AR
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Holdings
as at

01.01.2013

R-E—=F
—H—H
ZERE

240,000

4,000,000

3,360,000

3,720,000

3,120,000

760,000

1,600,000

8,640,000

6,000,000
4,320,000

15,640,000

Additions
g

324,100

1,274,700

1,212,500

1,061,100

1,075,200

1,061,100

6,928,200

589,500
3,161,500

236,360

477,200

235,800

4,688,500

1,920,000
1,165,600

3,026,100

9,462,500

Bonus
ANV

59,220

239,970

231,600

Disposals

HE

(70,840)

(249,900)

(4,282,500)

(56,700)

(1,310,400)

(56,700)

(1,757,400)

(31,500)
(2,077,900)

(1,236,330)

(2,308,800)

(12,600)

(4,884,100)

(2,340,000)
(5,485,600)

(161,700)

(6,688,500)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=E-=%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

312,480

1,264,800

930,000

1,004,400

3,124,800

1,004,400

8,890,800

558,000
4,203,600

223,200

8,444,400

5,580,000

2,864,400

18,414,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R-Z-—=F
—A—H
ZHBE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 81T AB{THAXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
China CSSC Holdings Ltd 1,160,000
R TERHBRAE
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd 25,720,000
PR ARRITIRODBRAF
China First Heavy Industries Co Ltd 5,440,000
HEE —ERERARD AT
China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd -
ESFREERNHERAF
China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd 3,000,000
HEENGEERNHERAT
China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd 1,200,000
BERAGBEXESERNHERAF
China International Marine Containers Group 1,600,000
Co Ltd FEIEIBBIES R4 (RE) RO BRAF
China International Travel Service Corp Ltd -
R R (D BRR A A
China Life Insurance Co Ltd 1,040,000
HEASRBIRHERAE
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd 21,720,000

BERTRNBRAF
China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd 240,000
R Rt E R D B PR A A

China Merchants Securities Co Ltd 3,400,000
BEESRNBRAR
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd 33,880,000

PERERITRHERAA]

China Molybdenum Co Ltd

BIHE) X EERNBR AT

China National Chemical Engineering Co Ltd

FE(LETRERHERAA]

China Nonferrous Metal Industry’s Foreign 680,000
Engineering and Construction Co Ltd

FEEEEBRERNAERLRA

Additions
g

269,700

7,612,400

1,673,300

793,000

892,500

3,634,700

1,153,200

707,400

2,567,000

10,823,764

76,800

1,055,600

10,575,600

235,800

5,175,400

426,800

Bonus
ANV

373,000

Disposals

HE

(1,429,700)

(15,216,000)

(4,844,100)

(50,000)

(3,892,500)

(4,834,700)

(744,400)

(37,800)

(3,086,200)

(10,008,748)

(93,600)

(2,632,800)

(16,072,000)

(12,600)

(971,800)

(1,106,800)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=E-=%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

18,116,400

2,269,200

1,116,000

2,008,800

669,600

520,800

22,535,016

223,200

1,822,800

28,383,600

223,200

4,203,600
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 81T AB{THAXPsA ()

China (continued)
FE (&)

China Oilfield Services Ltd

FEm A RS AR A R

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd

R R (RE) RO BRATF

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp

REA R IROERAT

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd

BRI BR AR

China Railway Erju Co Ltd i~ BRR(HBERAF

China Railway Group Ltd FEIFERHER AR

China Railway Tielong Container Logistics Co
Ltd R ER YRR D AR AR

China Resources Double Crane Pharmaceutical
Co Ltd EREHBELRNHERIF

China Resources Sanjiu Medical &
Pharmaceutical Co Ltd

ERNBERNHERLDA

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd

B ER IR AR AR

China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd

FEMMEIROERAR

China Shipping Container Lines Co Ltd

HESEEEERRHERAR]

China South Publishing & Media Group Co Ltd

HELREEEERNOBRAR

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd

B A MZER D ER AR

China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd

FERERHBR DA

China United Network Communications Ltd

BB E REEBERNERAF

China Vanke Co Ltd BRHEERABER AR

119

Holdings
as at

01.01.2013

R-E—=F
—H—H
ZERE

800,000

4,760,000

5,960,000

8,840,000

1,040,000
7,440,000

800,000

560,000

4,800,000

6,720,000

3,040,000

21,280,000

13,720,000

Additions
g

1,378,500
1,509,700
1,992,130
2,728,500
3,272,800
2,380,800
1,139,700

511,900

408,200

2,644,200

2,150,400

3,065,400

1,218,300

706,800

12,259,800

10,925,400

4,979,900

Bonus
ANV

1,743,300

Disposals

HE

(1,434,500)
(2,400,900)
(2,489,790)
(3,979,700)
(4,312,800)
(2,901,600)

(60,900)

(1,125,900)

(261,400)

(2,236,200)

(2,620,800)

(163,800)

(65,100)

(3,746,800)

(9,322,600)

(583,800)

(5,382,300)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=E-=%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

744,000

3,868,800

7,205,640

7,588,800

6,919,200
1,078,800

186,000

706,800

5,208,000

6,249,600

2,901,600

1,153,200

24,217,200

10,341,600

13,317,600



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 81T AB{THAXPsA ()

China (continued)
FE (&)

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd

HERIEHRHERADR

Chonggqing Brewery Co EEEERINBR AT

Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd

EERTAERHERAT

Chongging Water Group Co Ltd

BEEKEEERNARAT

CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd

FIERERZEREERHARLRA

CITIC Securities Co Ltd F{E&EHRMHERAE

CSG Holding Co Ltd HEIf %K EE R H AR A

CSR Corp Ltd #EBEBERHOBRAF

Dagin Railway Co Ltd K&EE KD AR AR

Dashang Group Co Ltd K@D ER A A

Datong Coal Industry Co Ltd

RAFEERDERAT

Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd R ERBH AR A A

Dr Peng Telcom & Media Group Co Ltd

REBBEE LB EEEERRNER LT

Everbright Securities Co Ltd

HREFRHBRRA]

Fangda Carbon New Material Co Ltd

ARRERM AR BRAF

Fiberhome Telecommunication Technologies Co
Ltd BB ERRN AR AR

Financial Street Holdings Co Ltd

TREERRHERLF

Fujian Sunner Development Co Ltd

BRERERRHERAT

Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd

BREEIEEERNERAF

Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co-A

HEDREX (RE) RHARRR -AR

Holdings
as at

01.01.2013
R-E—=F

—A—H
ZERE

7,200,000

440,000
2,720,000

1,320,000
2,520,000
9,800,000
1,920,000
5,120,000
8,640,000

440,000
1,920,000

2,480,000

2,000,000

4,400,000

480,000

2,280,000

1,960,000

Additions
g

2,304,000

130,900
870,400

422,400
777,600
4,157,800
571,200
1,638,400
2,764,800
140,800
446,400

562,200
1,768,500

610,300

1,100,400

589,500

1,306,500

142,800

729,600

583,100

Bonus
ANV

Disposals

HE

(2,808,000)

(570,900)
(1,060,800)

(514,800)
(2,144,400)
(3,876,600)
(2,491,200)
(1,996,800)
(3,369,600)

(171,600)
(2,366,400)

(3,042,200)
(94,500)

(1,977,900)

(58,800)

(31,500)

(2,693,300)

(622,800)

(889,200)

(2,543,100)

Holdings
as at

31.12.2013
R-E—=F
+=A#—H

ZERE

6,696,000

2,529,600
1,227,600
1,153,200

10,081,200

4,761,600
8,035,200
409,200

1,674,000

632,400

1,041,600

558,000

3,013,200

2,120,400
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 81T AB{THAXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
GD Midea Holding Co Ltd 3,680,000
ERENERRHEMRAT
GD Power Development Co Ltd 10,920,000
BEENEERNHERAF
Gemdale Corp &3 (£8) IRHAERAF 6,320,000
GF Securities Co Ltd B#EAFRMNHBER DA 2,560,000

Goertek Inc BB ERHBR AT -

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd £5H/AERMHER AT -

Gree Electric Appliances Inc 3,280,000

HEBNERRNERAT

Guanghui Energy Co Ltd EEERRNBR AR 1,680,000

Guangshen Railway Co Ltd BxEERMHERAR 4,120,000

Guangxi Liugong Machinery Co Ltd 1,320,000

W TR ) B IR A A

Guangxi Wuzhou Zhongheng Group Co Ltd

EREEMPEEERNOBRAR

Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical
Holdings Co Ltd BEMZEERHABR AR

Guizhou Panjiang Refined Coal Co Ltd 1,120,000

EMBTRERNBRAT

Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd EITLEHBRHDBERAT 1,440,000

Haining China Leather Market Co Ltd

BEARBEEHRGER AR

Haitong Securities Co Ltd /#@EHFRHER2E 11,920,000

Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co Ltd 560,000
TN B REE BRI D AR A E
Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 1,520,000

IREEERMHARAT
Hebei Iron & Steel Co Ltd Jadbif#E R HBER QA 7,880,000

Heilongjiang Agriculture Co Ltd 1,040,000
BRI EERNERAF
Henan Shenhuo Coal & Power Co Ltd 2,120,000

RN RER N AR AR

121

Additions
g

1,094,800
3,494,400
3,712,300
819,200
786,000
510,900
1,717,700
1,407,000
1,318,400
392,700
707,400
510,900

260,400

428,400
1,061,100

3,760,400
197,400

486,400

2,344,300
309,400

492,900

Bonus
ANV

1,161,000

537,600

Disposals

HE

(4,774,800)
(4,258,800)
(2,555,100)
(998,400)
(42,000)
(27,300)
(1,314,900)
(900,000)
(1,606,800)
(1,712,700)
(37,800)
(27,300)
(1,380,400)

(1,868,400)
(56,700)

(6,826,800)
(253,400)

(592,800)

(10,224,300)
(1,349,400)

(2,612,900)

Holdings
as at

31.12.2013
R-E—=F
+=A#—H

ZERE

10,155,600

7,477,200
2,380,800
744,000
483,600
3,682,800

3,348,000
3,831,600

669,600

483,600

1,004,400

8,853,600
1,041,600

1,413,600



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 81T AB{THAXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development 440,000
Co Ltd /A EEREZERNHERRF
Hisense Electric Co Ltd E&/&EEERMHERAA -
Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd 840,000
RREHFROBRAF
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd =R EER{HBR AR -
Hualan Biological Engineering Inc 440,000
EPFEYTIREROERAF
Huatai Securities Co Ltd ZEZHREABRHERAF 2,440,000
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd 3,040,000
T RSN AR AT
Hubei Yihua Chemical Industry Co Ltd 1,560,000
WILEEIRGERAF
Huolinhe Opencut Coal Industry Co Ltd of Inner 560,000
Mongolia NEH EMTBEREZRBERAF]
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd 23,760,000
HE TR RITIRHBRAE
Industrial Bank Co Ltd EERITRHER AT 12,120,000
Industrial Securities Co Ltd 2,200,000
HEELSRMNBRAR
Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth 2,080,000
Hi-Tech Co Ltd
NEH BT (EE) aHROAR AT
Inner Mongolia Mengdian Huaneng Thermal 1,080,000
Power Co Ltd A& REEHAERHER AR
Inner Mongolia Pingzhuang Energy Co Ltd 1,360,000
WEHFHEERRHER AT
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd 2,600,000
NELFHEEEBROBRAF
Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd 3,120,000

ARG EHMERNERAF

Additions
g

484,900

2,318,700
2,313,000

275,100
130,900

1,959,800
972,800

362,700

166,600

11,496,200

4,751,700
671,600

594,400

363,150

316,200

832,000

928,200

Bonus
ANV

463,100

819,000

5,184,000

518,400

Disposals

HE

(272,000)

(123,900)
(512,400)

(14,700)
(570,900)

(1,014,600)
(1,185,600)

(1,922,700)
(726,600)
(9,997,400)

(6,208,500)
(2,164,800)

(1,856,000)

(454,950)
(1,676,200)
(1,014,000)

(4,048,200)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=E-=%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

1,116,000

2,194,800
3,459,600

260,400

3,385,200
2,827,200

25,258,800

15,847,200
706,800

818,400

1,506,600

2,418,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA (1)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd 400,000
IEREIREERNBR AR
Jiangsu Phoenix Publishing & Media Corp Ltd -
TEE B REERNBRAR
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd 480,000
IE BB H AR AT
Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group Co Ltd 520,000
TEPERERERRNOBRAT
Jiangsu Zongyi Co Ltd TEZZR N AR DA 1,040,000
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd STFAERMHBR AR 1,640,000
Jiangxi Hongdu Aviation Industry Corp Ltd -
IFERESMETERNBRATR
Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd 1,040,000
AMHREXEBEROARA A
Jilin Ji En Nickel Industry Co Ltd 600,000
ENE REBEROBRAF
Jilin Yatai Group Co Ltd 5,400,000
EMER (RE) RHBRAR
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd 2,160,000
SWIHERH AR AR
Jizhong Energy Resources Co Ltd 2,040,000
EHRRO AR AR
Kailuan Energy Chemical Co Ltd 1,320,000
Rt TRHBRAH
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 2,720,000
REEERNARAF
Kingfa SCI & Tech Co Ltd € R R MHER DA 2,600,000
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &M% & BRI ER A A 600,000
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd EEX ARG ER AR 1,960,000
Liaoning Huajin Tongda Chemicals Co Ltd 880,000

FEERBECTIROERAR
Luxin Venture Capital Group Co Ltd
BREAFREEERNHERATF
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Additions
g

1,073,300
2,122,200
310,800
166,400
309,400
1,862,600
550,200
332,800
1,825,500
1,255,500
691,200
522,300
392,700
870,400
1,893,100
237,800
583,100

3,808,200

275,100

Bonus
ANV

39,400

Holdings

as at

31.12.2013

R=B-—=%

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(210,700) 1,302,000
(113,400) 2,008,800
(195,600) 595,200
(202,800) 483,600
(1,349,400) -
(1,456,600) 2,046,000
(29,400) 520,800
(405,600) 967,200
(1,160,700) 1,264,800
(6,655,500) -
(842,400) 2,008,800
(2,562,300) -
(1,712,700) -
(1,060,800) 2,529,600
(1,070,700) 3,422,400
(242,600) 595,200
(2,543,100) -
(1,005,400) 3,682,800
(14,700) 260,400



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 81T AB{THAXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd JEMNEZERMHER AT 1,240,000
Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd 13,160,000
FEIEERI IRNBR AT
Minmetals Development Co Ltd 960,000
TREERRNBRAF
NARI Technology Development Co Ltd 1,360,000
BB R ER AR
Navinfo Co Ltd Jt R P4 BI#TRHE (D AR A A 160,000
Neusoft Corp REEE R HAERAF 1,160,000
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd -
MEASRBRHAERAT
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd #1% Z2XHMH AR A A 800,000
Ningbo Port Co Ltd )& ERHER LA 4,880,000
Northeast Securities Co Ltd 360,000
RILBEHFRHAR AT
Offshore Oil Engineering Co Ltd -
BERRIREROHERAR
Orient Group Inc R EERKHER AT 2,440,000
Palm Landscape Architecture Co Ltd -
FREERRNBRAF
Pangang Group Vanadium Titanium & Resources 6,240,000
Co Ltd 2K BN ERRHERLDE]
Petrochina Co Ltd FEIAHAAARBRMDER AT 2,600,000
Ping An Bank Co Ltd FZRTRHER AR 5,280,000
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 4,800,000
FEFRRE () RHBERAF
Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Mining Co Ltd 1,720,000
FIELRZREERNBEAT]
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd 6,080,000
RAEH#E (R8) ROBRAF
Power Construction Corp of China Ltd 10,960,000

FEENERENERAR

Additions
g

671,900
3,633,700

223,200
463,760
49,040
371,200
1,258,100
256,000
1,561,600
83,700

5,086,400

567,300
1,203,800

6,714,200
3,364,900
1,604,040
1,616,800

399,900

4,006,600

3,347,900

Bonus
ANV

535,840

33,680

219,960

2,206,080

Disposals

HE

(498,300)
(10,692,900)

(1,183,200)
(588,880)
(242,720)
(452,400)

(1,220,900)
(312,000)

(1,903,200)
(443,700)

(2,705,600)

(3,007,300)
(263,120)

(3,319,400)
(1,389,300)
(5,831,400)
(2,324,800)
(2,119,900)

(2,758,200)

(5,119,500)

Holdings
as at

31.12.2013
R-E—=F
+=A#—H

ZERE

1,413,600
6,100,800

1,770,720

1,078,800
37,200

744,000
4,538,400

2,380,800

1,160,640
9,634,800
4,575,600

3,258,720
4,092,000

7,328,400

9,188,400

124



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0OTEHEHESC " HESA -SSR ZEEES)

(REETFsRINTFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE-_ZT—=F+_AM—BItFE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)

B AXP #1T AZITHI AXPsA ()

China (continued)
B (&)

Qingdao Haier Co Ltd & & 8REMHARAT]

Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd
BREHIRRNHARAR

Rising Nonferrous Metals Share Co Ltd
EBEREEBROHBRAF

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd
EEREEERGARAIA

Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd

=R RERODAERAT

Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd
=—ETIRHARLQH

SDIC Xinji Energy Co Ltd

Bl HT R LR BIR A F)
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao-A

LI SR R PP R AR 9 B PR B — AR
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd

IR ESEERNDERAR]
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Co Ltd
ITES=IEEE S uR =1 YNC]
Shanghai Chengtou Holding Co Ltd
IR BRAF]
Shanghai Construction Co Ltd
FERTEBERNHBRAR

Shanghai Datun Energy Resources Co Ltd

EEXREERRNBRAT

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd

FEEERE(EE) RHBRAR
Shanghai Friendship Group Inc Co
FEREERROARIA

Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd
FIBERESRNBR AR
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Holdings
as at

01.01.2013
R-E—=F

—A—H
ZERE

4,000,000
1,080,000

4,240,000

1,840,000

4,880,000

1,440,000

920,000

1,320,000

2,680,000

960,000

880,000

1,400,000

Additions
g

1,238,700
303,600

458,000

1,356,800

569,000

1,390,100

408,140

615,000

369,300

1,493,400

797,300

288,240

204,600

1,454,100

982,500

448,000

Bonus
AN

291,840

184,320

Disposals

HE

(1,779,100)
(825,600)

(86,000)

(1,653,600)

(1,516,200)

(3,554,500)

(1,150,460)

(419,000)

(1,689,300)

(79,800)

(3,477,300)

(1,402,800)

(1,084,600)

(77,700)

(52,500)

(546,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=B-=%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

3,459,600
558,000

372,000

3,943,200

892,800

2,715,600

989,520

1,116,000

1,413,600

29,760

1,376,400

930,000

1,302,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0OTEHEHESC " HESA -SSR ZEEES)

(REETFsRINTFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_ZT—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R-E-Z=F
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA (1)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Shanghai Jahwa United Co Ltd 360,000
FERIEEROARIA
Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd 2,400,000
ERFARK (RE) RHBRAF]
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co Ltd 1,120,000
FeREEEROARIA
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank 18,320,000
EEHRERBITRNDBR AR
Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd 3,400,000
FEBRERERBRNBERAE
Shanxi Coal International Energy Group Co Ltd -
LR B s R S B AR () B BR A 7
Shanxi Lanhua Sci-Tech Venture Co Ltd 1,640,000
I FERITERHR B IR AR A A
Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy 1,320,000
Development Co Ltd
PR IR IR IRFA B R B IR A A
Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd 3,320,000
PR A A B IR AR
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co Ltd 400,000
LA TER A B R AR () B R A 7
Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co Ltd 2,360,000
PP ILEE ARG BRA R
Shenergy Co Ltd F#ERMHBR AT 3,920,000
Shenzhen Agricultural Products Co Ltd 2,760,000
T REMBRNBR AT
Shenzhen Hepalink Pharmaceutical Co Ltd -
AT EIREXERNDBR AR
Shenzhen Laibao Hi-Tech Co Ltd 240,000
RYFHESEERRH AR AR
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd 5,280,000

R EBW N BR AR

Additions
g

126,450

714,000

358,400

6,691,900

1,088,000

1,257,600

487,900

1,485,900

987,700

363,800

2,327,200

1,254,400
821,100

196,500

71,400

1,689,600

Bonus
AN

190,350

Disposals

HE

(174,600)

(3,114,000)

(436,800)

(9,201,900)

(1,326,000)

(67,200)

(2,127,900)

(1,689,900)

(4,307,700)

(168,600)

(1,004,400)

(1,528,800)
(3,581,100)

(10,500)

(311,400)

(2,059,200)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=B-=%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

502,200

1,041,600

15,810,000

3,162,000

1,190,400

1,116,000

595,200

3,682,800

3,645,600

186,000

4,910,400
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 81T AB{THAXPsA ()

China (continued)
FE (&)

Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals Co Ltd

ARSI REERNBRAF

Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd

AmheEEaeeBRNERAR

Sichuan Hongda Co Ltd P9I = ZR DB R AR

Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd

MIRHREER B BR AR

Sichuan Swellfun Co Ltd FI)I7K 353 B R A A

Sinoma International Engineering Co

FREAFMERTREROBRAR]

Sinovel Wind Group Co Ltd

ZHRERE (EE)BRHERAF

Southwest Securities Co Ltd

AEEFROBRAF

Suning Commerce Group Co Ltd

HEZNEEROBRAF

Suning Universal Co Ltd #RERHEHER A A

Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction Decoration
Co Ltd &/ & MR ERMRH BR AR

Taiyuan Heavy Industry Co

ANREIRNEBRAR

Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd

FEILERKRROBRAT

Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd

AT HBEEERBAERAR]

TBEA Co Ltd FEETRMHERAA

TCL Corp TCLEERMHABRAR

Tian Di Science & Technology Co Ltd

R EHR R AR AR

Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd

EEeeBEEROBRAR

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd @5 A ERAF
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Holdings
as at

01.01.2013
R-E—=F

—A—H
ZERE

3,480,000

1,760,000

520,000

400,000

1,360,000

7,080,000

1,120,000

1,200,000

160,000

3,800,000
6,000,000

1,480,000

4,120,000

Additions
g

235,800

936,500

3,541,900
562,900

154,700
2,381,600

93,000

404,600

2,174,700

260,400
1,035,100

2,161,500
279,000
774,300

1,130,500

1,785,000

2,245,000

406,500

1,273,400

Bonus
ANV

433,400

380,700

Disposals

HE

(12,600)
(4,416,500)

(3,032,700)
(79,300)

(674,700)
(447,200)

(493,000)
(1,764,600)
(6,427,500)

(1,380,400)
(240,900)

(115,500)
(1,479,000)
(199,000)
(4,930,500)
(7,785,000)
(2,245,000)

(1,886,500)

(3,421,800)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=E-=%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

223,200

2,269,200
483,600

1,934,400

2,827,200

1,227,600

2,046,000

1,116,000

1,971,600



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)

B AXP #1T AZITHI AXPsA ()

China (continued)
e (&)

Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd &5 ARMH AR AR
Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd
EEBEEZARRNERAT

Wanxiang Qianchao Co Ltd B H AR AR

Weichai Power Co Ltd #5<8) hiR (B AR AR
Weifu High-Technology Group Co Ltd
BEHBFaRERRNARAT

Western Mining Co Ltd FaEfEE£RMN AR AR
Wintime Energy Co Ltd ;kZ=8EFRHERAF

Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd EEMER N ER LA
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd EERERBRHERAF

XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd
HRISEIREMRNBRAR

Xi’ An Aero-Engine Plc M ZE) R HBR AR

Xiamen C & D Inc EFIEERH AR AT
Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd EFIEE£BH AR AR
Xi'an Shaangu Power Co Ltd
ALREE RN ERLDE]

Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd

MESRERERH AR AR
Xinjiang Zhongtai Chemical Co Ltd
HEPRICERNERDE

Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes ¥ 8 & RN AR DA

Yang Quan Coal Industry Group Co Ltd
GREE (EE)RHEBRAF

Yantai Changyu Pioneer Wine Co Ltd
EERMEEEARN AR AR

Yantai Jereh Qilfield Services Group Co Ltd
EERnARREEERHERAR

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd

SMNEERO AR AR

Holdings
as at

01.01.2013
R-ZE—=F

—A—H
ZERE

680,000
1,560,000

1,200,000
1,360,000

2,760,000

5,840,000
2,880,000
3,560,000

800,000
5,360,000
400,000
800,000
2,200,000

1,320,000

3,360,000
1,920,000

280,000

840,000

Additions
g

217,600
3,910,600

357,000
1,455,900
746,700

883,200
1,336,200
1,784,200
1,562,800

920,100

256,000
3,613,700

93,000

256,000
3,735,600
4,329,600

896,700
1,965,400

89,600

601,550

249,900

Bonus
ANV

164,970

Disposals

HE

(265,200)
(932,200)

(1,557,000)
(1,737,100)
(39,900)

(1,076,400)
(71,400)
(5,689,800)
(1,243,600)
(4,480,100)
(312,000)
(5,142,100)
(493,000)
(312,000)
(4,782,400)
(1,111,200)

(3,029,100)
(1,058,200)

(109,200)

(286,640)

(1,089,900)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=EB-=%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

632,400
4,538,400

1,078,800
706,800

2,566,800
1,264,800

1,934,400
3,199,200

744,000
3,831,600

744,000
1,153,200

4,538,400

1,227,600
2,827,200

260,400

479,880
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA (1)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd 240,000

KIBRMRMN ARG

Yonyou Software Co Ltd fAEFRHAR AT
Youngor Group Co Ltd X BEERHBERAE 2,040,000
Yunnan Aluminium Co Ltd ZFERERNER DA 1,360,000

Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd 600,000
EHHEEERNARAR]

Yunnan Chihong Zinc & Germanium Co Ltd 960,000
R FERNER AT

Yunnan Copper Industry Co Ltd 1,040,000
EEWERNARAR

Yunnan Tin Co Ltd EFHERNER LA 1,080,000
Yunnan Yuntianhua Co Ltd 400,000

EEEXN RO AR AR

Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pharmaceutical Co Ltd -
EMNAHFEEERNBRAR

Zhangzidao Group Co Ltd 320,000
BFSEERNAERAR]

Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co Ltd 1,960,000
TR/ R E RO ER AR

Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd -
T RERMBA BR A A]

Zhejiang Hisun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 640,000
LB EEERHBRAR]

Zhejiang Juhua Co Ltd $TTE(LRRHBBER AT -

Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd 4,080,000
T EREERMNBR AR
Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd AT/ TR R (h B R A 7 560,000

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co Ltd -
M EBEREERDBR AR

Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd 1,240,000
BINFREERHERAR]
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Additions
g

407,400
1,689,900
606,900
404,600
508,100
636,960

241,800

251,100
721,800

78,600

95,200

583,100

589,500

195,800

1,160,580
1,034,000

179,200
1,061,100

384,520

Bonus
ANV

252,600

572,560

Holdings

as at

31.12.2013

R=B-—=%

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(156,000) 744,000
(90,300) 1,599,600
(2,646,900) -
(1,764,600) -
(475,700) 632,400
(436,320) 1,160,640

(1,281,800) -

(1,331,100) -
(526,600) 595,200

(4,200) 74,400
(415,200) -
(2,543,100) -
(31,500) 558,000
(612,600) 223,200

(48,300) 1,112,280
(3,849,200) 1,264,800

(218,400) 520,800
(56,700) 1,004,400

(1,058,760) 1,138,320



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEER300FHIEHES " HESA—EGRRZMEERES)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REHEEE R (&)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

HE_Z—=—F+-_AM—BILLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2013 31.12.2013
R=2-=% R-g-=f%
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
ZHERE g AL HE ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 81T AB{THAXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd # & =& R MHARAA] 3,120,000 886,000 - (2,146,000) 1,860,000
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd 12,720,000 9,415,200 - (5,246,400) 16,888,800
LEBEEERNBRAA]
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and 5,720,000 4,807,400 - (2,789,800) 7,737,600
Technology Co Ltd FEERIIRHAERAF
ZTE Corp FEEAMMNER AR 4,360,000 1,342,100 - (1,982,100) 3,720,000
A AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked

to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP—PEAREIRES - AIEARS—ET ARRINES (ERETRRBIRIES  BES2HER) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities
oty
China
]

Advanced Technology & Materials Co Ltd -
ZRBERHERLRF

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd -
HEIRERITRH AR AR

Air China Ltd BB Mz D BIR AR -
Aisino Co Ltd i A= EMRHBRAR -
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd -
FERERHBRLRA]

Angang Steel Co Ltd $z3ix B R A A -
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd -
ZRIGEIORRH AR AR

Anhui Hengyuan Coal-Electricity Group Co Ltd -
ZREREERNHER AT

AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd FMARERHER A E -
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 1t RIR/TH R BR AR -
Bank of China Ltd FREIRITRHERAF -
Bank of Communications Co Ltd -
SRPITR AR AR

Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd B REE1TIRH AR AR -
Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd 2R HARAF -
Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd -
RERBEREBRBRHARAT

Beijing Capital Development Co Ltd -
IR EHRAFRHERAT

Beijing Haohua Energy Resource Co Ltd -
IEREZERRRHBRAA]

Beijing Orient Landscape Co Ltd -
FEREARMROBRAF

Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd -
IERACZRHBRAR]

Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd -
IEREREAROARAF
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Additions
g

52,800
2,323,200
174,900
56,100

303,600

194,700
227,700

49,500
224,400
660,000
999,900

2,098,800
211,200
277,200

72,600

75,900

52,800

13,200

16,500

290,400

Bonus
AN

37,950

13,200

Holdings

as at

31.12.2013

R=B-—=%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 52,800
(2,323,200) -
- 174,900

- 56,100

- 303,600
(194,700) -
- 227,700

- 49,500

- 224,400
(660,000) -
(999,900) -
(2,098,800) -
(211,200) -
(277,200) -
- 72,600

- 113,850

- 52,800

- 26,400

- 16,500

- 290,400



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—RA—H
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)

China (continued)
HE (&)

Beigi Foton Motor Co Ltd -
EAEBAEROABRAT

BOE Technology Group Co Ltd -
REARBEEROBEAF

Changjiang Securities Co Ltd -
RIZBFROARAR

Chenzhou Mining Group Co Ltd -
HERMNEXROBEAF

China Baoan Group Co Ltd -
HEEZEERHERAR

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd -
HERITRHER AT

China CNR Corp Ltd Bt ERRBER AT -
China Coal Energy Co Ltd -
BRI D AR AR

China Construction Bank Corp -
HEZRRITIRNBRAF

China CSSC Hldgs Ltd FEIMM T ERHER AR -
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd -
L RIRITAR D BRR AR

China First Heavy Industries Co Ltd -
B — BRI A7)

China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd -
HEEMNBEERNBRAF

China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd -
BEARREBREXSEROAERAR

China Intl Marine Containers (Group) Co Ltd -
RGBSR (RE) RHER AR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd -
HEIASRBIRH AR AT

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd -
BERITRNBRAF

Additions
g

244,200

270,600

812,500

56,039

115,500

567,600

435,600
313,500

1,135,200

85,800
1,778,700

396,000

217,800

85,800

115,500

75,900

1,828,622

Bonus
AL

16,812

17,325

Holdings

as at

31.12.2013

R=B—-=%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 244,200
- 270,600
(68,400) 744,100
- 72,851

- 132,825
(567,600) -

- 435,600
- 313,500

(1,135,200) -

- 85,800
(1,778,700) -

- 396,000
- 217,800
- 85,800

- 115,500

75,900

(1,828,622) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEER300+EHERESC " HEER—
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

(R TE

BEEE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE_Z—=F+_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—RA—H
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)

China (continued)

RE (&)

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-Rts
(Ex 055ep2013)

BRRTROARLR — HREE (F#ER : —T—=
FNARH)

China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd

TR it E R R B PR A A

China Merchants Securities Co Ltd

BERFRNBRAF

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd

HERARITIRHD AR AR

China Nonferrous Metal Industry’s Foreign
Engineering and Construction Co Ltd

HEEEEBRERRNBRAR

China Nonferrous Metal Industry’s Foreign
Engineering A-Rts (Ex 11mar2013)

HEEESBRERRN BB AR —ARMEREZ
(Br#ER : —2—=F=A+—H)

China Oilfield Services Ltd

HiEh B RTER D B R A A

China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co Ltd -

HEIRT R (RE) R ERAF]

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp -

PEA R IROBRAT

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd -

HEEER D ERAE

China Railway Erju Co Ltd F = B(HBER AR -

China Railway Group Ltd B+ & H AR LA -

China Resources Double-Crane Pharmaceutical -
Co Ltd EREEEXRHERAF

China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical -
Co Ltd ER=NBERHBRAA]

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd -

FERERRIRHARAR]
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Additions
g

271,022

16,500

787,900

2,432,100

62,700

14,850

59,400
346,500
432,300
594,000

75,900
541,200

59,400

39,600

349,800

Bonus
AL

129,690

Holdings

as at

31.12.2013

R=B—-=%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(271,022) -

- 16,500
- 787,900
(2,432,100) -

- 62,700

(14,850) -

- 59,400
- 346,500
- 561,990
- 594,000
- 75,900
- 541,200
- 59,400

- 39,600

- 349,800



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—RA—H
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)

China (continued)
HE (&)

China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd
HEMMETRH AR AR

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd
HEEAMERHBRAF

China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd
PERZERNBR AR

China Vanke Co Ltd BRHEERHBER AR

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd
HERIENRHBRAF

Chongging Brewery Co Ltd
EEREROARAT

Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd
EERTAERHERAT

Chongging Water Group Co Ltd
BEEKEEERNARAT]

Citic Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd
FIEREREREERHARAF

CITIC Securities Co Ltd F{E&EHRNHERAE
CSG Hldgs Co Ltd #Elm 3 S E RN B R A A -
CSR Corp Ltd AEBBERHOBRAF -
Dagin Railway Co Ltd RE#EBRHER AR -
Dashang Group Co Ltd KD ER AR -
Datong Coal Industry Co Ltd -
RAFEERDER AT

Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd R ERBH AR A A -
Everbright Securities Co Ltd -
KRREHRHBRAR

Financial Street Hldgs Co Ltd -
SREERROBEATF

Founder Securities Co Ltd FIEEARNBRAA -
Fujian Sunner Development Co Ltd
BRERERBROHERAR

Additions
g

488,400

221,100

1,544,400

996,600
521,400

33,000
198,000
95,700
181,500
1,179,400
138,600
372,900
324,000
16,500
138,600

161,700
800,900

320,100

870,900
36,300

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(14,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R-B-—=F
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

488,400

221,100

1,544,400

996,600
521,400

8,170
198,000
95,700
181,500
1,127,300
138,600
372,900
324,000
16,500
138,600

161,700
786,900

320,100

870,900
36,300
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—RA—H
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)

China (continued)
HE (&)

Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd -

BREEILXEERNERAT

Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co Ltd -

HBEREE (£8) ROHARRE

GD Power Development Co Ltd -

BEENERRHERAR

Gemdale Corp &1 (£8) BRHAR AT -

GF Securities Co Ltd E#EHRH B AR -

Gree Electric Appliances Inc -

FKEBNERRNHERAT

Guanghui Energy Co Ltd BIERER N AR A -

Guangshen Railway Co Ltd -

BERERROARAR

Guangxi Liugong Machinery Co Ltd -

BEFAH TR BR A R

Guizhou Panjiang Refined Coal Co Ltd -

EMNBTRERNERLDE

Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd Bl7TE5 0D AR A A -

Haitong Securities Co Ltd /BBEFHBRMHBR A A -

Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co Ltd -

N ERBEIR B FRMRD AR AR

Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd -

RESERHERAT

Hebei Iron & Steel Co Ltd jA4tMER M AR A -

Heilongjiang Agriculture Co Ltd -

BRIILAREERGBERRA

Henan Shenhuo Coal & Power Co Ltd -

A NEERNDBREAF

Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development -
Co Ltd /A EEREZERNHERAF

Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd -

RREHFRHBRAF
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Additions
g

165,000
141,900
792,000
458,700
958,391

237,600

122,100
300,300

95,700
82,500
720,600
1,379,800
39,600

108,900

570,900
75,900

155,100

33,000

59,400

Bonus
AL

33,000

59,400

Holdings

as at

31.12.2013

R=B—-=%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 165,000
- 141,900
- 792,000
(458,700) -
(190,400) 767,991

- 237,600

- 183,150
- 300,300

- 95,700
- 82,500
(11,300) 709,300
(88,300) 1,291,500
- 79,200

- 108,900

- 570,900
- 75,900

- 155,100
- 66,000

(4,400) 114,400



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—RA—H
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)

China (continued)
HE (&)

Hualan Biological Engineering Inc -

EREMIRRHERAT

Huatai Securities Co Ltd ZEHREHRH AR AT -

Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd -

i TERGRN AR AT

Hubei Yihua Chemical Industry Co Ltd -

BWIL R TRHBR AT

Huolinhe Opencut Coal Industry Corp Ltd -

NEEEMABEREERNBRAR]

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd -

B TARITRH AR A A

Industrial Bank Co Ltd EZRITRMHARAE -

Industrial Securities Co Ltd -

BREFRODARAT

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth -
Hi-Tech Co Ltd

NELBMKLT (RE) SRERNERAE

Inner Mongolia Mengdian Huaneng Thermal -
Power Co Ltd RS E S BELAERH AR AT

Inner Mongolia Pingzhuang Energy Co Ltd -

NE G TR AR AR

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd -

NELFHEERERRHERAR

Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd -

ARG B R H AR A

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd -

TH#HERBERNERLF

Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd -

TEFTERRH AR AR

Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group Co Ltd -

THPEEREERN AR AR

Jiangsu Zongyi Co Ltd JTE&ERMN AR A A -

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd JTFAERHER AR -

Additions
g

33,000

1,108,300
221,100

112,200

39,600

1,725,900

864,600
777,900

151,800

79,200

99,000

188,100

227,700

29,665

36,300

36,300

75,900
118,800

Bonus
AL

432,300

39,600

Holdings

as at

31.12.2013

R=B—-=%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 33,000

(186,900) 921,400
- 221,100

- 112,200
- 39,600
(1,725,900) -

(1,296,900) -
(8,700) 769,200

- 151,800

- 118,800
- 99,000
- 188,100

- 227,700

32,631

36,300

36,300

(75,900) -
- 118,800
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BREEX300FTEEFESS " HKEER— (REFMEEES)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE-T- =4+ -AM—BALLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2013 31.12.2013
R=B-=% R=B—-=%
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
ZERE g AN HE ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd - 75,900 - - 75,900
EMHREXEBRNBR AT
Jilin Ji En Nickel Industry Co Ltd - 42,900 - - 42,900
ENEREBERNOBEAF
Jilin Yatai Group Co Ltd - 392,700 - - 392,700
EMNESR (EE) RHERAT]
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd - 158,400 - - 158,400
SHPAERNOBR AT
Jizhong Energy Resources Co Ltd - 132,000 - - 132,000
EPaERRN AR DA
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd - 198,000 - - 198,000
RREERHARAR
Kingfa Sci & Tech Co Ltd € EZRERHBER AR - 188,100 - - 188,100
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &/ \I%m@ﬂﬂ“ﬁﬁi"ﬂ - 42,900 - - 42,900
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd B#ZRARMDBRL - 141,900 - - 141,900
Liaoning Huajin Tongda Chemlcals Co Ltd - 62,700 - - 62,700
FEERBECIROERA
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd &/ \I%EHXT BRA - 89,100 - - 89,100
Metallurgical Corp of Ch|na Ltd - 957,000 - - 957,000
HEDR SR TRMHBRA
Minmetals Development Co Ltd - 69,300 - - 69,300
hREERERHER AT
NARI Technology Development Co Ltd - 99,000 39,600 - 138,600
B mnRERHERAR
Navinfo Co Ltd b m P4 BRI D BRAE - 13,200 2,640 (15,840) -
Neusoft Corp EREEBRHER AT - 85,800 - - 85,800
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd # % Z5MBRMHER A A - 59,400 - - 59,400
Ningbo Port Co Ltd )& ERH AR A A - 353,100 - - 353,100
Northeast Securities Co Ltd - 483,900 - (77,600) 406,300
RILBHBRHBRL
Orient Group Inc %E%Jﬂ%}ﬁlﬁ@ﬁ? - 178,200 - - 178,200
Pacific Securities Co Ltd A =EHRHBR AR - 290,300 - (195,100) 95,200
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—RA—H
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)

China (continued)
HE (&)

Pangang Group Vanadium Titanium and -
Resources Co Ltd Z5& BN ERROAR AT
Petrochina Co Ltd FEIEMAARRNERAE -
Ping An Bank Co Ltd FZiRITRH AR A A -
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd -
FEIFRRE (E) RHBRAF
Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Mining Co Ltd -
FIEILRLEEROER AR
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd -
RAEE (RE) RIHDBRAR
Power Construction Corp of China Ltd -
HEENREERHBRAF
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd 5& /8B HER AT -
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd -
BEERTERHBRAR]
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd H/&58EEERHERDF -
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd -
=T HERNDBRAF
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd -
=—EIROARRAT
SDIC Xinji Energy Co Ltd -
B R RR D BR AR
Sealand Securities Co Ltd Bl/&&E AR (D ER AR -
Sealand Securities Co Ltd-Rts (Ex 18nov2013) -
BEESHRNHEMR AR — HREE
(R —2—=F+—A+/\H)
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao Co Ltd -
IR R D BR AR
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd -
WRESBEEROARAA
Shanghai Chengtou HIdg Co Ltd -
EBERIERROBEAT

Additions
g

452,100
188,100
372,900
349,800
125,400
442,200

716,100

270,600
79,200

306,897
132,000

353,100

105,600

716,580

15,480

66,000

95,700

100,500

Bonus
AL

223,740

42,240

Holdings

as at

31.12.2013

R=B—-=%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 452,100
- 188,100
(596,640) -
- 349,800
- 125,400
- 442,200

- 716,100

- 270,600
- 79,200

- 306,897
- 132,000

- 353,100

- 147,840
(104,000) 612,580
(15,480) -
- 66,000

- 95,700

- 100,500
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—RA—H
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)

China (continued)
HE (&)

Shanghai Construction Group Co Ltd -

LERTIEERHERAT]

Shanghai Datun Energy Resources Co Ltd -

EBREERROBEAT

Shanghai Intl Airport Co Ltd -

LRSI AR AT

Shanghai Jahwa United Co Ltd -

EERIEBERHERAR]

Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd -

FERFRK (KE) RHBRAF]

Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Hldg Co Ltd -

EERESERNOBREAT

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd -

EEBRERBITROBRATR]

Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd -

EERERERRRG AR AR

Shanxi Lanhua Sci-Tech Venture Co Ltd -

I RTERHRBIERH BR A E

Shanxi Luan Environmental Energy -
Development Co Ltd

LB RREERAEROBRAA

Shanxi Securities Co Ltd IUFAEFBRNBRAA] -

Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd -

LA ARE A F AR D AR A

Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co Ltd -

WEATER D BRI A R 2 ]

Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co Ltd -

WA LEER D ERAF

Shenergy Co Ltd BEERHBR AR -

Shenzhen Agricultural Products Co Ltd -

YT REmBRHFRAR]

Shenzhen Laibao Hi-Tech Co Ltd -

RY KB SRR AR AR
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Additions
g

69,300

62,700

102,300

26,400

174,900

82,500

1,303,500

247,500

118,800

95,700

1,178,000

240,900

29,700

171,600

283,800
201,300

16,500

Bonus
AL

13,860

Disposals

HE

(1,303,500)

(185,700)
(240,900)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R-B-—=F
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

83,160

62,700

102,300

39,600

174,900

82,500

247,500

118,800

95,700

992,300

29,700

171,600

283,800
201,300

16,500



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—RA—H
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)

China (continued)
HE (&)

Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd -
RYIEE BRI AR E]

Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd -
AmFeamEeeBRNERAR

Sichuan Hongda Co Ltd P9I ZZZRHDBER AR -
Sichuan Swellfun Co Ltd FU)II7k#3 B R AR -
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd 45BN ER AT -
Sinovel Wind Group Co Ltd
FEHRBRE (KE) RHBRRA
Soochow Securities Co Ltd
REEBEHFRHAR AT
Southwest Securities Co Ltd -
AEEFRHARAR

Suning Commerce Group Co Ltd -
HETPEERNOBREAT]

Suning Universal Co Ltd ZZRIKBHER AR -
Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd -
EILERKRROBRAT

Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd -
AT HBEEEROER AR

TBEA Co Ltd FEE TN EBR AR -
TCL Corp TCLEEIRMHABRAR -
Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd -
EEeeBEERNHBRATR

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd RI7 % AR AR -
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 5 &% BB MH AR AR -
Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd -
EESEZABRRNER AR

Wanxiang Qianchao Co Ltd &mREERHER A -
Weichai Power Co Ltd 458 ik BR AR -
Western Mining Co Ltd FEEIRERH AR LA -
Western Securities Co Ltd FESESRN AR AT -

pu}

Additions
g

382,800

254,100

128,700
36,300
475,800
29,700

1,097,000

705,700

514,800

82,500
85,800

13,200

277,200
435,600
108,900

300,300
49,500
112,200

85,800
99,000
201,300
530,600

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2013

R=B—-=%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 382,800
- 254,100
(128,700) -
- 36,300
(75,200) 400,600
(29,700) -
(231,800) 865,200
- 705,700

- 514,800

- 82,500
- 85,800

- 26,400

- 277,200
- 435,600
- 108,900

- 300,300
- 49,500
- 112,200

(85,800) -
- 99,000
- 201,300
(46,800) 483,800
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—RA—H
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)

China (continued)
HE (&)

Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd EU£HERH AR DA -
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd & Hle R AR A A -
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd -
HRISBETRERRNHERLF
Xi’An Shaangu Power Co Ltd -
ARREB NRHERLDE]
Xiamen C&D Inc EFZERHERAF -
Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd EFIEEBH AR AR -
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd -
Frae RN ER DT
Xinjiang Zhongtai Chemical Co Ltd -
MEP R ERNOBRAT
Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes Co Ltd -
FREERNARAF
Yangquan Coal Industry Group Co Ltd -
GREE (KE) RHERAR
Yantai Changyu Pioneer Wine Co Ltd -
BERGEERERNAR AR
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd -
SMNFEERD AR AT
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd -
KT AR AR
Youngor Group Co Ltd #XBEBEROBRAF] -
Yunnan Aluminium Co Ltd ZEfEERNBR D -
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd -
EHHEEERNERAT
Yunnan Chihong Zinc & Germanium Co Ltd A-Rts -
(Ex 03apr2013)
ERStAEHROBRAR - ARMAKREE
(R —2—=FMA=H)
Yunnan Chihong Zinc & Germanium Co Ltd -
ElRE#ERN AR AR
Yunnan Copper Co Ltd ZfRERNDER AT -
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Additions
g

422,400
207,900
237,600
59,400
349,800
29,700
158,400
95,700
244,200
138,600
19,800
59,400
16,409
148,500
99,000

42,900

20,790

90,090

75,900

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2013

R=B—-=%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 422,400
- 207,900
- 237,600
- 59,400
- 349,800
- 29,700
- 158,400
- 95,700
- 244,200
- 138,600
- 19,800
- 59,400
- 32,818
- 148,500

99,000
42,900

(20,790) -

- 90,090

- 75,900



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEXR (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE-_T—=F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R=B-=%
—RA—H
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
Lk a (&)

China (continued)
HE (&)

Yunnan Tin Co Ltd EF#HERHER AR

Yunnan Yuntianhua Co Ltd

EEEXMRHBRAA]

Zhangzidao Group Co Ltd

BEFESEERHAERAR

Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co Ltd -

TR B B mAEER D BRA A

Zhejiang Hisun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd -

LB SR RHERAT

Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd -

TIEREERMN AR AR

Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd 41 I#TMK D B R A A -

Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd -

BINFREERHERAT

Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd #&=&KH AR -

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd -

ZEBERBRNER LA

Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and -
Technology Co Ltd FEERIIRHAERAF

ZTE Corp FEBRMHER DA -

Additions
g

79,200
29,700

23,100

141,900

46,200

254,100

39,600
89,100

207,900
924,000

415,800

290,400

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R-B-—=F
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

79,200
29,700

23,100

141,900

46,200

254,100

39,600
160,380

207,900
924,000

415,800

290,400

142



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

HOLDINGS OF COLLATERAL
BFENIEF @

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZZE—=F+=AM—AH

Nature of the collateral Collateral provider

ERmMEE KR REEA

Listed stock Deutsche Bank AG London

= RESRTEE (RBENTT)

Listed stock UBS AG, London Branch

= IniRERE (RO 1T)

Listed stock and cash Credit Suisse Securities (Europe) Limited
ITRERRE WmHEERES (BUM) BRAR

143

% of net asset value
covered by collateral

ERmAEFNEEFETIL (%)

37.29

43.96

27.07

108.32



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEHEHESC " HESTA -SSR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBAWE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
HE_Z—=—F+-_AM—BILLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BERE

At the end of financial period
BET5 AHZMEHR

31 December 2013 —E—=F+_A#—H
31 December 2012 —ZE——F+=-A#—H
31 December 2011 —ZE——&F+=-A#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEMNBRSRITE REBEE

Financial period ended
BZETH AL 2R

31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_FA#—H

g

31 December 2012 —E——F+_AH#—H

@

31 December 2011 —ZE——F+_-A#—H

31 December 2010 —ZE—ZF+ - A#—H

31 December 2009 —ZEZEAE+-FA#H—H

31 December 2008 (Since inception)
ZEZNFFTZAM—A (BRILAK)

Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value SEN
BE BE

HE FE

HKD HKD

BT BT
8,162,918,132 25.1942
8,786,553,381 27.4580
5,487,104,099 25.5928
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BEN BEN

=31 =45

BITE B

HKD HKD

BT BT

29.9867 23.6608
29.2200 23.2421
35.1817 25.1322
36.3957 26.1348
38.6382 19.7676
55.5836 17.1883

144



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEE™(EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
R&EHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZE—=F+ZAM—H

Securities name
EHEB

Listed equities
FHRG

Hong Kong
BB

AAC Technologies Hldgs Inc ImZRHTIER AR A R
Agile Property Hidgs Ltd #/E 24t E1E M AR A R
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd - H

PR R ZERITIRD BRR AR —HAR

AIA Group Ltd KRB IERBR AR

Air China Ltd - H FRBIBEMZERDER AT —HR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd - H
ZEHGENCRRMDER AR —HRK

ASM Pacific Technology Ltd

Bank of China Ltd - H BRI TR BR A E] —H X
Bank of Communications Co Ltd - H
RBIRITIRMNBRAE —HAR

Bank of East Asia Ltd Rz R7TAR A A

Beijing Enterprises Hldgs Ltd 1t R AR A A
Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd EREBRERIER AR A A

BOC Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd A $E&S (FE%) AR A A
Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd
FEEPETBEIERER AT

Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd B4R AR
Cheung Kong (HIdgs) Ltd £/IE % (£E) BRAR
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Hidgs Ltd KT EZEEEGE A7)
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd - H F{ZR1TRMDER AR —H K
China Communications Construction Co Ltd - H
PR A BB AR BR AR —HAR

China Construction Bank Corp - H

IR IR TR BR AR —HAX

China Life Insurance Co Ltd - H

PR ASIRBER D BRRA R —HAE

China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd FEISFFLEBFRAR]
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd - H
RERITRMD AR AR —HR

China Merchants Hidgs (Intl) Co Ltd #EEBEE AR A A
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd - H

PR RAERITIRDBIR AR —HAK

145

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (REEFE
ERE A¥E B (%)

HKD

BT
46,000 1,731,900 0.74
138,000 1,141,260 0.49
759,000 2,891,790 1.24
312,800 12,152,280 5.22
46,000 265,420 0.11
11,500 330,625 0.14
2,300 147,890 0.06
1,909,000 6,815,130 2.93
138,000 753,480 0.32
55,200 1,813,320 0.78
23,000 1,761,800 0.76
138,000 1,237,860 0.54
69,000 1,711,200 0.73
92,000 1,161,040 0.50
92,000 1,506,960 0.65
23,000 2,817,500 1.21
23,000 1,124,700 0.48
115,000 483,000 0.21
161,000 1,006,250 0.44
2,530,000 14,800,500 6.35
230,000 5,577,500 2.39
23,000 842,950 0.36
181,516 2,998,644 1.29
46,000 1,297,200 0.56
276,000 2,373,600 1.02



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEREEEB100EHESE™ EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
R&EHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZE—=F+ZAM—H

Securities name

EHEEB

Listed equities (continued)
FikRsm (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

China Mobile Ltd FEE AR A A

China National Building Material Co Ltd T B2 D AR A7
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd R ElGINEEBR AT

China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co Ltd

BRI REE (RE) IR BRR AR

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp - H

P ELAE(E TR AR AR —HAR

China Resources Cement Hldgs Ltd = BEICEER AR A A
China Resources Gas Group Ltd ZEHRRIZAERR A 7]
China Resources Land Ltd FEHE AR QA

China Resources Power Hldgs Co ZEHE NI AR AF
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd - H

R RE IR AR ARl —H R

China Telecom Corp Ltd - H #EEEKRHERAE —HEK
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd

H BB S AR BIE (B8 R BR A A

CLP HIdgs Ltd R &EZRAR QA

CNOOC Ltd ¥ B G /=0 HER AT

Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd ZEHEZEIRAR AT
Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd - H
RRVAEEBERNOHBR AT —HRK

Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd [BEAMESEEGRE AT
Fih Mobile Ltd E&FEEBRAR]

Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd RAiR€4E E AR A A)
GCL Poly Energy Hldgs Ltd R F|i#EeeRIZRER A7)
Golden Eagle Retail Group Ltd £ EEZEEGE QA
Guangdong Investment Ltd E/§REGRE A A

Hang Lung Properties Ltd 12t ZEBR A A

Hang Seng Bank Ltd B4R/ TAR A A

Henderson Land Development Co Ltd BEIKZEEHBR A 7

Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZEEFEE AR AF
Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd &R AR A A

Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd F8X S REEMER AT

HSBC Hldgs Plc JEE1FRRBR AR

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEZFEE
BRE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
172,500 13,843,125 5.94
46,000 383,640 0.16
138,000 2,994,600 1.29
36,800 1,118,720 0.48
671,600 4,251,228 1.82
92,000 479,320 0.21
46,000 1,230,500 0.53
92,000 1,764,560 0.76
92,000 1,685,440 0.72
46,000 1,124,700 0.48
138,000 540,960 0.23
138,000 1,598,040 0.69
57,500 3,521,875 1.51
460,000 6,633,200 2.85
23,000 107,410 0.05
46,000 555,680 0.24
184,000 542,800 0.23
23,000 95,680 0.04
69,000 4,795,500 2.06
23,000 54,970 0.02
69,000 705,180 0.30
138,000 1,046,040 0.45
23,000 562,350 0.24
27,600 3,461,040 1.49
25,300 1,118,260 0.48
34,500 3,153,300 1.35
92,000 1,635,760 0.70
20,700 2,672,370 1.15
257,600 21,677,040 9.30
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEE™(EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
R&EHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZE—=F+ZAM—H

Securities name

EHEEB

Listed equities (continued)
FikRsm (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Hutchison Whampoa Ltd Mz & E R A )
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China - H

R TRsRTTARM BRR AR —HER

Kerry Logistics Network Ltd 3= 2 ¥ B8 A R A 7
Kerry Propertie Ltd 32 EERBER A A

Kunlun Energy Co Ltd EmteRER AT

Lenovo Group Ltd B8 EE AR AT

Li & Fung Ltd FIZBR A F

Lifestyle Intl Hidgs Ltd F{gEIFEEE AR A R]

Link Real Estate Investment trust sB[EEEREETES

Longfor Properties Co Ltd sE#EBR A 7
MGM China Hidgs Ltd &R EERER AT

Nine Dragons Paper Hldgs Ltd B4 % (35/%) R A A

People’s Insurance Co (Group) Of China Ltd - H
PEARRBEBEROHBRAR —HA

Petrochina Co Ltd - H FBIARMRARTRMDBER AT —HA%

PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd - H

H A R ERBE AR BBR A R —H X

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd - H
RETR2RE (RE) RHDERAT —HK

Power Assets Hldgs Ltd B EE AR A R]

Prada SPA

Sands China Ltd £ AR A A

Shanghai Industrial Hldgs Ltd -/8& 232 AR QA
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd X EHEIERBR A7
Sino Land Co Ltd (5F1E#BR A A

SIM Hidgs Ltd JBPIEATR AR AR

SOHO China Ltd SOHO #EHR A A

Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 2&ZE AR A 5]

Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd ¥TBE M E R AR AR
Swire Pacific Ltd “A" KERDER AR A’

Tencent Hldgs Ltd BEEIZIRAR AR

Want Want China Hldgs Ltd FBIREAEERE AR A A
Wharf Hidgs Ltd NLEEEEE AR A A
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEZFEE
BRE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
46,000 4,853,000 2.08
1,863,000 9,762,120 4.20
5,750 63,250 0.03
57,500 1,541,000 0.66
46,000 628,360 0.27
46,000 433,780 0.19
92,000 920,000 0.39
92,000 1,319,280 0.57
34,500 1,293,750 0.56
46,000 498,640 0.21
9,200 303,140 0.13
69,000 465,060 0.20
322,000 1,207,500 0.52
506,000 4,295,940 1.84
97,060 1,116,190 0.48
69,000 4,805,850 2.06
57,500 3,544,875 1.52
23,000 1,581,250 0.68
73,600 4,669,920 2.00
23,000 652,050 0.28
92,000 1,633,920 0.70
46,000 485,760 0.21
69,000 1,787,100 0.77
218,500 1,450,840 0.62
23,000 250,700 0.11
46,000 4,505,700 1.93
11,500 1,043,625 0.45
29,900 14,800,500 6.35
115,000 1,285,700 0.55
23,000 1,361,600 0.58



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEREEEB100EHESE™ EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)

BrREHS (])
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZE—=F+=_AM—H

Securities name

EHEEB

Listed equities (continued)
FikRsm (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Wynn Macau Ltd ;XFRFIERA A

Yue Yuen Industrial Hidg #A7t T% (5£8) AR A 7

Total investments R & # %58
Other net assets Hih & FE

Net assets value as at 31 December 2013
R-E—=F+_AM—HBHNEEFE

Total investments, at cost %& 4258 (3ZRZN)

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (HEEFE
BERE ATE HBIDH (%)
HKD
BT
64,400 2,260,440 0.97
34,500 888,375 0.38
227,806,302 97.78
5,163,415 2.22
232,969,717 100.00

214,881,422
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REESEDX
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE_T—=F+t_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R-B—=f
—A—H Additions
ZERE g
Listed equities
Lk
Hong Kong
&k
AAC Technologies Hldgs Inc - 46,000
In BRI AR AR
Agile Property Hldgs Ltd H#/E4tE IR AR A 72,000 156,000
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-H 480,000 633,000
HEIRERITRNEBR AR —HRK
AIA Group Ltd RABRBRIZRBR A A 103,200 236,000
Air China Ltd-H FEIEIR M ZRHBRDE —HAR 24,000 22,000
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H 18,000 26,500
RGN EBR AR —HR
Anta Sports Products Ltd ZHEEHRAR AR 72,000 18,000
ASM Pacific Technology Ltd - 6,700
Bank of China Ltd-H #ER{TRMHERAE —HK 1,356,000 1,482,000
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H 252,000 366,000
ZBIRITIRMDBR DA —H &
Bank of East Asia Ltd EapiR{TER A A 14,400 58,800
Beijing Enterprises Hidgs Ltd 1t RiZRA R A A - 23,000
Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd & EBFFERAR AR 48,000 126,000
BOC Hong Kong (Hldgs) Ltd 66,000 50,000
hERE R (FEIR) BRRAE
Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd 24,000 68,000
ZERHPBTEERAR AT
Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd FIZ=fZEER A E] - 92,000
Cheung Kong (HIdgs) Ltd 12,000 11,000
RIE¥ (KE)BRAHA
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Hldgs Ltd 12,000 32,000
RIERESERRAA
China Agri-Industries Hldgs Ltd 46,800 25,200
HEE IR AR A A
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-H 264,000 298,000
FERITRINER AR —HK
China Coal Energy Co Ltd-H 48,000 32,000

REP RN BRAR —HK

149

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2013

R=B-=F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 46,000

(90,000) 138,000
(354,000) 759,000

(26,400) 312,800

- 46,000
(33,000) 11,500
(90,000) -

(4,400) 2,300

(929,000) 1,909,000
(480,000) 138,000

(18,000) 55,200
- 23,000
(36,000) 138,000
(47,000) 69,000
- 92,000
- 92,000
- 23,000
(21,000) 23,000
(72,000) -

(447,000) 115,000

(80,000) -



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB100EHES™ ESETFsRZINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* ()
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE_T—=F+t_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R-B—=f
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LIRS (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&5 (8)
China Communications Construction Co-H 132,000
HERBRERNBRAR —HAR
China Construction Bank Corp-H 1,452,000
HEIZFIRITRN AR AR —HAR
China Everbright Ltd B KIERR B R A F] 24,000
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H 84,000
HEASRERNDEBRAR —HR
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd -
FERFAEERAF
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H 84,000
BERITRM AR DR —HK
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H Rts -
(Ex 29 Aug 2013, Trade 09 Sep -
16 Sep 2013) Expired
BERITROBR AR —HAREHREE
(#ER : —E—=F/\AHNAB -
BERY : —T—=5AHANBZENATA)
China Merchants Hldgs (Intl) Co Ltd -
BERERAR AR
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-H 162,000
HEIRARITRNBR A —HAR
China Mobile Ltd FEIZEER A E] 90,000
China National Building Material Co Ltd-H 72,000
HEIEM RN AR AT —HRK
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd 48,000
HEINERAR AR
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co-H 9,600
FEIRTEFRE (B R BRL R —HR
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-H 240,000
HEA B TRNBRAF —HAR
China Resources Cement Hldgs Ltd 24,000

EHRRERARLQE

Additions
g

355,000

1,427,000

12,000
161,000

45,000

204,516

29,232

46,000

214,000

91,500
182,000

120,000

88,800

522,000

68,000

Bonus
AL

129,600

Disposals

HE

(326,000)

(349,000)

(36,000)
(15,000)

(22,000)

(107,000)

(29,232)

(100,000)

(9,000)
(208,000)

(30,000)

(61,600)

(220,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=B-=F
+=AMt—H
ZRERE

161,000

2,530,000

230,000

23,000

181,516

46,000

276,000

172,500
46,000

138,000

36,800

671,600

92,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* ()
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE_T—=F+t_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R-B—=f
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LIRS (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (&)
China Resources Enterprise Ltd 24,000
ERHEIEBRAR
China Resources Gas Group Ltd -
EEMRIERARLDA
China Resources Land Ltd ZHE# AR AT 24,000
China Resources Power Hldgs Co 24,000
EHENERBR DA
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H 48,000
HEISER RN BRAF —HAR
China Telecom Corp Ltd-H 96,000
HEEERNERAF —HRK
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd 24,000
FEBSPREE () RHBRAR
Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Ltd -
EREREEEERAR]
CITIC Pacific Ltd R{ZZ=E AR QA 96,000
CLP HIdgs Ltd #EZRRERAF 18,000
CNOOC Ltd FE& ¥ A mER AR 264,000
COSCO Pacific Ltd #EATFFER A 24,000
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd 96,000
EHEERERAR
Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H 72,000
REAESEROBRAF—HAR
Esprit HIdgs Ltd BRERIRKIERABR DA 18,000
Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd 276,000
BERMESERRAR
FIH Mobile Ltd EEEEBEAR QA -
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd 12,000

PAIREEEFR AR

GCL Poly Energy Hldgs Ltd -
RN BRI AR AR

Golden Eagle Retail Group Ltd -
CEEEEERRAR
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Additions
g

20,000

46,000

68,000
68,000

86,000
350,000
114,000

30,800

54,000

50,500
262,000
108,000
125,000

62,000

4,500
561,000

23,000
57,000

331,000

69,000

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(44,000)

(88,000)

(308,000)

(30,800)

(150,000)
(11,000)
(66,000)

(132,000)

(198,000)

(88,000)

(22,500)
(653,000)

(308,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=B-=F
+=AMt—H
ZRERE

46,000

92,000
92,000

46,000

138,000

138,000

57,500
460,000

23,000

46,000

184,000

23,000
69,000

23,000

69,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB100EHES™ ESETFsRZINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* ()
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE_T—=F+t_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R-B—=f
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LIRS (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (&)
Guangdong Investment Ltd £/8% & BR A7) -
Hang Lung Properties Ltd EEEHGR A A 12,000
Hang Seng Bank Ltd [E4R1TBRAF 10,800
Henderson Land Development Co Ltd 12,000
BEKEMERRAR
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd BZEBREEER AR 12,000
Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd -
BEEPERRARAF
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd 13,200
BARGREEMARAT]
HSBC Hldgs Plc JEZ#%z AR AR 144,000
Hutchison Whampoa Ltd M =HER AT 36,000
Hysan Development Co Ltd #1EEZERE A A 24,000
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China-H 1,068,000

HEITESRITIRD BB AR —HR

Kerry Logistics Network Ltd -

REVRBRBRAR

Kerry Properties Ltd ZEZHRAERAF 6,000

Kerry Properties Ltd -
(Ex 28 Nov 2013 Offer Shares)

REERARAT

(BERMKRFR : —T—ZF+—ATN\A)
Kingboard Chemical Hidgs Ltd &5t T&E 12,000
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd EREERER AR 24,000
Lenovo Group Ltd B8 E AR A A 96,000
Li & Fung Ltd FZER Q7] 72,000
Lifestyle Intl Hldgs Ltd /@B EEHR AR -
Link Real Estate Investment Trust 36,000
EEFMEREETED
Longfor Properties Co Ltd Bt EHRE A A 18,000
MGM China Hldgs Ltd EmigPBIZRER AR 14,400
New World Development Co Ltd 84,000
Mt RERARAF

Additions
g

182,000
29,000
29,400
11,500

22,500
92,000

14,500

159,600
31,000
13,000

1,206,000

5,750

73,500
5,500

3,000
22,000
126,000
56,000
92,000
49,500

167,000
78,000
106,000

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2013

R=B-=F

Disposals +Z=A#—H
HE ZRERE

(44,000) 138,000

(18,000) 23,000
(12,600) 27,600
- 25,300

- 34,500

- 92,000
(7,000) 20,700

(46,000) 257,600
(21,000) 46,000
(37,000) -
(411,000) 1,863,000

- 5,750
(22,000) 57,500
(5,500) -
(15,000) -
- 46,000
(176,000) 46,000
(36,000) 92,000
- 92,000
(51,000) 34,500
(139,000) 46,000
(83,200) 9,200
(190,000) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REAS2HR (F)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE_T—=F+t_AM—HLFE

Listed equities (continued)
LHka (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
&5 (8)

New World Development Co Ltd
(Ex 11 Jun 2013 Offer Shares)
Tt AERARAA
(BRERMBRFH : ZT—=FA+—AH)
New World Development Co Ltd
(Ex 11 Oct 2013 Offer Shares)

FERERBRAF
(BERORER : —ZT—=F1+A+—H)
Nine Dragons Paper Hldgs Ltd

BEAE (FR) BRARA)

People’s Insurance Co (Group) Of China Ltd-H
HEARRBEERGOBR AR —HAR
Petrochina Co Ltd-H
HEAERARRNDBR AR —HAR
PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H
B ARMERBROBR AR —HAR
PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H-Rts
(Ex 28 May 2013 Trade 05 Jun-13 Jun 2013)
HEARMERBRRDERAF —HRERES
(Bp#ER : —E—=FRATN\B
BEERY : —T—=FXHABZE~A+=R)
Ping An Insurance Group Co Of China Ltd-H
FETF 2R (RE) RHBRLE —HK
Power Assets Hldgs Ltd S4B £ AR A A
Prada SPA
Renhe Commercial Hldgs Co Ltd
ANEEERER AR
Sands China Ltd €/ EARAH
Shanghai Industrial Hldgs Ltd
EBEXEERBRAF
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd
R E I EERBR AR
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Holdings
as at

01.01.2013
R-B—=&

—A-H
ZERE

24,000

312,000

24,000

18,000
24,000
7,200
1,824,000

19,200
24,000

18,000

Additions
g

1,187

1,375

125,000

322,000

450,000

161,060

3,960

51,000
55,500
15,800
456,000

63,200
21,000

74,000

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(1,187)

(1,375)

(80,000)

(256,000)

(88,000)

(3,960)

(22,000)

(2,280,000)

(8,800)
(22,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=B-=F
+=AMt—H
ZRERE

69,000

322,000

506,000

97,060

69,000
57,500
23,000
73,600

23,000

92,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB100EHES™ ESETFsRZINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* ()
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE_T—=F+t_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R-B—=f
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LIRS (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&5 (8)
Sino Land Co Ltd EREZ%ER A 48,000
SIM Hidgs Ltd JBPIFRIERAR AR 24,000
SOHO China Ltd SOHO FEIA R A A] 30,000
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 5Z2ZTEHE A -
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd 24,000
EEMERRARAR
Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A" K& BRHAERAEA 12,000
Swire Properties Ltd A& EHRAF -
Tencent Hidgs Ltd E:IERER QA 14,400
Want Want China Hldgs Ltd 72,000
IR R RR A 7
Wharf Hidgs Ltd fLEEESBER AR 36,000
Wheelock & Co Ltd €=LER QA -
Wing Hang Bank Ltd X FHRITAR QA -
Wynn Macau Ltd XFIBPIBRAF 19,200
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd-H 72,000
SMEEROBRAR—HAR
Yue Yuen Industrial Hidg 12,000

WL (KE) BRAA

Additions
g

42,000
45,000
419,500
45,000
22,000

10,500
61,600
15,500

219,000

31,000
66,000
11,000
82,800
168,000

66,500

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(44,000)
(231,000)
(22,000)

(11,000)
(61,600)

(176,000)

(44,000)
(66,000)
(11,000)
(37,600)

(240,000)

(44,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=B-=F
+=AMt—H
ZRERE

46,000
69,000
218,500
23,000
46,000

11,500

29,900
115,000

23,000

64,400

34,500
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERRHR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
HE-_ZT——F1+-_AM—BILLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
EERE

At the end of financial period

HET 5 B8z MBHR

31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_-FA#—H
31 December 2012 —E——F+=-AM#—H
31 December 2011 —Z——&F+ - F#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE REMEE

Financial period ended
BZE TS AL 2 BEER

31 December 2013 —T—=F+_A#—AH
31 December 2012 —T——F+_A#—AH
31 December 2011 ZE——F+=ZAM—AH
31 December 2010 —E—ZF+-AM—H
31 December 2009 —EZThF+-AM—AH

31 December 2008 (Since inception)
ZEENF+Z AM—A (BRILAKR)
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Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value BN
BE BE

FE e

HKD HKD

BT BT
232,969,717 20.2582
117,414,555 19.5691
78,072,584 15.6145
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
FEN FEN

&& RIE

BITE fEEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
21.0537 17.1532
19.5759 15.5339
20.5366 13.6323
21.3054 15.7603
18.6247 9.4273
20.9621 8.8426




W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EELRS0FEESESS (HEESR - ESRAXFMEEESR)

(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
R&EHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZE—=F+ZAM—H

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuer
B AXP BT AZITH AXPsA

China
hE

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd A B ZZIE{TIRHBRA A
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd ZHISIRICERND BRA A
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 1t FERFTHIDBR A A

Bank of Communications Co Ltd X iBIRTTHMN AR A A
BesTV New Media Co Ltd BRBHMEEKHBRAE
China CNR Corp Ltd FEILERHERAF

China Everbright Bank Co Ltd B¢ ASRITIMD AR AR
China Life Insurance Co Ltd F B A ZHREEEDER AT
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd #EE1TINBER A 7]
China Merchants Securities Co Ltd #BEZEHFRHDBRRA 7
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd FEBIR 4 R/TD AR A A
China National Chemical Engineering Co Ltd
FELETIRRHBRAF

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd

R ELR TR (@) IR BRAF]

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp #E AR TR D AR A A
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd # Bl RE R (D B R A A
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd FEfAE TRHD AR A A
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd
AR () B PR A

China United Network Communications Ltd

H Rl & AR B E R AR AR

CITIC Securities Co Ltd {57 BRA A

CSR Corp Ltd FEFEERHDERAF]

Daqin Railway Co Ltd AE&ERMDERAF]

Founder Securities Co Ltd 5 IEEEHRHBRAF
Gemdale Corp &b (5£E) RIDERAF]

Guanghui Energy Co Ltd EEsEIR% B BR A )

Haitong Securities Co Ltd /& BESRMD AR A A

Huatai Securities Co Ltd #HFHFRMNER A A

Huaxia Bank Co Ltd FEERTRMNERA A

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd

B TRgRITARGD BRA

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings HERE (HEEFE
BERE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
1,323,600 4,189,271 2.88
87,600 1,908,261 1.31
295,200 2,833,237 1.95
838,800 4,127,379 2.84
32,400 1,532,821 1.05
99,600 626,651 0.43
924,000 3,149,476 2.17
106,800 2,071,962 1.43
849,600 11,844,811 8.15
141,600 2,298,924 1.58
1,154,400 11,405,003 7.85
74,400 762,689 0.52
187,200 4,442,542 3.06
160,800 923,100 0.64
130,800 2,649,869 1.82
212,400 1,524,148 1.05
691,200 2,772,253 1.91
372,000 1,525,379 1.05
375,600 6,107,619 4.20
136,800 881,736 0.61
349,200 3,302,291 2.27
62,400 471,760 0.32
182,400 1,554,287 1.07
207,600 2,322,343 1.60
351,600 5,104,621 3.51
106,800 1,226,208 0.84
270,000 2,958,112 2.04
741,600 3,392,522 2.33
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EELRS0FEESESS (HEESR - ESRAXFMEEESR)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
R&EHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZE—=F+ZAM—H

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuer (continued)
B AXP 1T ABZITHAXPsA (&)

China (continued)
B (&)

Industrial Bank Co Ltd B2 3R7 T B R A )

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth Group Hi-Tech Co Ltd

AREBMHL (EE) SRRROAER QA

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd
NEEFNEEEEROHBERAA

Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd

WS o B 8 Hi B A 1) B BR A )

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd JTFEIRZRHBERAF

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd FEEZERR B BR AR
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd E/M%¥ &BRHD AR AR

NARI Technology Development Co Ltd

B E m In RHR AR (D B R A A

New China Life Insurance Co Ltd #1%E A FHREEHD AR AR
PetroChina Co Ltd FEIARRARKMNERAF

Ping An Insurance Group Co Of China Ltd

PRI RRE (RE) RIDARAA

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd {RF|EHhE (£E) RHBRAF
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd B85 £ERHDER AR

Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd = —ETR{H AR AF]
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd ISR ESEERHER A )
Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd

R ER (RE) RHBRAF]

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank
EARERBITROBRAF

Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy Development Co Ltd
PR R R IREE R R BRA A

Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd EFIE 2R BRA 7

Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd A& &ERHBRA A

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd & EXEERHER A F

157

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings HERE (HEEFE
ERE A¥E B (%)

HKD

BT
514,800 6,682,404 4.60
87,600 2,499,822 1.72
85,200 4,225,083 2.91
67,200 371,134 0.26
2,400 43,578 0.03
100,800 2,324,972 1.60
24,000 3,940,151 2.71
63,600 1,211,861 0.83
66,000 1,935,862 1.33
135,600 1,337,935 0.92
252,000 13,429,943 9.24
154,800 1,634,492 1.12
200,400 3,628,479 2.50
72,000 592,314 0.41
6,000 132,471 0.09
156,000 1,053,465 0.72
554,400 6,699,149 4.61
1,200 16,392 0.01
34,800 1,072,455 0.74
38,400 421,201 0.29
596,400 1,757,722 1.21




W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EELRS0FEESESS (HEESR - ESRAXFMEEESR)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
R&EHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZE—=F+ZAM—H

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Securities name Holdings HERE (HEEFE
EHEB BERE AFE B (%)
AXPs* issued by AXP issuer (continued) HKD
B AXP BT ARTH AXPsA (&) BT
China (continued)
FRE (%)
Total investments & 4258 142,920,160 98.33
Tax % (658,811) (0.45)
Other net assets H{th&E&E #{E 3,087,499 2.12
Net assets value as at 31 December 2013
RZE—=F+AM—BNEEFE 145,348,848 100.00
Total investments, at cost %& 4258 (3ZRZN) 150,921,120
A AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked
to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP— P EYA JRiE#E - ATELA RS — B 7 A IRAI 91855 (15 A TR R GRIRIEE - FIR 2 HFEE)
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EE LR S0PEEHESS (" HESA ESRRIZMEEESD)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REASEBR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE T4+ -AM—ALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2013 31.12.2013
R=-ZF-=F R-E-—=F
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=A#—H
ZERE g AL HE ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuer
B AXP 81T ABITHIAXPsA
China
H
Agricultural Bank Of China Ltd 1,639,400 210,000 - (525,800) 1,323,600
R ERITIRHBRAF
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd 163,800 - - (76,200) 87,600
ZESBKEROBRAR
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd It FEITRHBER DA 410,200 40,800 - (155,800) 295,200
Bank of Communications Co Ltd 1,587,600 73,200 - (822,000) 838,800
RiBBITRNBR AR
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd 343,000 267,800 - (610,800) -
Z LR M BRAR
BesTV New Media Co Ltd - 32,400 - - 32,400
BRBIEERNERAE
China CNR Corp Ltd Bt ERHBR AR 263,200 42,000 - (205,600) 99,600
China Coal Energy Co Ltd 180,600 - - (180,600) -
PEFEEERROBRAT
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd 414,400 783,000 - (273,400) 924,000
RENHRIRITIRODBR AR
China Life Insurance Co Ltd 71,400 75,600 - (40,200) 106,800
HEASRBIRHERAE
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd 813,400 240,364 - (204,164) 849,600
BERITRHBRAA
China Merchants Securities Co Ltd - 141,600 - - 141,600
BrEBEsRHBRAR
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd 1,551,200 - - (396,800) 1,154,400
HERAERITIRHBRAE
China National Chemical Engineering Co Ltd - 74,400 - - 74,400
FEMLETERHOBRAT
China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd 225,400 21,600 - (59,800) 187,200
RERT R (SE) ROBRAR]
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp 275,800 75,600 70,920 (261,520) 160,800
FEABIEIRNHERAT
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd 217,000 14,000 - (100,200) 130,800
PEMERRROBRAT
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd 291,200 67,200 - (146,000) 212,400

PEMMETRNARAF
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EELRS0FEESESS (HEESR - ESRAXFMEEESR)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* ()
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE_T—=F+t_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R-B-Z=F
—A—H
ZERE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuer (continued)
B AXP 21T AR{THAXPs A ()

China (continued)
B (%)

China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd 1,072,400
PERZERNBR AR

China United Network Communications Ltd 449,400
HEE S BEBERNBRAR

CITIC Securities Co Ltd F{EiLAFRHBER AT 459,200
CSR Corp Ltd #EEBEROBREAF] 144,200
Dagin Railway Co Ltd RE#EKIMHERLDF 390,600
Everbright Securities Co Ltd -
KRREFEHFBRHERAT

Founder Securities Co Ltd IEEHFRHBER AR 22,400
Gemdale Corp &3 (£8) RHAERAF -
Guanghui Energy Co Ltd EE&RER M ER A A 110,600
Haitong Securities Co Ltd /&BESFRHDER LA 541,800
Huatai Securities Co Ltd ZEHEAR M AR A A -
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd #EEE1TRMHDER QA 291,200
Industrial & Commercial Bank Of China Ltd 1,008,000
B TR AR AR

Industrial Bank Co Ltd B Z5E1TM D AR AR 530,600
Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth Group 84,000

Hi-Tech Co Ltd
AEHEHHL (E8) sRERNBR AR

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd 103,600
NELFHNEERERHERAR

Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd 142,800
WS B s AR B IR 2 R

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd ST FSRERHDBR A A 72,800

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd -
BEREEROBRAF

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd EMF & BRHER QT 28,000
NARI Technology Development Co Ltd -
BlEmHRIERHERAR

New China Life Insurance Co Ltd -
MEASRBRROBREAF

PetroChina Co Ltd FEIAHBARARKNDER QA 155,400

Additions
g

247,200

122,400
30,000
50,400

43,200
182,400
85,200
52,800
150,000

191,800

24,000

15,600

128,400

1,200
63,600

66,000

62,600

Bonus
AL

220,800

Disposals

HE

(381,200)
(324,600)

(83,600)
(129,800)
(71,400)
(50,400)

(3,200)

(29,000)
(243,000)
(43,200)
(96,080)
(458,200)

(236,600)
(20,400)
(34,000)
(75,600)

(70,400)
(27,600)

(5,200)

(82,400)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=B-=F
+=AMt—H
ZRERE

691,200
372,000

375,600
136,800
349,200

62,400
182,400
207,600
351,600
106,800
270,000
741,600

514,800
87,600
85,200
67,200

2,400
100,800

24,000
63,600

66,000

135,600
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EE LR S0PEEHESS (" HESA ESRRIZMEEESD)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE T4+ -AM—ALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2013 31.12.2013
R=2-=% R-g-=F
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +ZAM—H
ZERE g AR HE ZRERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuer (continued)
B AXP 21T AR{THAXPs A ()
China (continued)
B (%)
Ping An Insurance Group Co Of China Ltd 222,600 74,400 - (45,000) 252,000
FEIF 2R (R E) RIDER DA
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd 280,000 - - (125,200) 154,800
RAEHE (RE) ROBRAE]
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd F&TEEERHARAT] 149,800 80,600 - (30,000) 200,400
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd 169,400 - - (97,400) 72,000
=—EIRHMHARRAE
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd 47,600 - - (41,600) 6,000
WR=ESEERNBRAR
Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd - 156,000 - - 156,000
EBEIERER (RE) RHER AR
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank 800,800 - - (246,400) 554,400
PERRERFIIROERAT
Shanxi Lanhua Sci-Tech Venture Co Ltd 43,400 43,000 - (86,400) -
IFERTERHRAIERH BR A E
Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy 58,800 - - (57,600) 1,200
Development Co Ltd
PR IR R RN BRAF]
Sinohydro Group Ltd 341,600 - - (341,600) -
HEBUKFIKE R D BR AT
Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd EPIRERNER LA - 34,800 - - 34,800
Yang Quan Coal Industry Group Co Ltd 110,600 68,400 - (179,000) -
GREE (EE)RHERAF
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd 64,400 - - (64,400) -
SINEERHAR AT
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd #&E&RHERAF] 96,600 - - (58,200) 38,400
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd 515,200 258,400 - (177,200) 596,400

ZeBREEBRNDABRAR

A AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked
to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP— A RiE D - AIEA BReE — B 7 ARG5S (B15ETRRGARRIETE - FRADHFE) -
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EELRS0FEESESS (HEESR - ESRAXFMEEESR)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

HOLDINGS OF COLLATERAL
FENEAm

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
R-ZE—=F+_"AM—H

Nature of the collateral Collateral provider
KHmHE IR mAEEA

Listed stock UBS AG, London Branch
EmRE IR E (REHTT)

%o of net asset value
covered by collateral
BHERENEEFER D (%)

116.84
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EELRS0FEESESS (HEESR - ESRAXFMEEESR)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERRHR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
HE-_ZT——F1+-_AM—BILLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
EERE

At the end of financial period
BET5 A8 ZBBEER

31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_-FA#—H
31 December 2012 —E——F+=-AM#—H
31 December 2011 —Z——&F+ - F#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE REMEE

Financial period ended
BET5 A8 2 MR

31 December 2013 —T—=F+_A#—AH
31 December 2012 —T——F+_A#—AH
31 December 2011 ZE——F+=ZAM—AH
31 December 2010 —E—ZF+-AM—H

31 December 2009 (Since inception)
ZETAFE+ZAM—B (BRIZAK)
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Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value FEN
BE BE

FE e

HKD HKD

BT BT
145,348,848 15.1405
194,547,668 17.3703
182,311,110 15.1926
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
FEN FEN

& =45

BI1TE fEEE

HKD HKD

BT BT

19.2431 14.2420
17.3703 14.3361
20.9665 14.8754
24.1434 17.4777
26.9455 18.1910




W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BETEEELTAMEEERES
(BREETFsRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
R&EHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZE—=F+ZAM—H

Securities name
EHEEB

Listed equities
s

Hong Kong
5B

Ajisen China Hldgs Ltd % (FFE) IR B R A A

Anta Sports Products Ltd ZBEBEHARAR AR

Baoxin Auto Group Ltd BiZ/AEEEBR AR

Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd BREEIRIERBR AR

Boshiwa Intl HIdg Ltd &+ EEERER AR

Bosideng Intl Hidgs Ltd & &1 & BEFR L AR A 7

Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd FEEFR R /SEERAR A A
BYD Co Ltd-H LtaE:afkinh AR AR —HK

Chaoda Modern Agriculture (HIdgs) Ltd

BARR R (ER) BRAT

China Agri-Industries Hldgs Ltd F1 U@ miEp AR A 7
China Dongxiang (Group) Co Ltd R E A (£E) R AT
China Foods Ltd FEIR@ABRAF]

China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd FESFFEBR AT

China Modern Dairy Hldgs Ltd #FBIIR A ZEIRAR AR A A
China Overseas Grand Oceans Group Ltd
FENGINRFEEBR AR

China Resources Enterprise Ltd ZHAIX B[R AT

China Yurun Food Group Ltd FEIRERREEBR AT
China Zhengtong Auto Services Hldgs Ltd

F B IF R B RISIEIR AR A A

Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H RE/SHEEERMDER AR —HK
Geely Automobile Hidgs Ltd & F;9EERAER A F]
Golden Eagle Retail Group Ltd € ERmEEBGE QA
Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd BB 2242 B R A 7
Goodbaby Intl Hldgs Ltd 477 FBBIZRE B R A 7

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-H & /95ERHBRAR —HE
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd-H

BN AEERERHER AT —HR

Haier Electronics Group Co Ltd /Bl ER=EEER AR
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZBREBEGR AR

Hengdeli Hidgs Ltd =3 FIZRER A F]

Intime Retail Group Co Ltd $RZEm% (£E) BREAR]

Li Ning Co Ltd Z==AR A7

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (HEEFE
BIRE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
10,000 80,200 0.62
16,000 153,440 1.18
12,000 90,240 0.69
82,000 735,540 5.64
16,000 13,360 0.10
48,000 70,080 0.54
48,000 605,760 4.65
8,500 323,000 2.48
35,000 11,550 0.09
45,000 173,250 1.33
52,000 68,120 0.52
14,000 45,920 0.35
23,000 842,950 6.46
40,000 167,600 1.29
16,000 118,080 0.91
18,000 462,600 3.55
23,000 114,080 0.87
14,500 72,065 0.55
46,000 555,680 4.26
90,000 335,700 2.57
9,000 91,980 0.71
160,000 228,800 1.75
10,000 42,900 0.33
16,500 704,550 5.40
38,000 321,480 2.47
13,000 291,200 2.23
14,000 1,279,600 9.81
24,000 43,920 0.34
19,000 153,900 1.18
10,500 64,365 0.49
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BETEEELTAMEEERES
(BREETFsRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
R&EHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZE—=F+ZAM—H

Securities name

EHEEB

Listed equities (continued)
FikRsm (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
5 (&)

Maoye Intl Hldgs Ltd X BR A A

NVC Lighting Hldgs Ltd & BRI AR A A

Parkson Retail Group Ltd B EmESEEER AT

Prince Frog Intl Hidgs Ltd H& T TREERAR A A
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Hldg Co Ltd-H
LEREEERGHARAR—HR

Shenzhou Intl Group Hidgs Ltd MBI & EER AR A R
Skyworth Digital Hidgs Ltd Al 26 AR A 7

Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 8B ZTEAR A A

Sunny Optical Technology Group Co Ltd

FEFHERE (REF) ARAA

Tianneng Power Intl Ltd X&EE) HBEIBR AR A A

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hldg Corp FEEIEIEAZ AR A A
Trinity Ltd FIFZERAR AR

Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H SEMERMDAER AR —HE
Uni-President China Hldgs Ltd #— (¥ BRI AR A 7
Want Want China Hldgs Ltd #F BELREIERR AR A &)
Wumart Stores Inc-HIt R EREEERMD AR AT —HR
Xinyi Glass Hldg Co Ltd =& IEIE AR A 7
Zhongsheng Group Hldgs Ltd FF&£EZER AR A

Total investments & 4458
Other net assets H/th&EFE

Net assets value as at 31 December 2013
R_E—=—F+ A —BNEEFE

Total investments, at cost &#& #%8 (4ZR AN )
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEZFEE
BRE AFE B (%)
HKD
BT
22,000 30,580 0.23
21,000 39,060 0.30
23,000 54,740 0.42
8,000 25,520 0.20
8,300 157,368 1.21
10,000 290,000 2.23
32,000 136,000 1.04
48,500 528,650 4.05
11,000 82,500 0.63
14,000 39,900 0.31
38,000 849,300 6.51
18,000 46,440 0.36
6,000 392,100 3.01
17,000 134,810 1.03
117,000 1,308,060 10.03
9,000 113,400 0.87
40,000 271,600 2.08
12,000 127,920 0.98
12,889,858 98.85
149,808 1.15
13,039,666 100.00

11,636,642



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BETEEELTAMEEERES

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REASEBR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE T4+ -AM—ALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2013 31.12.2013
R-B-Z=F R=-ZB—=%
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=A#—H
ZERE g AR HE ZERE
Listed equities
ol
Hong Kong
o
361 Degrees Intl Ltd 361 EEEERAE] 66,000 - - (66,000) -
Ajisen China Hidgs Ltd BT () ZRABRQF 12,000 25,000 - (27,000) 10,000
Anta Sports Products Ltd Z# & ERRAR AR 48,000 6,000 - (38,000) 16,000
Baoxin Auto Group Ltd B= /9B £EARAH - 20,500 - (8,500) 12,000
Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd BEBEFFIER AR AT 176,000 4,000 - (98,000) 82,000
Boshiwa Intl Hidg Ltd 1§ BFRER AR A A 32,000 - - (16,000) 16,000
Bosideng Intl Hidgs Ltd ¥ R & BIFRIE R AR A A - 48,000 - - 48,000
Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd 104,000 8,000 - (64,000) 48,000
ERPEAEERERAE
BYD Co Ltd-H Lt BR AR —HAR 15,000 4,500 - (11,000) 8,500
Chaoda Modern Agriculture (Hldgs) Ltd 70,000 - - (35,000) 35,000
BARREE (R BRAR
China Agri-Industries Hldgs Ltd 80,000 44,000 - (79,000) 45,000
Bl IER AR A R
China Dongxiang (Group) Co Ltd 38,000 116,000 - (102,000) 52,000
FElE R (E) BRAR]
China Foods Ltd FEEmAR AR 20,000 50,000 - (56,000) 14,000
China Lilang Ltd R EIFISHRAH 38,000 - - (38,000) -
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd 46,000 - - (23,000) 23,000
FESFAEERRT
China Modern Dairy Hldgs Ltd - 75,000 - (35,000) 40,000
IR AR IR AR A A
China Overseas Grand Oceans Group Ltd - 16,000 - - 16,000
HEEINE FEEBR AR
China Resources Enterprise Ltd 40,000 2,000 - (24,000) 18,000
EHEIEARAT
China Yurun Food Group Ltd 48,000 21,000 - (46,000) 23,000
HERNERmEEAR AR
China Zhengtong Auto Services Hldgs Ltd 34,000 20,000 - (39,500) 14,500
BB ERBIERER AR
Daphne Intl Hidgs Ltd #xEEBRZERAR QA 24,000 - - (24,000) -
Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H 104,000 10,000 - (68,000) 46,000

REAEEERNARLF -HE
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BETEEELTAMEEERES

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE T4+ -AM—ALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
R-B—=f
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals
ZERE i AR HE
Listed equities (continued)
LIRS (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&4 (8)
Geely Automobile Hidgs Ltd 110,000 35,000 - (55,000)
A AEERAERAR
Golden Eagle Retail Group Ltd 26,000 - - (17,000)
CEREEEARAT
Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd 348,000 176,000 - (364,000)
BB ERER AT
Goodbaby Intl Hidgs Ltd #F% T BB ER AR A A - 10,000 - -
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-H 36,000 1,000 - (20,500)
RMAEROAR AR —HAR
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd-H 92,000 4,000 - (58,000)
EMNAEEERNAERAT —HR
Haier Electronics Group Co Ltd 32,000 2,000 - (21,000)
BREREEBRAR
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd BZEEREEER AR 29,000 500 - (15,500)
Hengdeli Hidgs Ltd = &A#ER AR AR 56,000 21,200 2,800 (56,000)
Intime Retail Group Co Ltd 37,000 15,000 - (33,000)
BREE (RE) ERAA]
Li Ning Co Ltd 2B HR A7) 21,000 10,500 - (21,000)
Li Ning Co Ltd - Offer Of Convertible Securities - 10,500 - (10,500)
(Ex 15mar2013)
FTERRAF - BFERRES
(Bp¥ER : —E—=F=A+HH)
Li Ning Co Ltd - Offer Securities - 10,500 - (10,500)
(Ex 15mar2013)
FEAPAT -HEBS
(B8 : —F-=F=A+HA)
Lianhua Supermarket Hldgs Co Ltd-H 12,000 27,000 - (39,000)
MmO AR LR —HR
Maoye Intl Hidgs Ltd ZEBFERER A E] 112,000 22,000 - (112,000)
NVC Lighting Hidgs Ltd & TRRAEREER A E] - 51,000 - (30,000)
Parkson Retail Group Ltd BEEEEEEER A A 53,000 11,000 - (41,000)
Ports Design Ltd EZRKELR QA 11,000 10,000 - (21,000)
Prince Frog Intl HIdgs Ltd 16,000 8,000 - (16,000)

BT FERERER AR
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Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=B-=F
+=AMt—H
ZRERE

90,000
9,000
160,000

10,000
16,500

38,000
13,000
14,000
24,000

19,000

10,500

22,000
21,000
23,000

8,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BETEEELTAMEEERES

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE T4+ -AM—ALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2013 31.12.2013
R=2-=% R-g-=F
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +ZAM—H
ZERE g AR HE ZRERE
Listed equities (continued)
LIRS (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&4 (8)
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Hidg Co Ltd-H 15,000 7,800 - (14,500) 8,300
LEREEERNERAT —HK
Shenzhou Intl Group Hldgs Ltd - 10,000 - - 10,000
MBI SRR B IR A F
Skyworth Digital Hidgs Ltd Al# 2SR ER AR 68,000 26,000 - (62,000) 32,000
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd SEZTEERAF 60,000 18,500 - (30,000) 48,500
Sunny Optical Technology Group Co Ltd - 11,000 - - 11,000
RERER (KE) BRAR]
Tianneng Power Intl Ltd X&E) HEBRER A A 24,000 12,000 - (22,000) 14,000
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hldg Corp 72,000 4,000 - (38,000) 38,000
RENEZERARA A
Trinity Ltd FIFERBR LA - 50,000 - (32,000) 18,000
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H 12,000 - - (6,000) 6,000
BEMBRNERAT —HR
Uni-President China Hldgs Ltd 28,000 7,000 - (18,000) 17,000
R—EREERER AR
Want Want China Hldgs Ltd 268,000 4,000 - (155,000) 117,000
B ERAE
Wumart Stores Inc-H 18,000 7,000 - (16,000) 9,000
ERYMEREERROER AR —HR
Xinyi Glass Hidg Co Ltd 5&HEIEIERAR A A 60,000 34,000 - (54,000) 40,000
Xinyi Glass Hldg Co Ltd - 48,000 - (48,000) -
(Ex 02dec2013 Offer Shares)
EERBERARAR
(BERMKRFR : —T—=ZF+=-A=A)
Xinyi Solar Hidgs Ltd {5& Y2 AR A A - 48,000 - (48,000) -
Xtep Intl Hidgs Ltd B ERER AR 60,000 - - (60,000) -
Zhongsheng Group Hldgs Ltd 26,000 15,000 - (29,000) 12,000
HAHEEERERAE
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BETEEELTAMEEERES
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBRHMEK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE_T—=F+t_AM—HLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
EERE

At the end of financial period
BET5 A8 ZBBEER

31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_-FA#—H
31 December 2012 —E——F+=-AM#—H
31 December 2011 —Z——&F+ - F#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE REMEE

Financial period ended
BZE TS AL 2R

31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_-FA#—H
31 December 2012 —ZE——F+_-FA#—H

31 December 2011 (Since inception)
“Z——F+ZAM—H (BRIZAK)
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Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value FEN
BE BE

FE e

HKD HKD

BT BT
13,039,666 8.6931
24,263,756 8.0879
47,001,519 7.8336
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
FEN FEN

& =45

BI1TE fEEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
9.0605 7.1032
8.9017 6.8282
10.2065 6.5884




W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EERESE TR ERESES
(EEETFsRIMNFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
R&EHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013
RZE—=F+ZAM—H

Securities name
EHEB

Listed equities
s

Hong Kong
O

Agile Property Hidgs Ltd #/E 24t E1E M AR A R

China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd R ElGINEEBR AT

China Resources Land Ltd ZEEE AR A A
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd Z2HEEZ AR A 7

Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd 1B XKitEEEHR AT
Franshion Properties China Ltd J5 @itz (FRE) AR A A

Greentown China Hidgs Ltd 4k /R BI1ZR% A R A &)
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd-H
BINE W ERMNBR AR —HK

Hopson Development Hldgs Ltd &4 8IREEAR A A

Kaisa Group Hldgs Ltd FEJkEEEEE AR A A
KWG Property Hidg Ltd & 52 = HEERER A F]
Longfor Properties Co Ltd se#fitEHFR A A

Poly Property Group Co Ltd (RFIBEEEE AR A A

Renhe Commercial Hldgs Co Ltd AR EIZRARA A

Shenzhen Investment Ltd JRYIIERE AR A A
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd X EHEER AR AT
Shui On Land Ltd B&ZEHEBR AT

Sino-Ocean Land Hldgs Ltd &F i EEIAR A 7
SOHO China Ltd SOHO AR A R A &

Sunac China Hldgs Ltd gbAIF B AR A7)
Yuexiu Property Co Ltd #FEERD AR AR
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd @MthERKKDBER A F

Total investments X & 2%
Other net assets Efth & &EFE

Net assets value as at 31 December 2013
RZE—=F+_AM—BNEEFE

Total investments, at cost 1% & 48758 (LR AN)

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEZFEE
BRE AFE B (%)
HKD
BT
96,000 793,920 2.49
340,000 7,378,000 23.12
192,000 3,682,560 11.54
756,000 3,530,520 11.07
468,000 1,380,600 4.33
348,000 932,640 2.92
93,000 1,101,120 3.45
68,800 780,192 2.44
40,000 369,200 1.16
130,000 328,900 1.03
152,000 649,040 2.03
118,000 1,279,120 4.01
212,000 875,560 2.74
464,000 227,360 0.71
312,000 907,920 2.85
121,000 2,148,960 6.74
267,000 635,460 1.99
250,000 1,267,500 3.97
176,000 1,168,640 3.66
100,000 460,000 1.44
492,000 939,720 2.94
304,000 583,680 1.83
31,420,612 98.46
491,285 1.54
31,911,897 100.00

32,441,133
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEPEEELTAMMEERES

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REASEBR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE T4+ -AM—ALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2013 31.12.2013
R-B-=% R=-ZB—=%
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=A#—H
ZERE g AR HE ZERE
Listed equities
ol
Hong Kong
B
Agile Property Hidgs Ltd 7/E £ E TR AR AR 62,000 158,000 - (124,000) 96,000
C C Land Hidgs Ltd F s Bzl B R A F] - 172,000 - (172,000) -
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd 182,000 386,000 - (228,000) 340,000
HEEINERBR AT
China Resources Land Ltd ZBE AR A A 100,000 228,000 - (136,000) 192,000
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd 321,000 982,000 - (547,000) 756,000
EERERARAR
Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd 318,000 566,000 - (416,000) 468,000
BAMEEERR LA
Franshion Properties China Ltd - 606,000 - (258,000) 348,000
FEE (hE) BRAR
Glorious Property Hldgs Ltd 130,000 267,000 - (397,000) -
B EERAR AR
Greentown China Hldgs Ltd - 193,500 - (100,500) 93,000
T EIER B R AR
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd-H 45,600 119,200 - (96,000) 68,800
BME HERNBR AR —HAR
Hopson Development Hldgs Ltd 52,000 66,000 - (78,000) 40,000
EHEIREBEARAT
Kaisa Group Hldgs Ltd EIkEEEIERER QA 175,000 130,000 - (175,000) 130,000
KWG Property Hldg Ltd 61,500 232,000 - (141,500) 152,000
ERRBMEEREBR AR
Longfor Properties Co Ltd s/l EBR AT 67,500 150,500 - (100,000) 118,000
Poly Property Group Co Ltd 97,000 271,000 - (156,000) 212,000
RMNEXEEBR AR
Renhe Commercial Hidgs Co Ltd 882,000 550,000 - (968,000) 464,000
ANMBEEERBR AR
Shenzhen Investment Ltd ZIIFER AR A7) 88,000 464,000 - (240,000) 312,000
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd 61,000 172,000 - (112,000) 121,000
R EHEERER AR
Shui On Land Ltd Is & FiEGR QA 149,000 380,500 - (262,500) 267,000
Shui On Land Ltd-Rts - 37,000 - (37,000) -

Ik BHERR AR HEES
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEPEEELTAMMEERES

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

BE T4+ -AM—ALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2013
RZB—=F
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals
ZERE g AR
Listed equities (continued)
LHka (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&5 (8)
Sino-Ocean Land Hldgs Ltd 98,000 441,500 - (289,500)
RFHEER AR AR]
SOHO China Ltd SOHOFEIAER A A] 65,000 279,500 - (168,500)
Sunac China Hldgs Ltd - 135,000 - (35,000)
AhaI B AR A BR A A
Yuexiu Property Co Ltd 310,000 638,000 - (456,000)

MAMERNBR AR
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd - 361,000
SN ER D BRAF]

(57,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2013
R=B-=F
+=AMt—H
ZRERE

250,000

176,000
100,000

492,000

304,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEPEEELTAMMEERES
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBRHK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
BE_ZT—=F+_AM—HLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BERE

At the end of financial period

HETS BBz HBHR

31 December 2013 —ZE—=%+=-FA#—H
31 December 2012 —ZE——F+_-FA#—H

31 December 2011 —Z——F+—F#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEMNBRSRTE BREBEE

Financial period ended
BZE TS AL 2R

31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_-FA#—H

31 December 2012 —ZE——F+_—FA#—H

31 December 2011 (Since inception)
ZE——F+ZAM—B (BRI LAK)

Net asset

Net value per unit

asset value FEN
BE BE

HE FE

HKD HKD

BT BT
31,911,897 6.3824
17,775,734 7.1103
21,048,546 4.2097
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BEN BEN

RE =45

B1TE WeEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
7.8996 5.5917
7.1103 3.9880
6.4773 3.2338

Any opinion contained in this Annual Report represents the Manager’s view as at the date of this report and is
given in good faith but is subject to change without notice. The information contained in this Annual Report
does not constitute recommendation nor is it intended to provide any investment advice. Investors should refer
to the Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund for further details (including risk factors, fees and charges and other
fund information). The Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund is available for viewing on the website of the Manager

at www.boci-pru.com.hk.

AEFAMEEZEMER  DRRESKERANFRAR LB - WARHIEL - WAIERERITEM MER » NERATH

ERYTEREMERERER  TMIERAERMIREER - BB (BRRRAR - WEREGESER)

2= £
R

FARETETH

EeRBER - EETESHESRESRIHNESLIBNHELL (BULA - www.boci-pru.com.hk) & LRI -
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